
A G E N D A  

WORK SESSION MEETING 

City of Moberly 

June 19, 2023 

6:00 PM 
  

 

Requests, Ordinances, and Miscellaneous 

1. Receipt Of Bids To Replace Police Department Body Worn Cameras.  

2. Receipt Of Bids To Replace Police Department In-Car Cameras. 

3. A Proposal From The Moberly Police Department To Approve A Single Source Purchase From 

Wireless USA. 

4. Resolution approving purchase ECATS MIS and Text to 911 reporting programs and software. 

5. Consideration For Appointments Of Three (3) Members To The Planning And Zoning Commission. 

6. Review Of Request For Proposals For Professional Administration Services For The Fennel 

Complex, Industrial Park And Wabash Height Grant Projects. 

1



 

 

City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police  

Date: June 19, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item:     Receipt Of Bids To Replace Police Department Body Worn Cameras.  

 

 

Summary: The current agreement with AXON Body Worn Cameras expires in September 

of 2023 and a new agreement is needed. Bids were received, AXON bid a 10-

year agreement at $32,278.53 per year, Lenslock Inc a 5-year agreement at 

$23,464.00 per year and Motorola a 5-year agreement, first year $45,033 

subsequent years $27,810. All three provide video storage, camera mounts and 

replacement cameras and upgrades. We currently utilize AXON for our body 

worn camera and have been completely satisfied with the cameras, the storage 

and service.  

  

Recommended Action   

   

Direct staff to bring to the June 29th meeting for final approval. 

 

  

Fund Name:  

  

Account Number:   

  

Available Budget $:  

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Jeffrey     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Lucas     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

2

WS #1.



Page 1 Q-456002-45056.770JK

Q-456002-45056.770JK

Issued: 05/10/2023

Quote Expiration: 03/31/2023

Estimated Contract Start Date: 09/15/2023
Account Number: 486467

Payment Terms: N30
Delivery Method: 

SHIP TO BILL TO SALES REPRESENTATIVE PRIMARY CONTACT

Delivery;Invoice-300 N Clark St
 
Moberly Police Dept. - MO Joe Koestner Troy Link

300 N Clark St 300 N Clark St Phone: (480) 515-6377 Phone: (660) 263-0346
Moberly, MO 65270-1520 Moberly, MO 65270-1520 Email: jkoestner@axon.com Email: tlink@moberlypd.com
USA USA Fax: Fax: 

Email: 

Quote Summary Discount Summary

Program Length 120 Months Average Savings Per Year $7,202.47
TOTAL COST $322,785.25
ESTIMATED TOTAL W/ TAX $322,785.25 TOTAL SAVINGS $72,024.65
 

Payment Summary 

Date Subtotal Tax Total
Aug 2023 $32,278.53 $0.00 $32,278.53
Aug 2024 $32,278.53 $0.00 $32,278.53
Aug 2025 $32,278.53 $0.00 $32,278.53
Aug 2026 $32,278.53 $0.00 $32,278.53
Aug 2027 $32,278.53 $0.00 $32,278.53
Aug 2028 $32,278.53 $0.00 $32,278.53
Aug 2029 $32,278.53 $0.00 $32,278.53
Aug 2030 $32,278.53 $0.00 $32,278.53
Aug 2031 $32,278.53 $0.00 $32,278.53
Aug 2032 $32,278.48 $0.00 $32,278.48
Total $322,785.25 $0.00 $322,785.25

Axon Enterprise, Inc.
17800 N 85th St.
Scottsdale, Arizona 85255
United States
VAT: 86-0741227
Domestic: (800) 978-2737
International: +1.800.978.2737

3

WS #1.



Page 2 Q-456002-45056.770JK

Quote Unbundled Price: $394,809.90
Quote List Price: $374,801.10
Quote Subtotal: $322,785.25

Pricing

All deliverables are detailed in Delivery Schedules section lower in proposal
Item Description Qty Term Unbundled  List Price Net Price Subtotal Tax Total
Program
BWCamMBDTAP10Year Body Worn Camera Multi-Bay Dock TAP 10 Year Bundle 3 120 $75.10 $38.42 $38.42 $13,831.20 $0.00 $13,831.20
BWCamTAP10Yr Body Worn Camera TAP 10 Year Bundle 30 120 $37.91 $36.02 $36.02 $129,672.00 $0.00 $129,672.00
A la Carte Hardware
H00001 AB4 Camera Bundle 30 $849.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
H00002 AB4 Multi Bay Dock Bundle 3 $1,638.90 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
A la Carte Software 
73683 10 GB EVIDENCE.COM A-LA-CART STORAGE 1250 120 $0.67 $0.55 $81,950.00 $0.00 $81,950.00
73449 RESPOND DEVICE LICENSE 29 120 $5.00 $5.00 $17,400.00 $0.00 $17,400.00
BasicLicense Basic License Bundle 24 120 $18.84 $18.00 $51,840.00 $0.00 $51,840.00
ProLicense Pro License Bundle 5 120 $47.92 $46.82 $28,092.05 $0.00 $28,092.05
Total $322,785.25 $0.00 $322,785.25

4

WS #1.



Page 3 Q-456002-45056.770JK

Delivery Schedule

Hardware 
Bundle Item Description QTY Estimated Delivery Date
AB4 Camera Bundle 100147 AXON BODY 4 - NA 30 08/15/2023
AB4 Camera Bundle 100147 AXON BODY 4 - NA 1 08/15/2023
AB4 Camera Bundle 100466 USB-C to USB-C CABLE FOR AB3 OR FLEX 2 33 08/15/2023
AB4 Camera Bundle 11507 MOLLE MOUNT, SINGLE, AXON RAPIDLOCK 33 08/15/2023
AB4 Multi Bay Dock Bundle 100206 AXON BODY 4 - 8 BAY DOCK 3 08/15/2023
AB4 Multi Bay Dock Bundle 70033 WALL MOUNT BRACKET, ASSY, EVIDENCE.COM DOCK 3 08/15/2023
AB4 Multi Bay Dock Bundle 71019 NORTH AMER POWER CORD FOR AB3 8-BAY, AB2 1-BAY / 6-BAY DOCK 3 08/15/2023
Body Worn Camera Multi-Bay Dock TAP 10 Year Bundle 73689 MULTI-BAY BWC DOCK 1ST REFRESH 3 02/15/2026
Body Worn Camera TAP 10 Year Bundle 73309 AXON CAMERA REFRESH ONE 30 02/15/2026
Body Worn Camera Multi-Bay Dock TAP 10 Year Bundle 73688 MULTI-BAY BWC DOCK 2ND REFRESH 3 08/15/2028
Body Worn Camera TAP 10 Year Bundle 73310 AXON CAMERA REFRESH TWO 30 08/15/2028
Body Worn Camera Multi-Bay Dock TAP 10 Year Bundle 73347 MULTI-BAY BWC DOCK 3RD REFRESH 3 02/15/2031
Body Worn Camera TAP 10 Year Bundle 73345 AXON CAMERA REFRESH THREE 30 02/15/2031
Body Worn Camera Multi-Bay Dock TAP 10 Year Bundle 73348 MULTI-BAY BWC DOCK 4TH REFRESH 3 08/15/2033
Body Worn Camera TAP 10 Year Bundle 73346 AXON CAMERA REFRESH FOUR 30 08/15/2033

Software 
Bundle Item Description QTY Estimated Start Date Estimated End Date
Basic License Bundle 73683 10 GB EVIDENCE.COM A-LA-CART STORAGE 24 09/15/2023 09/14/2033
Basic License Bundle 73840 EVIDENCE.COM BASIC ACCESS LICENSE 24 09/15/2023 09/14/2033
Pro License Bundle 73683 10 GB EVIDENCE.COM A-LA-CART STORAGE 15 09/15/2023 09/14/2033
Pro License Bundle 73746 PROFESSIONAL EVIDENCE.COM LICENSE 5 09/15/2023 09/14/2033
A la Carte 73449 RESPOND DEVICE LICENSE 29 09/15/2023 09/14/2033
A la Carte 73683 10 GB EVIDENCE.COM A-LA-CART STORAGE 1250 09/15/2023 09/14/2033

Warranties 
Bundle Item Description QTY Estimated Start Date Estimated End Date
Body Worn Camera TAP 10 Year Bundle 80464 EXT WARRANTY, CAMERA (TAP) 30 09/15/2023 09/14/2033
Body Worn Camera TAP 10 Year Bundle 80464 EXT WARRANTY, CAMERA (TAP) 1 09/15/2023 09/14/2033
Body Worn Camera Multi-Bay Dock TAP 10 Year Bundle 80465 EXT WARRANTY, MULTI-BAY DOCK (TAP) 3 08/15/2024 09/14/2033

5

WS #1.



Page 4 Q-456002-45056.770JK

Payment Details

Aug 2023
Invoice Plan Item Description Qty Subtotal Tax Total
Year 1 73449 RESPOND DEVICE LICENSE 29 $1,740.00 $0.00 $1,740.00
Year 1 73683 10 GB EVIDENCE.COM A-LA-CART STORAGE 1250 $8,195.00 $0.00 $8,195.00
Year 1 BasicLicense Basic License Bundle 24 $5,184.00 $0.00 $5,184.00
Year 1 BWCamMBDTAP10Year Body Worn Camera Multi-Bay Dock TAP 10 Year Bundle 3 $1,383.12 $0.00 $1,383.12
Year 1 BWCamTAP10Yr Body Worn Camera TAP 10 Year Bundle 30 $12,967.20 $0.00 $12,967.20
Year 1 H00001 AB4 Camera Bundle 30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Year 1 H00002 AB4 Multi Bay Dock Bundle 3 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Year 1 ProLicense Pro License Bundle 5 $2,809.21 $0.00 $2,809.21
Total $32,278.53 $0.00 $32,278.53

Aug 2024
Invoice Plan Item Description Qty Subtotal Tax Total
Year 2 73449 RESPOND DEVICE LICENSE 29 $1,740.00 $0.00 $1,740.00
Year 2 73683 10 GB EVIDENCE.COM A-LA-CART STORAGE 1250 $8,195.00 $0.00 $8,195.00
Year 2 BasicLicense Basic License Bundle 24 $5,184.00 $0.00 $5,184.00
Year 2 BWCamMBDTAP10Year Body Worn Camera Multi-Bay Dock TAP 10 Year Bundle 3 $1,383.12 $0.00 $1,383.12
Year 2 BWCamTAP10Yr Body Worn Camera TAP 10 Year Bundle 30 $12,967.20 $0.00 $12,967.20
Year 2 H00001 AB4 Camera Bundle 30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Year 2 H00002 AB4 Multi Bay Dock Bundle 3 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Year 2 ProLicense Pro License Bundle 5 $2,809.21 $0.00 $2,809.21
Total $32,278.53 $0.00 $32,278.53

Aug 2025
Invoice Plan Item Description Qty Subtotal Tax Total
Year 3 73449 RESPOND DEVICE LICENSE 29 $1,740.00 $0.00 $1,740.00
Year 3 73683 10 GB EVIDENCE.COM A-LA-CART STORAGE 1250 $8,195.00 $0.00 $8,195.00
Year 3 BasicLicense Basic License Bundle 24 $5,184.00 $0.00 $5,184.00
Year 3 BWCamMBDTAP10Year Body Worn Camera Multi-Bay Dock TAP 10 Year Bundle 3 $1,383.12 $0.00 $1,383.12
Year 3 BWCamTAP10Yr Body Worn Camera TAP 10 Year Bundle 30 $12,967.20 $0.00 $12,967.20
Year 3 H00001 AB4 Camera Bundle 30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Year 3 H00002 AB4 Multi Bay Dock Bundle 3 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Year 3 ProLicense Pro License Bundle 5 $2,809.21 $0.00 $2,809.21
Total $32,278.53 $0.00 $32,278.53

Aug 2026
Invoice Plan Item Description Qty Subtotal Tax Total
Year 4 73449 RESPOND DEVICE LICENSE 29 $1,740.00 $0.00 $1,740.00
Year 4 73683 10 GB EVIDENCE.COM A-LA-CART STORAGE 1250 $8,195.00 $0.00 $8,195.00
Year 4 BasicLicense Basic License Bundle 24 $5,184.00 $0.00 $5,184.00
Year 4 BWCamMBDTAP10Year Body Worn Camera Multi-Bay Dock TAP 10 Year Bundle 3 $1,383.12 $0.00 $1,383.12
Year 4 BWCamTAP10Yr Body Worn Camera TAP 10 Year Bundle 30 $12,967.20 $0.00 $12,967.20

6

WS #1.



Page 5 Q-456002-45056.770JK

Aug 2026
Invoice Plan Item Description Qty Subtotal Tax Total
Year 4 H00001 AB4 Camera Bundle 30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Year 4 H00002 AB4 Multi Bay Dock Bundle 3 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Year 4 ProLicense Pro License Bundle 5 $2,809.21 $0.00 $2,809.21
Total $32,278.53 $0.00 $32,278.53

Aug 2027
Invoice Plan Item Description Qty Subtotal Tax Total
Year 5 73449 RESPOND DEVICE LICENSE 29 $1,740.00 $0.00 $1,740.00
Year 5 73683 10 GB EVIDENCE.COM A-LA-CART STORAGE 1250 $8,195.00 $0.00 $8,195.00
Year 5 BasicLicense Basic License Bundle 24 $5,184.00 $0.00 $5,184.00
Year 5 BWCamMBDTAP10Year Body Worn Camera Multi-Bay Dock TAP 10 Year Bundle 3 $1,383.12 $0.00 $1,383.12
Year 5 BWCamTAP10Yr Body Worn Camera TAP 10 Year Bundle 30 $12,967.20 $0.00 $12,967.20
Year 5 H00001 AB4 Camera Bundle 30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Year 5 H00002 AB4 Multi Bay Dock Bundle 3 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Year 5 ProLicense Pro License Bundle 5 $2,809.21 $0.00 $2,809.21
Total $32,278.53 $0.00 $32,278.53

Aug 2028
Invoice Plan Item Description Qty Subtotal Tax Total
Year 6 73449 RESPOND DEVICE LICENSE 29 $1,740.00 $0.00 $1,740.00
Year 6 73683 10 GB EVIDENCE.COM A-LA-CART STORAGE 1250 $8,195.00 $0.00 $8,195.00
Year 6 BasicLicense Basic License Bundle 24 $5,184.00 $0.00 $5,184.00
Year 6 BWCamMBDTAP10Year Body Worn Camera Multi-Bay Dock TAP 10 Year Bundle 3 $1,383.12 $0.00 $1,383.12
Year 6 BWCamTAP10Yr Body Worn Camera TAP 10 Year Bundle 30 $12,967.20 $0.00 $12,967.20
Year 6 H00001 AB4 Camera Bundle 30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Year 6 H00002 AB4 Multi Bay Dock Bundle 3 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Year 6 ProLicense Pro License Bundle 5 $2,809.21 $0.00 $2,809.21
Total $32,278.53 $0.00 $32,278.53

Aug 2029
Invoice Plan Item Description Qty Subtotal Tax Total
Year 7 73449 RESPOND DEVICE LICENSE 29 $1,740.00 $0.00 $1,740.00
Year 7 73683 10 GB EVIDENCE.COM A-LA-CART STORAGE 1250 $8,195.00 $0.00 $8,195.00
Year 7 BasicLicense Basic License Bundle 24 $5,184.00 $0.00 $5,184.00
Year 7 BWCamMBDTAP10Year Body Worn Camera Multi-Bay Dock TAP 10 Year Bundle 3 $1,383.12 $0.00 $1,383.12
Year 7 BWCamTAP10Yr Body Worn Camera TAP 10 Year Bundle 30 $12,967.20 $0.00 $12,967.20
Year 7 H00001 AB4 Camera Bundle 30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Year 7 H00002 AB4 Multi Bay Dock Bundle 3 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Year 7 ProLicense Pro License Bundle 5 $2,809.21 $0.00 $2,809.21
Total $32,278.53 $0.00 $32,278.53

Aug 2030
Invoice Plan Item Description Qty Subtotal Tax Total
Year 8 73449 RESPOND DEVICE LICENSE 29 $1,740.00 $0.00 $1,740.00

7

WS #1.



Page 6 Q-456002-45056.770JK

Aug 2030
Invoice Plan Item Description Qty Subtotal Tax Total
Year 8 73683 10 GB EVIDENCE.COM A-LA-CART STORAGE 1250 $8,195.00 $0.00 $8,195.00
Year 8 BasicLicense Basic License Bundle 24 $5,184.00 $0.00 $5,184.00
Year 8 BWCamMBDTAP10Year Body Worn Camera Multi-Bay Dock TAP 10 Year Bundle 3 $1,383.12 $0.00 $1,383.12
Year 8 BWCamTAP10Yr Body Worn Camera TAP 10 Year Bundle 30 $12,967.20 $0.00 $12,967.20
Year 8 H00001 AB4 Camera Bundle 30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Year 8 H00002 AB4 Multi Bay Dock Bundle 3 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Year 8 ProLicense Pro License Bundle 5 $2,809.21 $0.00 $2,809.21
Total $32,278.53 $0.00 $32,278.53

Aug 2031
Invoice Plan Item Description Qty Subtotal Tax Total
Year 9 73449 RESPOND DEVICE LICENSE 29 $1,740.00 $0.00 $1,740.00
Year 9 73683 10 GB EVIDENCE.COM A-LA-CART STORAGE 1250 $8,195.00 $0.00 $8,195.00
Year 9 BasicLicense Basic License Bundle 24 $5,184.00 $0.00 $5,184.00
Year 9 BWCamMBDTAP10Year Body Worn Camera Multi-Bay Dock TAP 10 Year Bundle 3 $1,383.12 $0.00 $1,383.12
Year 9 BWCamTAP10Yr Body Worn Camera TAP 10 Year Bundle 30 $12,967.20 $0.00 $12,967.20
Year 9 H00001 AB4 Camera Bundle 30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Year 9 H00002 AB4 Multi Bay Dock Bundle 3 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Year 9 ProLicense Pro License Bundle 5 $2,809.21 $0.00 $2,809.21
Total $32,278.53 $0.00 $32,278.53

Aug 2032
Invoice Plan Item Description Qty Subtotal Tax Total
Year 10 73449 RESPOND DEVICE LICENSE 29 $1,740.00 $0.00 $1,740.00
Year 10 73683 10 GB EVIDENCE.COM A-LA-CART STORAGE 1250 $8,195.00 $0.00 $8,195.00
Year 10 BasicLicense Basic License Bundle 24 $5,184.00 $0.00 $5,184.00
Year 10 BWCamMBDTAP10Year Body Worn Camera Multi-Bay Dock TAP 10 Year Bundle 3 $1,383.12 $0.00 $1,383.12
Year 10 BWCamTAP10Yr Body Worn Camera TAP 10 Year Bundle 30 $12,967.20 $0.00 $12,967.20
Year 10 H00001 AB4 Camera Bundle 30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Year 10 H00002 AB4 Multi Bay Dock Bundle 3 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Year 10 ProLicense Pro License Bundle 5 $2,809.16 $0.00 $2,809.16
Total $32,278.48 $0.00 $32,278.48

 

8

WS #1.



Page 7 Q-456002-45056.770JK

Tax is estimated based on rates applicable at date of quote and subject to change at time of invoicing. If a tax exemption certificate should be applied, please submit 
prior to invoicing. 

Standard Terms and Conditions

Axon Enterprise Inc. Sales Terms and Conditions

Axon Master Services and Purchasing Agreement:

This Quote is limited to and conditional upon your acceptance of the provisions set forth herein and Axon’s Master Services and Purchasing Agreement 
(posted at www.axon.com/legal/sales-terms-and-conditions), as well as the attached Statement of Work (SOW) for Axon Fleet and/or Axon Interview Room 
purchase, if applicable. In the event you and Axon have entered into a prior agreement to govern all future purchases, that agreement shall govern to the 
extent it includes the products and services being purchased and does not conflict with the Axon Customer Experience Improvement Program Appendix as 
described below.

ACEIP:

The Axon Customer Experience Improvement Program Appendix, which includes the sharing of de-identified segments of Agency Content with Axon to 
develop new products and improve your product experience (posted at www.axon.com/legal/sales-terms-and-conditions), is incorporated herein by 
reference. By signing below, you agree to the terms of the Axon Customer Experience Improvement Program.

Acceptance of Terms:

Any purchase order issued in response to this Quote is subject solely to the above referenced terms and conditions. By signing below, you represent that you 
are lawfully able to enter into contracts. If you are signing on behalf of an entity (including but not limited to the company, municipality, or government agency 
for whom you work), you represent to Axon that you have legal authority to bind that entity. If you do not have this authority, please do not sign this Quote.

9

WS #1.



Page 8 Q-456002-45056.770JK

\s1\ \d1\
 Signature Date Signed

5/10/2023

 

10

WS #1.



 

Budgetary
 

QUOTE-2157076
 

 

  

MOBERLY POLICE DEPARTMENT 
(27) V700 VaaS 

05/08/2023

 

The design, technical, pricing, and other information (“Information”) furnished with this submission is confidential proprietary information of Motorola Solutions, Inc. or the Motorola Solutions entity providing this quote
(“Motorola”) and is submitted with the restriction that it is to be used for evaluation purposes only. To the fullest extent allowed by applicable law, the Information is not to be disclosed publicly or in any manner to
anyone other than those required to evaluate the Information without the express written permission of Motorola.
MOTOROLA, MOTO, MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS, and the Stylized M Logo are trademarks or registered trademarks of Motorola Trademark Holdings, LLC and are used under license. All other trademarks are the
property of their respective owners. © 2020 Motorola Solutions, Inc. All rights reserved.

 

11

WS #1.



 

Billing Address:
MOBERLY POLICE
DEPARTMENT 
300 N CLARK ST 
MOBERLY, MO 65270 
US 
 
 

 

Quote Date:05/08/2023
Expiration Date:08/06/2023
Quote Created By:
Cristian Rodriguez
Cristian.Rodriguez@
motorolasolutions.com
469-525-8781

End Customer:
MOBERLY POLICE DEPARTMENT 
Troy Link 
tlink@moberlypd.com 
6602630346 
 

 

  

Payment Terms:30 NET
 

Summary:
Any sales transaction resulting from Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the applicable Motorola Standard Terms
and Conditions, notwithstanding terms and conditions on purchase orders or other Customer ordering documents.
Motorola Standard Terms and Conditions are found at www.motorolasolutions.com/product-terms.

 

Line #
 

Item Number
 

Description
 

Qty
 

Term
 

Sale Price
 

Ext. Sale Price
 

Refresh
Duration

 

 

 

 

Video as a Service
       

 

 

1
 

AAS-BWC-5YR-001
 

V300 BODY WORN
CAMERA AND VIDEO
MANAGER EL CLOUD - 5
YEARS VIDEO-AS-A-
SERVICE
 

27
 

5 YEAR
 

$4,140.00
 

$111,780.00
  

 

 

2
 

WCM000111-020
 

INTEGRATION
VIDEOMANAGER EL WITH
MOTOROLA CAD/RMS*
 

1
  

$0.00
 

$0.00
  

 

 

3
 

PRS-0618A
 

VAAS MANAGED
INSTAL,ONSITE,TRAIN,CO
NFIG
 

1
  

$5,000.00
 

$5,000.00
  

 

 

4
 

WGB-0178AAS
 

VIDEO EQUIPMENT,V300
USB DESKTOP DOCK
VAAS ($4 PER MON)
 

3
  

Included
 

Included
  

 

 

5
 

AAS-BWC-USB-DOC
 

V300 USB CHARGE/
UPLOAD DOCK - 5 YEARS
VIDEO-AS-A-SERVICE ($4
PER MON)
 

3
 

5 YEAR
 

$240.00
 

$720.00
  

 

 

Budgetary
 

QUOTE-2157076
(27) V700 VaaS

 

 

Any sales transaction following Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the terms and conditions of the valid and executed written contract between Customer and Motorola (the ""Underlying
Agreement"") that authorizes Customer to purchase equipment and/or services or license software (collectively ""Products""). If no Underlying Agreement exists between Motorola and Customer, then
Motorola's Standard Terms of Use and Motorola's Standard Terms and Conditions of Sales and Supply shall govern the purchase of the Products.
 Motorola Solutions, Inc.: 500 West Monroe, United States - 60661 ~ #: 36-1115800  
 

Page 2
 

12

WS #1.



 

Line #
 

Item Number
 

Description
 

Qty
 

Term
 

Sale Price
 

Ext. Sale Price
 

Refresh
Duration

 

 

 

6
 

AAS-BWC-XFS-DOC
 

TRANSFER STATION (8
BAY) - 5 YEARS VIDEO-
AS-A-SERVICE ($30 PER
MON)
 

2
 

5 YEAR
 

$1,800.00
 

$3,600.00
  

 

 

7
 

WGB-0101A
 

V300 BODY WORN
CAMERA, MAG CHEST
MOUNT
 

27
  

Included
 

Included
 

3 YEAR
 

 

 

8
 

WGB-0138AAS
 

VIDEO EQUIPMENT,V300
XFER STATION, UNCONF
($30 PER MON)
 

3
  

Included
 

Included
  

 

 

9
 

WGC02001-VAAS
 

VIDEOMANAGER EL
CLOUD, ANNUAL
UNLIMITED STORAGE
PER BODY WORN
CAMERA VAAS*
 

27
 

5 YEAR
 

Included
 

Included
  

 

 

10
 

WGW00300-003
 

V300 NO FAULT
WRRANTY
 

27
 

5 YEAR
 

Included
 

Included
  

 

 

11
 

WGP02614
 

V300, BATT, 3.8V,
4180MAH
 

27
  

$99.00
 

$2,673.00
  

 

 

 

CommandCentral Aware
Starter
 

      

 

 

12
 

ISV00S02379A
 

DELIVERY SERVICES
 

1
  

$0.00
 

$0.00
  

 

 

13
 

SSV00S01450B
 

LEARNER LXP
SUBSCRIPTION*
 

1
 

1 YEAR
 

$0.00
 

$0.00
  

 

 

14
 

SSV00S03376A
 

AWARE INTEGRATION:
V300 M500 4RE VIDEO*
 

1
 

1 YEAR
 

Included
 

Included
  

 

 

15
 

SSV00S03369A
 

CC AWARE PATROL
STARTER BUNDLE*
 

1
 

1 YEAR
 

$9,550.00
 

$9,550.00
  

 

 

16
 

SSV00S03374A
 

AWARE INTEGRATION:
V300 M500 4RE
LOCATION*
 

1
 

1 YEAR
 

Included
 

Included
  

 

 

 

CommandCentral
Evidence
 

      

 

 

17
 

ISV00S01459A
 

DIGITAL EVIDENCE
DELIVERY SERVICES
 

1
  

$0.00
 

$0.00
  

 

 

18
 

SSV00S01450B
 

LEARNER LXP
SUBSCRIPTION*
 

5
 

5 YEAR
 

$0.00
 

$0.00
  

 

 

Budgetary
 

QUOTE-2157076
(27) V700 VaaS

 

 

Any sales transaction following Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the terms and conditions of the valid and executed written contract between Customer and Motorola (the ""Underlying
Agreement"") that authorizes Customer to purchase equipment and/or services or license software (collectively ""Products""). If no Underlying Agreement exists between Motorola and Customer, then
Motorola's Standard Terms of Use and Motorola's Standard Terms and Conditions of Sales and Supply shall govern the purchase of the Products.
 Motorola Solutions, Inc.: 500 West Monroe, United States - 60661 ~ #: 36-1115800  
 

Page 3
 

13

WS #1.



 

Line #
 

Item Number
 

Description
 

Qty
 

Term
 

Sale Price
 

Ext. Sale Price
 

Refresh
Duration

 

 

 

19
 

SSV00S02601A
 

(5) COMMANDCENTRAL
EVIDENCE PLUS*
 

1
 

5 YEAR
 

$11,700.00
 

$11,700.00
  

 

 

20
 

SSV00S02604A
 

FIELD RESPONSE
APPLICATION*
 

1
 

5 YEAR
 

Included
 

Included
  

 

 

21
 

SSV00S02605A
 

RECORDS
MANAGEMENT*
 

1
 

5 YEAR
 

Included
 

Included
  

 

 

22
 

SSV00S02606A
 

OPTIMIZED DIGITAL
EVIDENCE*
 

1
 

5 YEAR
 

$0.00
 

$0.00
  

 

 

23
 

SSV00S02782A
 

COMMUNITY
INTERACTION TOOL*
 

1
 

5 YEAR
 

$0.00
 

$0.00
  

 

 

24
 

SSV00S02783A
 

COMMANDCENTRAL
STORAGE GB*
 

3000
 

5 YEAR
 

$3.75
 

$11,250.00
  

 

Grand Total
 

$156,273.00(USD)
 

Pricing Metric :
Price is indicative of the following -
# of Named Users for CommandCentral Evidence - 5
 

 

Pricing Summary
Sale Price

Upfront Costs for Hardware, Accessories and Implementation
(if applicable), plus Subscription Fee $45,033.00 $0.00

Year 2 Subscription Fee $27,810.00 $0.00

Year 3 Subscription Fee $27,810.00 $0.00

Year 4 Subscription Fee $27,810.00 $0.00

Year 5 Subscription Fee $27,810.00 $0.00

Grand Total System Price $156,273.00 $0.00

 

Budgetary
 

QUOTE-2157076
(27) V700 VaaS

 

 

Any sales transaction following Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the terms and conditions of the valid and executed written contract between Customer and Motorola (the ""Underlying
Agreement"") that authorizes Customer to purchase equipment and/or services or license software (collectively ""Products""). If no Underlying Agreement exists between Motorola and Customer, then
Motorola's Standard Terms of Use and Motorola's Standard Terms and Conditions of Sales and Supply shall govern the purchase of the Products.
 Motorola Solutions, Inc.: 500 West Monroe, United States - 60661 ~ #: 36-1115800  
 

Page 4
 

14

WS #1.



1COMMANDCENTRAL AWARE PATROL STARTER OFFER  

SOLUTION DESCRIPTION 

OVERVIEW 

CommandCentral Aware is a situational awareness software solution designed to deliver real-time 

intelligence across the public safety workflow. The Patrol Starter offering of CommandCentral Aware 

provides a map-based and list view of location data and resource details from V300 Body-Worn 

Cameras, 4RE In-Car Video Systems, CAPE-equipped drones, license plate recognition (LPR) 

cameras sourced from Vigilant VehicleManager, and compatible APX radios. These resources can 

also send status information, such as a radio entering an emergency state, a body-worn camera 

recording activation, or an LPR camera registering a hot hit, to CommandCentral Aware that can 

trigger an alert. Live video from enabled camera resources can also be viewed. This offer is designed 

to help command staff and patrol or shift supervisors gain valuable visibility to the field, more quickly 

identify emergency situations and provide supervision. 

CommandCentral Aware is hosted in the Microsoft Azure Government cloud and is offered as-a-

service for an annual subscription cost. 

Solution Elements 

CommandCentral Aware is comprised of a series of core, functional modules and integrated systems 

that power the solution. The CommandCentral Aware Patrol Starter offer includes the following: 

Modules: 

• ESRI-based unified map 

• Configurable event monitor 

• Workflow automation rules engine 

Integrations: 

• Vigilant VehicleManager - LPR camera locations and details, hot hit alerts, search 

• APX Next, XE, XN and N70 radios - Radio locations, details and statuses 

• CAPE-equipped drones - Drone locations, details and livestreams 

• V300 Body-Worn Cameras - Camera locations, details and livestreams 

• 4RE In-Car Video Systems - System locations, details and livestreams 

Cloud anchor server hardware and required software is also available if not already present, to 

establish a connection between on-premises systems and the CommandCentral cloud. 

MODULES INCLUDED WITH THE COMMANDCENTRAL AWARE PATROL 

STARTER OFFER 

The CommandCentral Aware Patrol Starter offer includes the following modules, described in the 

sections below. 

 

 

DRAFT
 

QUOTE-2157076
(27) V700 VaaS

 

 

Any sales transaction following Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the terms and conditions of the valid and executed written contract between Customer and Motorola (the ""Underlying
Agreement"") that authorizes Customer to purchase equipment and/or services or license software (collectively ""Products""). If no Underlying Agreement exists between Motorola and Customer, then
Motorola's Standard Terms of Use and Motorola's Standard Terms and Conditions of Sales and Supply shall govern the purchase of the Products. 

Page 5
 

15

WS #1.



Unified Map 

CommandCentral Aware offers a unified mapping interface, powered by ESRI, to display resource 

and event locations and alerts. Users can view all location-based data on the map display. The 

CommandCentral Aware map also includes the following: 

• Custom Map Layers - Add your custom map layers from ArcGIS, Mapbox or GeoServer. 

• Data Layer Panel – Show or hide data and custom map layers to refine the map view. 

• Event Detail Display – View details associated with each event on the map. 

• Incident Recreation – Replay a timelapse of mapped events over a set period of time for up to 90 
days. This history can be exported and viewed in Google Earth or ESRI ArcGIS Pro. 

• Traffic and Weather - Overlay real-time traffic data and a weather radar map layer. 

• Building Floor Plans - Enhance your map view with the addition of static indoor floor plans. 

• Collaborative Drawing Tools - Draw polygons, polylines and points onto the map. Annotations are 
visible by all users as a data layer.  

• Zones of Interest - Create geofences that geographically filter information in a defined area. 

• Directed Patrol Alerts - Specify geographic areas, set alerts and define rules for resources to 
enter and remain in for a user-determined period of time. 

• Unit Management - From CommandCentral Admin, affiliate various resources into a single unit 
that can be named and intelligently tracked based on data from all affiliated resources. 

Event Monitor 

CommandCentral Aware offers an event monitor to display a running list of event and resource alerts. 

The event monitor is highly configurable to meet the needs and preferences of each user. Filter 

events by type, create separate tabs for different event types and show, hide or reorder columns of 

event information within the tabs. Pin an event to the top of your monitor as well as apply your event 

monitor filter to the map to maintain a consistent view of information. Details from any event can be 

opened in a dialogue box to give users all information about an event provided by the source system. 

Rules Engine 

CommandCentral Aware’s workflow automation rules engine allows users to create rule-sets with 

“AND” or “OR” operators to trigger actions based on event types. For example, rows in the Event 

Monitor can be highlighted, and audible alerts for critical events can be customized. These visual or 

auditory triggers reduce the number of steps needed to support an incident. 

INTEGRATIONS INCLUDED WITH THE COMMANDCENTRAL AWARE 

PATROL STARTER OFFER 

The CommandCentral Aware Patrol Starter offer provides a specific set of integrations, described in 

the sections below. 

4RE In-Car Video Systems 

The CommandCentral Aware Patrol Starter offer comes with integration to 4RE In-Car Video 

Systems. With this integration, users can view real-time location, system details and livestreams from 

systems in the field that are actively recording. Your agency can provision up to 500 4RE systems in 

CommandCentral Aware, and administrators can add, edit, or remove systems as needed.  

 

 

DRAFT
 

QUOTE-2157076
(27) V700 VaaS

 

 

Any sales transaction following Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the terms and conditions of the valid and executed written contract between Customer and Motorola (the ""Underlying
Agreement"") that authorizes Customer to purchase equipment and/or services or license software (collectively ""Products""). If no Underlying Agreement exists between Motorola and Customer, then
Motorola's Standard Terms of Use and Motorola's Standard Terms and Conditions of Sales and Supply shall govern the purchase of the Products. 

Page 6
 

16

WS #1.



When 4REs are active in the field and the in-vehicle modem is on, the CommandCentral Aware user 

can view the system’s location on the map, see it listed in the event monitor and open up a video 

livestream - upon recording being initiated in the field. CommandCentral Aware users can control the 

livestream to see front, side, rear, and panoramic views of events both in and outside of the patrol 

car. CommandCentral Aware users can access up to ten simultaneous 4RE live-streams. 

V300 Body-Worn Cameras 

The CommandCentral Aware Patrol Starter offer comes with integration to V300 Body-Worn 

Cameras. This integration brings V300 location, device details and the livestream from an actively 

recording camera into CommandCentral Aware on the map and in the event monitor. When the body-

worn camera is on and within WiFi range of a vehicle or other agency authorized hotspot, the location 

of the V300 will be displayed on the CommandCentral Aware map. When the V300 is recording, you 

can view the video livestream remotely from CommandCentral Aware.  

APX Next, XN, XE and N70 Radios 

The CommandCentral Aware Patrol Starter offer comes with integration to APX NEXT, XN, XE and 

N70 radios equipped with an active SmartLocate subscription. Once SmartLocate is activated, these 

APX radios can send device location, details and status over a broadband network. This data is 

available in CommandCentral Aware on the map and event monitor. Broadband connectivity via 

SmartLocate increases the frequency of location reporting beyond the capability of an LMR system to 

improve location accuracy and enable more devices to be tracked. 

CAPE-Equipped Drones 

The CommandCentral Aware Patrol Starter offer comes with integration to CAPE-equipped drones. 

This integration brings any active drone’s location, device details and a link to the livestream into 

CommandCentral Aware on the map and in the event monitor. 

Vigilant VehicleManager 

The CommandCentral Aware Patrol Starter offer comes with integration to Vigilant VehicleManager. 

The locations of LPR cameras integrated with Vigilant VehicleManager can be viewed on the map in 

CommandCentral Aware as a data layer that can be toggled on or off. In addition to LPR camera 

locations, hits that match a hot list are also displayed on the map at the location of the camera that 

generated the scan. Hits are also displayed in the event monitor and can trigger an alert. 

Additionally, with the Vigilant VehicleManager, CommandCentral Aware users have the ability to 

initiate a search for historical license plate data directly from within CommandCentral Aware. By 

simply highlighting a license plate and right clicking, an option will be presented to run a search. This 

will open up a new window displaying the results directly within Vigilant VehicleManager. From there, 

users can conduct additional searches or analysis on the vehicle of interest. 

 

 

DRAFT
 

QUOTE-2157076
(27) V700 VaaS

 

 

Any sales transaction following Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the terms and conditions of the valid and executed written contract between Customer and Motorola (the ""Underlying
Agreement"") that authorizes Customer to purchase equipment and/or services or license software (collectively ""Products""). If no Underlying Agreement exists between Motorola and Customer, then
Motorola's Standard Terms of Use and Motorola's Standard Terms and Conditions of Sales and Supply shall govern the purchase of the Products. 

Page 7
 

17

WS #1.



CLOUD SECURITY & COMPLIANCE 

Proactive Security Design 

Security is proactively incorporated into the design of our applications, not applied reactively when 

incidents occur. Applications undergo security reviews at each phase of their development, and 

continue with ongoing assessments after deployment to find and repair vulnerabilities. 

Compliance with Industry Best Practices 

Our cloud solutions comply with key industry best practices for security, including: NIST Security and 

Privacy Controls for Information Systems and Organizations (800-53), ISO 27001, 27017, 27018 - 

Specification for an Information Security Management System, Open Web Application Security 

Project (OWASP), and Center for Internet Security (CIS) and Criminal Justice Information System 

(CJIS) Security Policy. We are also annually audited for Service Organization Control (SOC) 1 and 2. 

We conduct continuous and comprehensive risk assessments following the guidelines and best 

practices provided by NIST, OWASP, CIS and ISO. 

Expert Knowledge on Your Team  

Over 350 specially trained and certified Cybersecurity Champions ensure that a culture of 

cybersecurity is instilled into the fabric of our product and services teams. Programmers receive 

ongoing security training and updates on the latest hacker tactics so they can layer security into every 

stage of the application development process. 

Enhancing Cybersecurity Awareness 

Our CISA-recognized Public Safety Threat Alliance shares threat information and raises cybersecurity 

awareness across Public Safety member organizations. Our Threat Intelligence team shares a 

holistic view of the cyber threat landscape to provide decision makers with the information needed to 

make better security decisions. 

 

 

 

 

DRAFT
 

QUOTE-2157076
(27) V700 VaaS

 

 

Any sales transaction following Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the terms and conditions of the valid and executed written contract between Customer and Motorola (the ""Underlying
Agreement"") that authorizes Customer to purchase equipment and/or services or license software (collectively ""Products""). If no Underlying Agreement exists between Motorola and Customer, then
Motorola's Standard Terms of Use and Motorola's Standard Terms and Conditions of Sales and Supply shall govern the purchase of the Products. 

Page 8
 

18

WS #1.



COMMANDCENTRAL  AWARE  STARTER  STATEMENT  OF  WORK

Overview
 
In accordance with the terms and conditions of the Agreement, this Statement of Work (“SOW”) defines the
principal activities and responsibilities of all parties for the delivery of the Motorola Solutions, Inc. (“Motorola”)
system as presented in this offer to Customer. When assigning responsibilities, the phrase “Motorola” includes
our subcontractors and third party partners.
Deviations and changes to this SOW are subject to mutual agreement between Motorola and the Customer and
will be addressed in accordance with the change provisions of the Agreement.
Unless specifically stated, Motorola work will be performed remotely. Customer will provide Motorola resources
with unrestricted direct network access to enable Motorola to fulfill its delivery obligations.
Motorola’s Project Manager will use the SOW to guide the deployment process and coordinate the activities of
Motorola resources.
The scope of this project is limited to supplying the contracted equipment and software as described in the
Product Description and system integration and or subscription services as described in this SOW and contract
agreements.

 

CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION AND PROJECT INITIATION

 
After the contract is dually executed, the project is set up in Motorola’s information and management systems,
project resources are assigned, and Project Planning activities commence. Motorola and Customer will work to
complete their respective responsibilities in accordance with the mutually agreed upon and executed project
schedule. Any changes in the project schedule will be mutually agreed upon via change order in order to avert
delay.

 
Completion and Acceptance Criteria

 
Motorola’s work is considered complete upon Motorola completing the last task listed in a series of
responsibilities or as specifically stated in Completion Criteria. Customer task completion will occur in a way that
enables Motorola to complete its tasks without delay.
The Customer will provide Motorola with written notification that it does not accept the completion of a task or
rejects a Motorola deliverable within five (5) business days of completion or receipt of a deliverable.

 

 

DRAFT
 

QUOTE-2157076
(27) V700 VaaS

 

 

Any sales transaction following Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the terms and conditions of the valid and executed written contract between Customer and Motorola (the ""Underlying
Agreement"") that authorizes Customer to purchase equipment and/or services or license software (collectively ""Products""). If no Underlying Agreement exists between Motorola and Customer, then
Motorola's Standard Terms of Use and Motorola's Standard Terms and Conditions of Sales and Supply shall govern the purchase of the Products. 

Page 9
 

19

WS #1.



As CommandCentral Aware is provided as a subscription service, the subscription service period will begin upon
activation of service unless mutually agreed otherwise by project change order. Customer will not unreasonably
delay beneficial use. In any event, absent a written notice of non-acceptance, beneficial use will be deemed to
have occurred thirty (30) days after functional demonstration of the product.
Note - Motorola has no responsibility for the performance and/or delays caused by other contractors or vendors
engaged by the Customer for this project, even if Motorola has recommended such contractors.

 
Project Roles and Responsibilities

 
Motorola Roles and Responsibilities

 
A Motorola team, made up of specialized personnel, will be assigned to the project under the direction of the
Motorola Project Manager. Team members will be multi-disciplinary and may fill more than one role. Team
members will be engaged in different phases of the project as necessary.
In order to maximize efficiencies, Motorola’s project team will provide services remotely via teleconference, web-
conference, or other remote methods in fulfilling its commitments as outlined in this SOW.
The personnel role descriptions noted below provide an overview of typical project team members. One or more
resources of the same type may be engaged as needed throughout the project. There may be other personnel
engaged in the project under the direction of the Project Manager.
Motorola’s project management approach has been developed and refined based on lessons learned in the
execution of hundreds of system implementations. Using experienced and dedicated people, industry-leading
processes, and integrated software tools for effective project execution and control, we have developed and
refined practices that support the design, production, and validation required to deliver a high-quality, feature-
rich system.

 
Project Manager
 
A Motorola Project Manager will be assigned as the principal business representative and point of contact for
the organization. The Project Manager’s responsibilities include the following:
• Manage the Motorola responsibilities related to the delivery of the project.
• Maintain the project schedule and manage the assigned Motorola personnel and applicable subcontractors/

supplier resources.
• Manage the Change Order process per the Agreement.
• Maintain project communications with the Customer.
• Identify and manage project risks.
• Collaborative coordination of Customer resources to minimize and avoid project delays.

 

 

DRAFT
 

QUOTE-2157076
(27) V700 VaaS

 

 

Any sales transaction following Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the terms and conditions of the valid and executed written contract between Customer and Motorola (the ""Underlying
Agreement"") that authorizes Customer to purchase equipment and/or services or license software (collectively ""Products""). If no Underlying Agreement exists between Motorola and Customer, then
Motorola's Standard Terms of Use and Motorola's Standard Terms and Conditions of Sales and Supply shall govern the purchase of the Products. 

Page 10
 

20

WS #1.



• Measure, evaluate, and report the project status against the Project Schedule.
• Conduct remote status meetings on mutually agreed dates to discuss project status.
• Provide timely responses to issues related to project progress.
Solutions Architect
 
The Solutions Architect is responsible for the delivery of the technical and equipment elements of the solution.
Specific responsibilities include the following:
• Confirmation that the delivered technical elements and enablement of applications meets contracted

requirements.
• Delivery of interfaces and integrations between Motorola products.
• Engagement throughout the duration of the delivery.

 
Customer Success Advocate

 
A Customer Success Advocate will be assigned to the Customer post Go Live event. By being the Customer’s
trusted advisor, the Customer Success Advocate’s responsibilities include the following:
• Assist the Customer with maximizing the use of their Motorola software and service investment.
• Actively manage, escalate, and log issues with Support, Product Management, and Sales.
• Provide ongoing customer communication about progress, timelines, and next steps.
• Liaise with the Customer on industry trends and Motorola evolutions.

 
Customer Support Services Team

 
The Customer Support Services team provides ongoing support following commencement of beneficial use of
the Customer’s System(s) as defined in the Agreement.

 
Customer Core Team, Roles and Responsibilities Overview

 
The success of the project is dependent on early assignment of a Customer Core Team. During the Project
Planning review, the customer will be required to deliver names and contact information for the below listed
roles that will make up the Customer Core Team. In many cases, the Customer will provide project roles that
correspond with Motorola’s project roles. It is critical that these resources are empowered to make decisions
based on the Customer’s operational and administration needs. The Customer Core Team should be engaged
from project initiation through beneficial use of the system. The continued involvement in the project and use of
the system will convey the required knowledge to maintain the system post-completion of the project. In some
cases, one person may fill multiple project roles. The Customer Core Team must be committed to participate in

 

 

DRAFT
 

QUOTE-2157076
(27) V700 VaaS

 

 

Any sales transaction following Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the terms and conditions of the valid and executed written contract between Customer and Motorola (the ""Underlying
Agreement"") that authorizes Customer to purchase equipment and/or services or license software (collectively ""Products""). If no Underlying Agreement exists between Motorola and Customer, then
Motorola's Standard Terms of Use and Motorola's Standard Terms and Conditions of Sales and Supply shall govern the purchase of the Products. 

Page 11
 

21

WS #1.



activities for a successful implementation. In the event that the Customer is unable to provide the roles identified
in this section, Motorola may be able to supplement Customer resources at an additional price.

 
Project Manager 

 
The Project Manager will act as the primary Customer point of contact for the duration of the project. The Project
Manager is responsible for management of any third party vendors that are the Customer’s subcontractors. In
the event that the project involves multiple agencies, Motorola will work exclusively with a single Customer-
assigned Project Manager (the primary Project Manager). The Project Manager’s responsibilities include the
following:
• Communicate and coordinate with other project participants.
• Manage the Customer project team, including timely facilitation of efforts, tasks, and activities.
• Maintain project communications with the Motorola Project Manager.
• Identify the efforts required of Customer staff to meet the task requirements and milestones in this SOW and

Project Schedule.
• Consolidate all project-related questions and queries from Customer staff to present to the Motorola Project

Manager.
• Review the Project Schedule with the Motorola Project Manager and finalize the detailed tasks, task dates,

and responsibilities.
• Measure and evaluate progress against the Project Schedule.
• Monitor the project to ensure resources are available as scheduled.
• Attend status meetings.
• Provide timely responses to issues related to project progress.
• Liaise and coordinate with other agencies, Customer vendors, contractors, and common carriers.
• Review and administer change control procedures, hardware and software certification, and all related project

tasks required to maintain the Project Schedule.
• Ensure Customer vendors’ adherence to overall Project Schedule and Project Plan.
• Assign one or more personnel who will work with Motorola staff as needed for the duration of the project,

including at least one Application Administrator for CommandCentral Aware and one or more
representative(s) from the IT department.

• Identify the resource with authority to formally acknowledge and approve change orders, approval letter(s),
and milestone recognition certificates, as well as approve and release payments in a timely manner.

• Provide building access to Motorola personnel to all Customer facilities where system equipment is to be
installed during the project. Temporary identification cards are to be issued to Motorola personnel, if required
for access to facilities.

• Ensure remote network connectivity and access to Motorola resources.

 

 

DRAFT
 

QUOTE-2157076
(27) V700 VaaS

 

 

Any sales transaction following Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the terms and conditions of the valid and executed written contract between Customer and Motorola (the ""Underlying
Agreement"") that authorizes Customer to purchase equipment and/or services or license software (collectively ""Products""). If no Underlying Agreement exists between Motorola and Customer, then
Motorola's Standard Terms of Use and Motorola's Standard Terms and Conditions of Sales and Supply shall govern the purchase of the Products. 

Page 12
 

22

WS #1.



• As applicable to this project, assume responsibility for all fees for licenses and inspections and for any delays
associated with inspections due to required permits.

• Provide reasonable care to prevent equipment exposure to contaminants that cause damage to the
equipment or interruption of service.

• Ensure a safe work environment for Motorola personnel.
• Provide signatures of Motorola-provided milestone certifications and Change Orders within five business days

of receipt.

 
System Administrator

 
The System Administrator manages the technical efforts and ongoing tasks and activities of their system, as
defined in the Customer Support Plan (“CSP”).

 
Application Administrator(s)

 
The Application Administrator(s) manage the Customer-owned provisioning maintenance and Customer code
tables required to enable and maintain system operation. The Application Administrator’s involvement will start
at the Project Kickoff stage of the project. They are engaged throughout the project to ensure they are able to
maintain the provisioning post-handoff. The Application Administrator’s responsibilities include the following:
• Participate in overall delivery activities to understand the software, interfaces, and functionality of the system.
• Authorize global provisioning choices and decisions, and be the point(s) of contact for reporting and verifying

problems and maintaining provisioning.
• Obtain inputs from other user agency stakeholders related to business processes and provisioning.

 
Subject Matter Experts

 
The Subject Matter Experts (“SME” or Super Users) are the core group of users involved with the Business
Process Review (“BPR”) and analysis, training, and the provisioning process, including making global
provisioning choices and decisions. These members should be experienced users in the working area(s) they
represent (dispatch, patrol, real time crime center, etc.), and should be empowered to make decisions related to
provisioning elements, workflows, and screen layouts.

 
IT Personnel 

 
IT personnel provide required information related to LAN, WAN, and wireless networks. They will provide
required information related to the devices and infrastructure related to servers, clients, radio, video, and other

 

 

DRAFT
 

QUOTE-2157076
(27) V700 VaaS

 

 

Any sales transaction following Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the terms and conditions of the valid and executed written contract between Customer and Motorola (the ""Underlying
Agreement"") that authorizes Customer to purchase equipment and/or services or license software (collectively ""Products""). If no Underlying Agreement exists between Motorola and Customer, then
Motorola's Standard Terms of Use and Motorola's Standard Terms and Conditions of Sales and Supply shall govern the purchase of the Products. 

Page 13
 

23

WS #1.



devices ancillary to the implementation. They must also be familiar with connectivity to internal, external, and
third party systems to which the Motorola system will interface.

 
User Agency Stakeholders

 
User Agency Stakeholders, if the system is deployed in a multi-agency environment, are those resources
representing agencies outside of the Customer’s agency. These resources will provide provisioning inputs to the
Customer Core Team if operations for these agencies differ from that of the Customer. The Customer will
manage User Agency Stakeholder involvement, as needed, to fulfill Customer responsibilities.

 
General Customer Responsibilities

 
In addition to the Customer Responsibilities stated elsewhere in this SOW, the Customer is responsible for the
following:
• All Customer-provided equipment, including hardware and third party software, necessary for delivery of the

System not specifically listed as a Motorola deliverable. This will include end user workstations, network
equipment, telephone, radios, cameras, sensors, or TDD equipment and the like.

• Configuration, maintenance, testing, and supporting the third party systems the Customer operates that will
be interfaced to as part of this project.

• Customer is responsible for providing the Applications Programming Interface (“API”) or Software
Development Kit (“SDK”) software licenses and documentation that details the integration process and
connectivity for the level of interface integration defined by Motorola.

• Communication between Motorola and Customer’s third party vendors, as required, to enable Motorola to
perform its duties.

• All necessary third-party upgrades of their existing system(s) as may be required to support the solution.
Motorola does not include any services, support, or pricing to support Customer third-party upgrades in this
proposal.

• Mitigate the impact to third-party systems, to include interfaces that result from Customer upgrading a third-
party system. Motorola strongly recommends working with Motorola to understand the impact of such
upgrades prior to taking any upgrade action.

• Motorola will have no responsibility for the performance and/or delays caused by other contractors or vendors
engaged by Customer for this project, even if Motorola has recommended such contractors.

• Active participation of Customer Core Team in project delivery meetings and working sessions during the
course of the project. Customer Core Team will possess requisite knowledge of Customer operations and
legacy system(s) and possess skills and abilities to operate and manage the system.

• The provisioning of Customer code tables and GIS map services as requested by Motorola. This information
must be provided in a timely manner in accordance with the Project Schedule.

 

 

DRAFT
 

QUOTE-2157076
(27) V700 VaaS

 

 

Any sales transaction following Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the terms and conditions of the valid and executed written contract between Customer and Motorola (the ""Underlying
Agreement"") that authorizes Customer to purchase equipment and/or services or license software (collectively ""Products""). If no Underlying Agreement exists between Motorola and Customer, then
Motorola's Standard Terms of Use and Motorola's Standard Terms and Conditions of Sales and Supply shall govern the purchase of the Products. 

Page 14
 

24

WS #1.



• Electronic versions of any documentation associated with the business processes identified.
• Provide a facility with the computer and audio-visual equipment for work sessions.
• Ability to participate in remote project meeting sessions using Google Meet or a mutually agreeable,

Customer-provided, alternate remote conferencing solution.

 
Project Planning and Pre-Implementation Review
 
A clear understanding of the needs and expectations of both Motorola and the Customer are critical to the
successful implementation and ongoing operation of CommandCentral. In order to establish initial expectations
for system deployment and to raise immediate visibility to ongoing operation and maintenance requirements,
Motorola will work with the Customer to help understand the impact of introducing a new solution and your
preparedness for the implementation and support of the CommandCentral system.
Shortly after contract signing, Motorola will conduct a one-on-one teleconference with the Customer Project
Manager to review the task requirements of each phase of the project and help to identify areas of potential risk
due to lack of resource availability, experience, or skill.
The teleconference discussion will focus on the scope of implementation requirements, resource commitment
requirements, cross-functional team involvement, a review of the required technical resource aptitudes and a
validation of existing skills, and resource readiness.

 
Motorola Responsibilities
 
1. Make initial contact with the Customer Project Manager and schedule the Pre-Implementation Review.
2. Discuss the overall project deployment methodologies, inter-agency/inter-department decision considerations

and third party engagement/considerations, as applicable.
3. Discuss Customer involvement in system provisioning and data gathering to understand scope and time

commitment required.
4. Discuss the Learning eXperience Portal (“LXP”) training approach.
5. Review the Implementation Packet.
6. Review the roles of the project participants to identify communication flows and decision-making authority

between project participants.
7. Review the resource and scheduling requirements.
8. Review the teams’ interactions (meetings, reports, milestone acceptance) and Customer participation.
9. Obtain and complete all paperwork and/or forms (i.e. fingerprints, background checks, card keys and any

other security requirement) required of Motorola resources to gain access to each of the sites identified for
this project.

10.Coordinate enabling designated Customer Application Administrator with access to the LXP and
CommandCentral Admin Portal.

 

 

DRAFT
 

QUOTE-2157076
(27) V700 VaaS

 

 

Any sales transaction following Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the terms and conditions of the valid and executed written contract between Customer and Motorola (the ""Underlying
Agreement"") that authorizes Customer to purchase equipment and/or services or license software (collectively ""Products""). If no Underlying Agreement exists between Motorola and Customer, then
Motorola's Standard Terms of Use and Motorola's Standard Terms and Conditions of Sales and Supply shall govern the purchase of the Products. 

Page 15
 

25

WS #1.



 
Customer Responsibilities
 
1. Provide Motorola with the names and contact information for the designated LXP and application

administrators.
2. Acknowledge understanding of the Implementation Packet.
3. Review the roles of the project participants to identify communication flows and decision-making authority

between project participants.
4. Provide VPN access to Motorola staff to facilitate delivery of services described in this SOW.
5. Validate any necessary non-disclosure agreements, approvals, and other related issues are complete in time

so as not to introduce delay in the project schedule. Data exchange development must adhere to third party
licensing agreements.

6. Provide all paperwork and/or forms (i.e. fingerprints, background checks, card keys and any other security
requirement) required of Motorola resources to obtain access to each of the sites identified for this project.

7. Provide the contact information for the license administrator for the project; i.e. IT Manager, CAD Manager,
and any other key contact information as part of this project.

 
Completion Criteria

 
Implementation Packet.

 

Environmental Design Considerations
 

The following environmental requirements must be met by Customer before enablement finish in order to enable
Motorola to complete installation activities presented in this SOW:
1. Provide connectivity between the various networks.
2. Provide VPN remote access for Motorola deployment personnel to configure the system and for Customer

Support to conduct diagnostics
3. Provide backup power, as necessary.
4. Provide Internet access to CommandCentral Aware server(s). This includes software licenses and media and

installation support from the Customer’s IT personnel.
5. Perform any electrical or infrastructure improvements required at the Customer’s facility.
6. Provide backhaul equipment, installation, and support costs.
7. Provide devices such as workstations, tablets, and smartphones with Internet access in order to use the

CommandCentral Aware solution. Chrome Browser is recommended for optimal performance.
CommandCentral Aware workstations to support MS Windows 10 Enterprise. 

 

 

DRAFT
 

QUOTE-2157076
(27) V700 VaaS

 

 

Any sales transaction following Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the terms and conditions of the valid and executed written contract between Customer and Motorola (the ""Underlying
Agreement"") that authorizes Customer to purchase equipment and/or services or license software (collectively ""Products""). If no Underlying Agreement exists between Motorola and Customer, then
Motorola's Standard Terms of Use and Motorola's Standard Terms and Conditions of Sales and Supply shall govern the purchase of the Products. 

Page 16
 

26

WS #1.



8. Provide Antivirus software for the CommandCentral Aware client.
9. Ensure existing APX subscribers will be at software version R15.00.00 or later and equipped with GPS and

IV&D options in order to use the Location on PTT feature.
10.Provide Motorola access with administrative rights to Active Directory for the purpose of installation/

configuration and support.
11. If interfaces are being included in this offer, the Customer is responsible for all necessary third party

upgrades of their existing system(s) as may be required to support the CommandCentral solution. Our offer
does not include any services, support, or pricing to support Customer third party upgrades.

12.If interfaces are being included in this offer, the Customer is responsible to mitigate the impact to third party
systems, to include CommandCentral interfaces that result from the customer upgrading a third party system.
Motorola strongly recommends working with Motorola to understand the impact of such upgrades prior to
taking any upgrade action.

13.Provide all environmental conditions as outlined in the Product Description; such as power, firewall, and
network requirements.

 

CommandCentral Enablement
 
The Customer will work with Motorola on setup and configuration of the Customer’s firewall in order to allow
traffic from CommandCentral.

 
Agency and User Setup

 
The Customer’s agency(s) and CommandCentral users must be provisioned within the CommandCentral cloud
platform using the CommandCentral Admin Portal. The provisioning process allows the agency(s) to define the
specific capabilities and permissions of each user.

 
Motorola Responsibilities
 
1. Use the CommandCentral Admin tool to establish the Customer and the Customer’s agency(s) within the

CommandCentral cloud platform. This activity is completed during the order process.
2. Provision agency’s CommandCentral initial users and permissions.

 
Customer Responsibilities
 
1. Identify a System Administrator(s).

 

 

DRAFT
 

QUOTE-2157076
(27) V700 VaaS

 

 

Any sales transaction following Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the terms and conditions of the valid and executed written contract between Customer and Motorola (the ""Underlying
Agreement"") that authorizes Customer to purchase equipment and/or services or license software (collectively ""Products""). If no Underlying Agreement exists between Motorola and Customer, then
Motorola's Standard Terms of Use and Motorola's Standard Terms and Conditions of Sales and Supply shall govern the purchase of the Products. 

Page 17
 

27

WS #1.



2. Ensure all System Administrators complete the CommandCentral Admin training.
3. Ensure needed traffic is allowed through Customer’s firewall as requested by Motorola.
4. Use the CommandCentral Admin Portal to set up CommandCentral administration and user passwords, and

provision agency’s CommandCentral users and permissions.

 
Completion Criteria

 
Initial agencies and users have been configured.

 

Software Installation and Configuration
 

CloudConnect Installation and Configuration
 

Motorola Responsibilities
 
1. Verify remote access capability.
2. Remotely configure CloudConnect Virtual Machine within the Cloud Anchor Server.
3. Configure network connectivity and test connection to the CloudConnect Virtual Machine.

 
Customer Responsibilities
 
1. Give Motorola two static IP addresses, corresponding subnet masks/default gateway, and available NTP and

DNS IP to the CloudConnect Server.

 
Completion Criteria

 
CloudConnect Virtual Machine configuration is complete.

INTEGRATIONS
 
Integrations of functionality between Motorola developed products will be completed through software
installation and provisioning activities in accordance with the Project Schedule dates. Integrations are

 

 

DRAFT
 

QUOTE-2157076
(27) V700 VaaS

 

 

Any sales transaction following Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the terms and conditions of the valid and executed written contract between Customer and Motorola (the ""Underlying
Agreement"") that authorizes Customer to purchase equipment and/or services or license software (collectively ""Products""). If no Underlying Agreement exists between Motorola and Customer, then
Motorola's Standard Terms of Use and Motorola's Standard Terms and Conditions of Sales and Supply shall govern the purchase of the Products. 

Page 18
 

28

WS #1.



proprietary processes that enable the transfer and receipt of data between Motorola systems, as described in
the Product Description.

 
Motorola Responsibilities
 
1. Establish and validate connectivity between the Motorola systems.
2. Validate that each system can transmit and/or receive data.
 
Customer Responsibilities
 
1. Provide personnel proficient with and authorized to make changes to the network and third-party systems to

support Motorola’s integration efforts.
2. Provide network connectivity between the Motorola systems.
 
COMMANDCENTRAL SOLUTIONS GEOSPATIAL MAPPING CONFIGURATION

 
Motorola Responsibilities
 
1. Installation and configuration of the connection to the Customer mapping system (ArcGIS Online, ESRI

ArcGIS Server, or ArcGIS Portal).
2. Validate mapping layers and links to validate CommandCentral Solution is accessing and using Customer-

published GIS data.
 

Customer Responsibilities
 
1. Provide access to ESRI/GIS system and/or GIS personnel.
2. Provide published GIS map services.
3. Publish specific maps beneficial to the Customer use.
 
COMMANDCENTRAL SOLUTIONS PROVISIONING

 
Motorola will discuss industry best practices, current operations environment, and subsystem integration in
order to determine the optimal configuration for CommandCentral Solution.

 
Motorola Responsibilities
 
1. Using the CommandCentral Admin Portal, provision users, groups, and rules based on Customer Active

Directory data.
 

Customer Responsibilities
 
1. Supply the access and credentials to Customer’s Active Directory for the purpose of Motorola conducting

CommandCentral Solution provisioning.
2. Respond to Motorola inquiries regarding users/groups/agency mapping to CommandCentral Solution

functionality.
 

 

 

DRAFT
 

QUOTE-2157076
(27) V700 VaaS

 

 

Any sales transaction following Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the terms and conditions of the valid and executed written contract between Customer and Motorola (the ""Underlying
Agreement"") that authorizes Customer to purchase equipment and/or services or license software (collectively ""Products""). If no Underlying Agreement exists between Motorola and Customer, then
Motorola's Standard Terms of Use and Motorola's Standard Terms and Conditions of Sales and Supply shall govern the purchase of the Products. 

Page 19
 

29

WS #1.



Completion Criteria
 

CommandCentral Solution provisioning is complete upon Motorola completing provisioning activities.
 

SYSTEM TRAINING
 

The objective of this task is to prepare for and deliver the contracted training. Motorola training consists of both
computer-based (online) and instructor-led (on-site or remote). Training delivery methods vary depending on
course content.
 
Learning eXperience Portal (LXP Online Training)

 
Training is made available to Customer, in part, via Motorola’s LXP. This subscription service provides your
users with continual access to Motorola’s library of online learning content and allows your users the benefit of
learning at times convenient to them. Content is added and updated on a regular basis to keep information
current.

 
Motorola Responsibilities
 
1. Configure a Customer-specific portal view.
2. Create learner access account to the portal for each user name provided by the Customer.
3. Provide instruction to Customer LXP Administrator on building groups.

 
Customer Responsibilities
 
1. Provide Motorola with names (first and last) and email addresses for each learner.
2. Complete LXP Administrator training.
3. Advise users of the availability of the LXP.
4. Build groups as desired.

 
Instructor-Led Training (On-site and/or Remote)

 
Motorola Responsibilities
 
1. Deliver User Guides and training materials in electronic format.
2. Perform training.
3. Provide Customer with training Attendance Rosters and summarize any pertinent observations that may

impact end user training.
 

Customer Responsibilities
 
1. Designate training representatives who will work with the Motorola trainers in the delivery of training.
2. Facilitate training of Customer in accordance with Customers training delivery plan.

 
Motorola Deliverables
 

 

 

DRAFT
 

QUOTE-2157076
(27) V700 VaaS

 

 

Any sales transaction following Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the terms and conditions of the valid and executed written contract between Customer and Motorola (the ""Underlying
Agreement"") that authorizes Customer to purchase equipment and/or services or license software (collectively ""Products""). If no Underlying Agreement exists between Motorola and Customer, then
Motorola's Standard Terms of Use and Motorola's Standard Terms and Conditions of Sales and Supply shall govern the purchase of the Products. 

Page 20
 

30

WS #1.



1. Electronic versions of User Guides and Training Materials. 
2. Attendance Rosters.

 

FUNCTIONAL DEMONSTRATION
 

The objective of functional demonstration is to validate Customer access to the CommandCentral features and
functions and system integration via configured interfaces (as applicable).

 
Motorola Responsibilities
 
1. Update functional demonstration script.
2. Provide script to Customer for review and acknowledgement.
3. Conduct functional demonstration.
4. Correct any configuration issues impacting access to cloud based features, such as map display, location

updates, video display and/or interface and integrations.
5. Document, in the Implementation Packet, any corrective actions taken by Customer or Motorola during the

demonstration
6. Provide Customer instruction on using the Customer Feedback Tool for feature/enhancement requests.

 
Customer Responsibilities
 
1. Review and agree to the scope of the demonstration script.
2. Witness the functional demonstration and acknowledge its completion.
3. Resolve any provisioning impacting the functional demonstration.

 
Completion Criteria
 
Conclusion of the functional demonstration.

 

COMPLETION MILESTONE
 

Following the conclusion of delivery of the functional demonstration, the project is considered complete and the
completion milestone will be recognized.

 

TRANISITION TO SUPPORT AND CUSTOMER SUCCESS
 

Customer Success is the main point of contact as you integrate this solution into your agency’s business
processes. Our Customer Support team will be the point of contact for technical support concerns you might
have and can be reached either by phone or by emailing support.

 
Motorola Responsibilities
 
1. Transition Customer to Motorola Customer Support.
2. Supply Customer with instructions when engaging support.

 

 

DRAFT
 

QUOTE-2157076
(27) V700 VaaS

 

 

Any sales transaction following Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the terms and conditions of the valid and executed written contract between Customer and Motorola (the ""Underlying
Agreement"") that authorizes Customer to purchase equipment and/or services or license software (collectively ""Products""). If no Underlying Agreement exists between Motorola and Customer, then
Motorola's Standard Terms of Use and Motorola's Standard Terms and Conditions of Sales and Supply shall govern the purchase of the Products. 

Page 21
 

31

WS #1.



 
Customer Responsibilities
 
1. Provide Motorola with specific contact information for those users authorized to engage Motorola’s support.
2. Engage the Motorola support organization as needed.

 

 

DRAFT
 

QUOTE-2157076
(27) V700 VaaS

 

 

Any sales transaction following Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the terms and conditions of the valid and executed written contract between Customer and Motorola (the ""Underlying
Agreement"") that authorizes Customer to purchase equipment and/or services or license software (collectively ""Products""). If no Underlying Agreement exists between Motorola and Customer, then
Motorola's Standard Terms of Use and Motorola's Standard Terms and Conditions of Sales and Supply shall govern the purchase of the Products. 

Page 22
 

32

WS #1.



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 LensLock Regional Manager 
 

                                             Julia Valerio 
                                         727-793-4517 

                                     JKV@LensLock.com 
 
 

                  6408 W Linebaugh Ave., Suite 103 

                                          Tampa, FL 33625 

U.S.A. 

 

 

33

WS #1.



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTENTION:                                                    SHIP TO:   

Moberly Police Department 
300 North Clark St 

Moberly, MO 65270 

Customer ID #23 - XXX 

 

 

 

Year 1 
QTY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE YEAR 1 COST 

29 Gen 12.5 Body Worn Camera Service – UNLIMITED Data Plan  $899.00 $26,071.00 

1 Back Up Gen 12.5 Body Worn Camera Service – UNLIMITED Data Plan  $899.00 INCLUDED 

    

TBD 
Digital Evidence Management Software User/Admin/Prosecutor 

Licenses – Unlimited 
 INCLUDED 

TBD Magnetic, Molle & Admin Uniform Mounts & Replacements  INCLUDED 

TBD All Equipment & Docking Stations  INCLUDED 

    

1 LensLock/Sighthound Redaction Software  $1,500.00 INCLUDED 

1 LensLock Unlimited Outsourced Redaction Service $595/ HR INCLUDED 

1 Optional CAD Integration   INCLUDED 

    

1 Shipping & Handling Fee – One-Time Fee  $600.00 INCLUDED 

1 Software & Database Maintenance Fee – Annual Fee  $495.00 INCLUDED 

 

SUBTOTAL $26,071.00 

10% BUNDLE 
DISCOUNT  

-$2,607.00 

SALES TAX N/A 

Y1 TOTAL $23,464.00 

 

Proposal Number: #23-900 

Proposal Valid for 30 days 

Services: BWC Services 

Payment Terms: Net 15  

Length of Service: 60 Months 

Start Date: TBD 

 
SALES REPRESENTATIVE: 

Julia Valerio 

Regional Manager 

Phone: 727-793-4517 

Email: JKV@LensLock.com 

Bobbie Smith  

Issued: May 10th 2023 

34

WS #1.



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

CLIENT: Moberly Police Department 

 
 

 

_____________________________________________                      

Chief Troy Link 

 

            

_____________________________________________                      

(Signature)  

 

 

_____________________________________________ 

(Date) 

 

 

 

VENDOR: LensLock, Inc. 

 

 
Andrew Lynch – Executive Vice President 

_____________________________________________                      

(Name – Title)  

 

            

_____________________________________________                      

(Signature)  

 

 

____________________________________________ 

(Date)  

   
 

 

 

 

 

 

LensLock Terms and Conditions  

 

            Payment               Amount 

Year 1 $23,464.00 

Year 2 $23,464.00 

Year 3 $23,464.00 

Year 4 $23,464.00 

Year 5 $23,464.00 

Grand Total *$117,320.00 

Thank you SINCERELY for your business! 

35

WS #1.

https://www.lenslock.com/terms-of-use


 

 

City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police  

Date: June 19, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item:     Receipt Of Bids To Replace Police Department In-Car Cameras. 

  

Summary: The Police Department received notice that the maker of our current in-car 

camera system, Watch Guard, was bought out by Motorola and will no longer 

be available after this spring. We currently have five in-car camera units 

installed in patrol vehicles and normally replace one each year through the 

grant process with MIRMA. With the need to find and new provider for our 

in-car cameras, several companies provided demonstrations and bids for their 

in-car cameras. As we would replace all five existing cameras, we saw the 

opportunity to expand the number of vehicles with cameras from five to seven 

to include the SRO and CPO vehicles. Bids were received for seven cameras 

from AXON, Motorola and Lenslock. Motorola submitted three bids, each a 

five-year agreement and with slightly different camera capabilities, those 

yearly costs are $19,110, $27,472 and $45,033. Lenslock provided a five-year 

agreement at $15,464 and AXON at ten-year agreement at $21,414 for the first 

five years and $17,886.12 for years 6-10.   

  

Recommended Action Direct staff to bring to the June 29th meeting for final approval. 

  

Fund Name:  

  

Account Number:   

  

Available Budget $:  

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

36

WS #2.



 

Budgetary
 

QUOTE-2156893
 

 

  

MOBERLY POLICE DEPARTMENT 
(7) M500 VaaS 

05/08/2023

 

The design, technical, pricing, and other information (“Information”) furnished with this submission is confidential proprietary information of Motorola Solutions, Inc. or the Motorola Solutions entity providing this quote
(“Motorola”) and is submitted with the restriction that it is to be used for evaluation purposes only. To the fullest extent allowed by applicable law, the Information is not to be disclosed publicly or in any manner to
anyone other than those required to evaluate the Information without the express written permission of Motorola.
MOTOROLA, MOTO, MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS, and the Stylized M Logo are trademarks or registered trademarks of Motorola Trademark Holdings, LLC and are used under license. All other trademarks are the
property of their respective owners. © 2020 Motorola Solutions, Inc. All rights reserved.

 

37

WS #2.



 

Billing Address:
MOBERLY POLICE
DEPARTMENT 
300 N CLARK ST 
MOBERLY, MO 65270 
US 
 
 

 

Quote Date:05/08/2023
Expiration Date:08/06/2023
Quote Created By:
Cristian Rodriguez
Cristian.Rodriguez@
motorolasolutions.com
469-525-8781

End Customer:
MOBERLY POLICE DEPARTMENT 
Troy Link 
tlink@moberlypd.com 
6602630346 
 

 

  

Payment Terms:30 NET
 

Summary:
Any sales transaction resulting from Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the applicable Motorola Standard Terms
and Conditions, notwithstanding terms and conditions on purchase orders or other Customer ordering documents.
Motorola Standard Terms and Conditions are found at www.motorolasolutions.com/product-terms.

 

Line #
 

Item Number
 

Description
 

Qty
 

Term
 

Sale Price
 

Ext. Sale Price
 

 

 

 

Video as a Service
      

 

 

1
 

AAS-M5-5YR-001
 

M500 IN-CAR VIDEO SYSTEM
AND VIDEO MANAGER EL
CLOUD - 5 YEARS VIDEO-AS-
A-SERVICE*
 

7
 

5 YEAR
 

$9,900.00
 

$69,300.00
 

 

 

2
 

WCM000111-020
 

INTEGRATION
VIDEOMANAGER EL WITH
MOTOROLA CAD/RMS*
 

1
  

$0.00
 

$0.00
 

 

 

3
 

PRS-0618A
 

VAAS MANAGED
INSTAL,ONSITE,TRAIN,CONFI
G
 

1
  

$5,000.00
 

$5,000.00
 

 

 

4
 

WGB-0700A
 

VIDEO EQUIPMENT,M500 IN-
CAR SYSTEM FRONT/
PASSENGER CAM*
 

7
  

Included
 

Included
 

 

 

5
 

WGW00502
 

M500 EXTENDED WARRANTY
 

7
 

5 YEAR
 

Included
 

Included
 

 

 

6
 

WGA00428-103
 

CONFIGWIRLESKIT
MTIK802.11AC,POE,5GHZANT
 

7
  

Included
 

Included
 

 

 

7
 

WGP01394-001
 

CBL, WIFI VHCL ANT MNT,
NMO, 17'L
 

7
  

Included
 

Included
 

 

 

Budgetary
 

QUOTE-2156893
(7) M500 VaaS

 

 

Any sales transaction following Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the terms and conditions of the valid and executed written contract between Customer and Motorola (the ""Underlying
Agreement"") that authorizes Customer to purchase equipment and/or services or license software (collectively ""Products""). If no Underlying Agreement exists between Motorola and Customer, then
Motorola's Standard Terms of Use and Motorola's Standard Terms and Conditions of Sales and Supply shall govern the purchase of the Products.
 Motorola Solutions, Inc.: 500 West Monroe, United States - 60661 ~ #: 36-1115800  
 

Page 2
 

38

WS #2.



 

Line #
 

Item Number
 

Description
 

Qty
 

Term
 

Sale Price
 

Ext. Sale Price
 

 

 

8
 

WGA00574-100
 

SMART POE SWITCH (SPS),
M500
 

7
  

Included
 

Included
 

 

 

9
 

WGA00574-KIT
 

VISTA HD, SPS KIT, INC PWR
& ANT CBL
 

7
  

Included
 

Included
 

 

 

10
 

WGC02002-VAAS
 

VIDEOMANAGER EL CLOUD,
ANNUAL UNLIMITED
STORAGE PER IN-CAR
VIDEO SYSTEM WITH 2
CAMERAS VAAS*
 

7
 

5 YEAR
 

Included
 

Included
 

 

 

11
 

WGB-0153A
 

MIKROTIK WIFI KIT SECTOR
AP
 

1
  

$250.00
 

$250.00
 

 

 

12
 

WGB-0190A
 

HIFI MIC MUTABLE KIT W
BKTS, CAT5 CABLE
 

7
  

Included
 

Included
 

 

Grand Total
 

$74,550.00(USD)
 

 

Pricing Summary
Sale Price

Upfront Costs for Hardware, Accessories and Implementation
(if applicable), plus Subscription Fee $19,110.00 $0.00

Year 2 Subscription Fee $13,860.00 $0.00

Year 3 Subscription Fee $13,860.00 $0.00

Year 4 Subscription Fee $13,860.00 $0.00

Year 5 Subscription Fee $13,860.00 $0.00

Grand Total System Price $74,550.00 $0.00

 

Budgetary
 

QUOTE-2156893
(7) M500 VaaS

 

 

Any sales transaction following Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the terms and conditions of the valid and executed written contract between Customer and Motorola (the ""Underlying
Agreement"") that authorizes Customer to purchase equipment and/or services or license software (collectively ""Products""). If no Underlying Agreement exists between Motorola and Customer, then
Motorola's Standard Terms of Use and Motorola's Standard Terms and Conditions of Sales and Supply shall govern the purchase of the Products.
 Motorola Solutions, Inc.: 500 West Monroe, United States - 60661 ~ #: 36-1115800  
 

Page 3
 

39

WS #2.



 

Budgetary
 

QUOTE-2157076
 

 

  

MOBERLY POLICE DEPARTMENT 
(27) V700 VaaS 

05/08/2023

 

The design, technical, pricing, and other information (“Information”) furnished with this submission is confidential proprietary information of Motorola Solutions, Inc. or the Motorola Solutions entity providing this quote
(“Motorola”) and is submitted with the restriction that it is to be used for evaluation purposes only. To the fullest extent allowed by applicable law, the Information is not to be disclosed publicly or in any manner to
anyone other than those required to evaluate the Information without the express written permission of Motorola.
MOTOROLA, MOTO, MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS, and the Stylized M Logo are trademarks or registered trademarks of Motorola Trademark Holdings, LLC and are used under license. All other trademarks are the
property of their respective owners. © 2020 Motorola Solutions, Inc. All rights reserved.

 

40

WS #2.



 

Billing Address:
MOBERLY POLICE
DEPARTMENT 
300 N CLARK ST 
MOBERLY, MO 65270 
US 
 
 

 

Quote Date:05/08/2023
Expiration Date:08/06/2023
Quote Created By:
Cristian Rodriguez
Cristian.Rodriguez@
motorolasolutions.com
469-525-8781

End Customer:
MOBERLY POLICE DEPARTMENT 
Troy Link 
tlink@moberlypd.com 
6602630346 
 

 

  

Payment Terms:30 NET
 

Summary:
Any sales transaction resulting from Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the applicable Motorola Standard Terms
and Conditions, notwithstanding terms and conditions on purchase orders or other Customer ordering documents.
Motorola Standard Terms and Conditions are found at www.motorolasolutions.com/product-terms.

 

Line #
 

Item Number
 

Description
 

Qty
 

Term
 

Sale Price
 

Ext. Sale Price
 

Refresh
Duration

 

 

 

 

Video as a Service
       

 

 

1
 

AAS-BWC-5YR-001
 

V300 BODY WORN
CAMERA AND VIDEO
MANAGER EL CLOUD - 5
YEARS VIDEO-AS-A-
SERVICE
 

27
 

5 YEAR
 

$4,140.00
 

$111,780.00
  

 

 

2
 

WCM000111-020
 

INTEGRATION
VIDEOMANAGER EL WITH
MOTOROLA CAD/RMS*
 

1
  

$0.00
 

$0.00
  

 

 

3
 

PRS-0618A
 

VAAS MANAGED
INSTAL,ONSITE,TRAIN,CO
NFIG
 

1
  

$5,000.00
 

$5,000.00
  

 

 

4
 

WGB-0178AAS
 

VIDEO EQUIPMENT,V300
USB DESKTOP DOCK
VAAS ($4 PER MON)
 

3
  

Included
 

Included
  

 

 

5
 

AAS-BWC-USB-DOC
 

V300 USB CHARGE/
UPLOAD DOCK - 5 YEARS
VIDEO-AS-A-SERVICE ($4
PER MON)
 

3
 

5 YEAR
 

$240.00
 

$720.00
  

 

 

Budgetary
 

QUOTE-2157076
(27) V700 VaaS

 

 

Any sales transaction following Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the terms and conditions of the valid and executed written contract between Customer and Motorola (the ""Underlying
Agreement"") that authorizes Customer to purchase equipment and/or services or license software (collectively ""Products""). If no Underlying Agreement exists between Motorola and Customer, then
Motorola's Standard Terms of Use and Motorola's Standard Terms and Conditions of Sales and Supply shall govern the purchase of the Products.
 Motorola Solutions, Inc.: 500 West Monroe, United States - 60661 ~ #: 36-1115800  
 

Page 2
 

41

WS #2.



 

Line #
 

Item Number
 

Description
 

Qty
 

Term
 

Sale Price
 

Ext. Sale Price
 

Refresh
Duration

 

 

 

6
 

AAS-BWC-XFS-DOC
 

TRANSFER STATION (8
BAY) - 5 YEARS VIDEO-
AS-A-SERVICE ($30 PER
MON)
 

2
 

5 YEAR
 

$1,800.00
 

$3,600.00
  

 

 

7
 

WGB-0101A
 

V300 BODY WORN
CAMERA, MAG CHEST
MOUNT
 

27
  

Included
 

Included
 

3 YEAR
 

 

 

8
 

WGB-0138AAS
 

VIDEO EQUIPMENT,V300
XFER STATION, UNCONF
($30 PER MON)
 

3
  

Included
 

Included
  

 

 

9
 

WGC02001-VAAS
 

VIDEOMANAGER EL
CLOUD, ANNUAL
UNLIMITED STORAGE
PER BODY WORN
CAMERA VAAS*
 

27
 

5 YEAR
 

Included
 

Included
  

 

 

10
 

WGW00300-003
 

V300 NO FAULT
WRRANTY
 

27
 

5 YEAR
 

Included
 

Included
  

 

 

11
 

WGP02614
 

V300, BATT, 3.8V,
4180MAH
 

27
  

$99.00
 

$2,673.00
  

 

 

 

CommandCentral Aware
Starter
 

      

 

 

12
 

ISV00S02379A
 

DELIVERY SERVICES
 

1
  

$0.00
 

$0.00
  

 

 

13
 

SSV00S01450B
 

LEARNER LXP
SUBSCRIPTION*
 

1
 

1 YEAR
 

$0.00
 

$0.00
  

 

 

14
 

SSV00S03376A
 

AWARE INTEGRATION:
V300 M500 4RE VIDEO*
 

1
 

1 YEAR
 

Included
 

Included
  

 

 

15
 

SSV00S03369A
 

CC AWARE PATROL
STARTER BUNDLE*
 

1
 

1 YEAR
 

$9,550.00
 

$9,550.00
  

 

 

16
 

SSV00S03374A
 

AWARE INTEGRATION:
V300 M500 4RE
LOCATION*
 

1
 

1 YEAR
 

Included
 

Included
  

 

 

 

CommandCentral
Evidence
 

      

 

 

17
 

ISV00S01459A
 

DIGITAL EVIDENCE
DELIVERY SERVICES
 

1
  

$0.00
 

$0.00
  

 

 

18
 

SSV00S01450B
 

LEARNER LXP
SUBSCRIPTION*
 

5
 

5 YEAR
 

$0.00
 

$0.00
  

 

 

Budgetary
 

QUOTE-2157076
(27) V700 VaaS

 

 

Any sales transaction following Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the terms and conditions of the valid and executed written contract between Customer and Motorola (the ""Underlying
Agreement"") that authorizes Customer to purchase equipment and/or services or license software (collectively ""Products""). If no Underlying Agreement exists between Motorola and Customer, then
Motorola's Standard Terms of Use and Motorola's Standard Terms and Conditions of Sales and Supply shall govern the purchase of the Products.
 Motorola Solutions, Inc.: 500 West Monroe, United States - 60661 ~ #: 36-1115800  
 

Page 3
 

42

WS #2.



 

Line #
 

Item Number
 

Description
 

Qty
 

Term
 

Sale Price
 

Ext. Sale Price
 

Refresh
Duration

 

 

 

19
 

SSV00S02601A
 

(5) COMMANDCENTRAL
EVIDENCE PLUS*
 

1
 

5 YEAR
 

$11,700.00
 

$11,700.00
  

 

 

20
 

SSV00S02604A
 

FIELD RESPONSE
APPLICATION*
 

1
 

5 YEAR
 

Included
 

Included
  

 

 

21
 

SSV00S02605A
 

RECORDS
MANAGEMENT*
 

1
 

5 YEAR
 

Included
 

Included
  

 

 

22
 

SSV00S02606A
 

OPTIMIZED DIGITAL
EVIDENCE*
 

1
 

5 YEAR
 

$0.00
 

$0.00
  

 

 

23
 

SSV00S02782A
 

COMMUNITY
INTERACTION TOOL*
 

1
 

5 YEAR
 

$0.00
 

$0.00
  

 

 

24
 

SSV00S02783A
 

COMMANDCENTRAL
STORAGE GB*
 

3000
 

5 YEAR
 

$3.75
 

$11,250.00
  

 

Grand Total
 

$156,273.00(USD)
 

Pricing Metric :
Price is indicative of the following -
# of Named Users for CommandCentral Evidence - 5
 

 

Pricing Summary
Sale Price

Upfront Costs for Hardware, Accessories and Implementation
(if applicable), plus Subscription Fee $45,033.00 $0.00

Year 2 Subscription Fee $27,810.00 $0.00

Year 3 Subscription Fee $27,810.00 $0.00

Year 4 Subscription Fee $27,810.00 $0.00

Year 5 Subscription Fee $27,810.00 $0.00

Grand Total System Price $156,273.00 $0.00

 

Budgetary
 

QUOTE-2157076
(27) V700 VaaS

 

 

Any sales transaction following Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the terms and conditions of the valid and executed written contract between Customer and Motorola (the ""Underlying
Agreement"") that authorizes Customer to purchase equipment and/or services or license software (collectively ""Products""). If no Underlying Agreement exists between Motorola and Customer, then
Motorola's Standard Terms of Use and Motorola's Standard Terms and Conditions of Sales and Supply shall govern the purchase of the Products.
 Motorola Solutions, Inc.: 500 West Monroe, United States - 60661 ~ #: 36-1115800  
 

Page 4
 

43

WS #2.



1COMMANDCENTRAL AWARE PATROL STARTER OFFER  

SOLUTION DESCRIPTION 

OVERVIEW 

CommandCentral Aware is a situational awareness software solution designed to deliver real-time 

intelligence across the public safety workflow. The Patrol Starter offering of CommandCentral Aware 

provides a map-based and list view of location data and resource details from V300 Body-Worn 

Cameras, 4RE In-Car Video Systems, CAPE-equipped drones, license plate recognition (LPR) 

cameras sourced from Vigilant VehicleManager, and compatible APX radios. These resources can 

also send status information, such as a radio entering an emergency state, a body-worn camera 

recording activation, or an LPR camera registering a hot hit, to CommandCentral Aware that can 

trigger an alert. Live video from enabled camera resources can also be viewed. This offer is designed 

to help command staff and patrol or shift supervisors gain valuable visibility to the field, more quickly 

identify emergency situations and provide supervision. 

CommandCentral Aware is hosted in the Microsoft Azure Government cloud and is offered as-a-

service for an annual subscription cost. 

Solution Elements 

CommandCentral Aware is comprised of a series of core, functional modules and integrated systems 

that power the solution. The CommandCentral Aware Patrol Starter offer includes the following: 

Modules: 

• ESRI-based unified map 

• Configurable event monitor 

• Workflow automation rules engine 

Integrations: 

• Vigilant VehicleManager - LPR camera locations and details, hot hit alerts, search 

• APX Next, XE, XN and N70 radios - Radio locations, details and statuses 

• CAPE-equipped drones - Drone locations, details and livestreams 

• V300 Body-Worn Cameras - Camera locations, details and livestreams 

• 4RE In-Car Video Systems - System locations, details and livestreams 

Cloud anchor server hardware and required software is also available if not already present, to 

establish a connection between on-premises systems and the CommandCentral cloud. 

MODULES INCLUDED WITH THE COMMANDCENTRAL AWARE PATROL 

STARTER OFFER 

The CommandCentral Aware Patrol Starter offer includes the following modules, described in the 

sections below. 

 

 

DRAFT
 

QUOTE-2157076
(27) V700 VaaS

 

 

Any sales transaction following Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the terms and conditions of the valid and executed written contract between Customer and Motorola (the ""Underlying
Agreement"") that authorizes Customer to purchase equipment and/or services or license software (collectively ""Products""). If no Underlying Agreement exists between Motorola and Customer, then
Motorola's Standard Terms of Use and Motorola's Standard Terms and Conditions of Sales and Supply shall govern the purchase of the Products. 

Page 5
 

44

WS #2.



Unified Map 

CommandCentral Aware offers a unified mapping interface, powered by ESRI, to display resource 

and event locations and alerts. Users can view all location-based data on the map display. The 

CommandCentral Aware map also includes the following: 

• Custom Map Layers - Add your custom map layers from ArcGIS, Mapbox or GeoServer. 

• Data Layer Panel – Show or hide data and custom map layers to refine the map view. 

• Event Detail Display – View details associated with each event on the map. 

• Incident Recreation – Replay a timelapse of mapped events over a set period of time for up to 90 
days. This history can be exported and viewed in Google Earth or ESRI ArcGIS Pro. 

• Traffic and Weather - Overlay real-time traffic data and a weather radar map layer. 

• Building Floor Plans - Enhance your map view with the addition of static indoor floor plans. 

• Collaborative Drawing Tools - Draw polygons, polylines and points onto the map. Annotations are 
visible by all users as a data layer.  

• Zones of Interest - Create geofences that geographically filter information in a defined area. 

• Directed Patrol Alerts - Specify geographic areas, set alerts and define rules for resources to 
enter and remain in for a user-determined period of time. 

• Unit Management - From CommandCentral Admin, affiliate various resources into a single unit 
that can be named and intelligently tracked based on data from all affiliated resources. 

Event Monitor 

CommandCentral Aware offers an event monitor to display a running list of event and resource alerts. 

The event monitor is highly configurable to meet the needs and preferences of each user. Filter 

events by type, create separate tabs for different event types and show, hide or reorder columns of 

event information within the tabs. Pin an event to the top of your monitor as well as apply your event 

monitor filter to the map to maintain a consistent view of information. Details from any event can be 

opened in a dialogue box to give users all information about an event provided by the source system. 

Rules Engine 

CommandCentral Aware’s workflow automation rules engine allows users to create rule-sets with 

“AND” or “OR” operators to trigger actions based on event types. For example, rows in the Event 

Monitor can be highlighted, and audible alerts for critical events can be customized. These visual or 

auditory triggers reduce the number of steps needed to support an incident. 

INTEGRATIONS INCLUDED WITH THE COMMANDCENTRAL AWARE 

PATROL STARTER OFFER 

The CommandCentral Aware Patrol Starter offer provides a specific set of integrations, described in 

the sections below. 

4RE In-Car Video Systems 

The CommandCentral Aware Patrol Starter offer comes with integration to 4RE In-Car Video 

Systems. With this integration, users can view real-time location, system details and livestreams from 

systems in the field that are actively recording. Your agency can provision up to 500 4RE systems in 

CommandCentral Aware, and administrators can add, edit, or remove systems as needed.  

 

 

DRAFT
 

QUOTE-2157076
(27) V700 VaaS

 

 

Any sales transaction following Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the terms and conditions of the valid and executed written contract between Customer and Motorola (the ""Underlying
Agreement"") that authorizes Customer to purchase equipment and/or services or license software (collectively ""Products""). If no Underlying Agreement exists between Motorola and Customer, then
Motorola's Standard Terms of Use and Motorola's Standard Terms and Conditions of Sales and Supply shall govern the purchase of the Products. 

Page 6
 

45

WS #2.



When 4REs are active in the field and the in-vehicle modem is on, the CommandCentral Aware user 

can view the system’s location on the map, see it listed in the event monitor and open up a video 

livestream - upon recording being initiated in the field. CommandCentral Aware users can control the 

livestream to see front, side, rear, and panoramic views of events both in and outside of the patrol 

car. CommandCentral Aware users can access up to ten simultaneous 4RE live-streams. 

V300 Body-Worn Cameras 

The CommandCentral Aware Patrol Starter offer comes with integration to V300 Body-Worn 

Cameras. This integration brings V300 location, device details and the livestream from an actively 

recording camera into CommandCentral Aware on the map and in the event monitor. When the body-

worn camera is on and within WiFi range of a vehicle or other agency authorized hotspot, the location 

of the V300 will be displayed on the CommandCentral Aware map. When the V300 is recording, you 

can view the video livestream remotely from CommandCentral Aware.  

APX Next, XN, XE and N70 Radios 

The CommandCentral Aware Patrol Starter offer comes with integration to APX NEXT, XN, XE and 

N70 radios equipped with an active SmartLocate subscription. Once SmartLocate is activated, these 

APX radios can send device location, details and status over a broadband network. This data is 

available in CommandCentral Aware on the map and event monitor. Broadband connectivity via 

SmartLocate increases the frequency of location reporting beyond the capability of an LMR system to 

improve location accuracy and enable more devices to be tracked. 

CAPE-Equipped Drones 

The CommandCentral Aware Patrol Starter offer comes with integration to CAPE-equipped drones. 

This integration brings any active drone’s location, device details and a link to the livestream into 

CommandCentral Aware on the map and in the event monitor. 

Vigilant VehicleManager 

The CommandCentral Aware Patrol Starter offer comes with integration to Vigilant VehicleManager. 

The locations of LPR cameras integrated with Vigilant VehicleManager can be viewed on the map in 

CommandCentral Aware as a data layer that can be toggled on or off. In addition to LPR camera 

locations, hits that match a hot list are also displayed on the map at the location of the camera that 

generated the scan. Hits are also displayed in the event monitor and can trigger an alert. 

Additionally, with the Vigilant VehicleManager, CommandCentral Aware users have the ability to 

initiate a search for historical license plate data directly from within CommandCentral Aware. By 

simply highlighting a license plate and right clicking, an option will be presented to run a search. This 

will open up a new window displaying the results directly within Vigilant VehicleManager. From there, 

users can conduct additional searches or analysis on the vehicle of interest. 

 

 

DRAFT
 

QUOTE-2157076
(27) V700 VaaS

 

 

Any sales transaction following Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the terms and conditions of the valid and executed written contract between Customer and Motorola (the ""Underlying
Agreement"") that authorizes Customer to purchase equipment and/or services or license software (collectively ""Products""). If no Underlying Agreement exists between Motorola and Customer, then
Motorola's Standard Terms of Use and Motorola's Standard Terms and Conditions of Sales and Supply shall govern the purchase of the Products. 

Page 7
 

46

WS #2.



CLOUD SECURITY & COMPLIANCE 

Proactive Security Design 

Security is proactively incorporated into the design of our applications, not applied reactively when 

incidents occur. Applications undergo security reviews at each phase of their development, and 

continue with ongoing assessments after deployment to find and repair vulnerabilities. 

Compliance with Industry Best Practices 

Our cloud solutions comply with key industry best practices for security, including: NIST Security and 

Privacy Controls for Information Systems and Organizations (800-53), ISO 27001, 27017, 27018 - 

Specification for an Information Security Management System, Open Web Application Security 

Project (OWASP), and Center for Internet Security (CIS) and Criminal Justice Information System 

(CJIS) Security Policy. We are also annually audited for Service Organization Control (SOC) 1 and 2. 

We conduct continuous and comprehensive risk assessments following the guidelines and best 

practices provided by NIST, OWASP, CIS and ISO. 

Expert Knowledge on Your Team  

Over 350 specially trained and certified Cybersecurity Champions ensure that a culture of 

cybersecurity is instilled into the fabric of our product and services teams. Programmers receive 

ongoing security training and updates on the latest hacker tactics so they can layer security into every 

stage of the application development process. 

Enhancing Cybersecurity Awareness 

Our CISA-recognized Public Safety Threat Alliance shares threat information and raises cybersecurity 

awareness across Public Safety member organizations. Our Threat Intelligence team shares a 

holistic view of the cyber threat landscape to provide decision makers with the information needed to 

make better security decisions. 

 

 

 

 

DRAFT
 

QUOTE-2157076
(27) V700 VaaS

 

 

Any sales transaction following Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the terms and conditions of the valid and executed written contract between Customer and Motorola (the ""Underlying
Agreement"") that authorizes Customer to purchase equipment and/or services or license software (collectively ""Products""). If no Underlying Agreement exists between Motorola and Customer, then
Motorola's Standard Terms of Use and Motorola's Standard Terms and Conditions of Sales and Supply shall govern the purchase of the Products. 

Page 8
 

47

WS #2.



COMMANDCENTRAL  AWARE  STARTER  STATEMENT  OF  WORK

Overview
 
In accordance with the terms and conditions of the Agreement, this Statement of Work (“SOW”) defines the
principal activities and responsibilities of all parties for the delivery of the Motorola Solutions, Inc. (“Motorola”)
system as presented in this offer to Customer. When assigning responsibilities, the phrase “Motorola” includes
our subcontractors and third party partners.
Deviations and changes to this SOW are subject to mutual agreement between Motorola and the Customer and
will be addressed in accordance with the change provisions of the Agreement.
Unless specifically stated, Motorola work will be performed remotely. Customer will provide Motorola resources
with unrestricted direct network access to enable Motorola to fulfill its delivery obligations.
Motorola’s Project Manager will use the SOW to guide the deployment process and coordinate the activities of
Motorola resources.
The scope of this project is limited to supplying the contracted equipment and software as described in the
Product Description and system integration and or subscription services as described in this SOW and contract
agreements.

 

CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION AND PROJECT INITIATION

 
After the contract is dually executed, the project is set up in Motorola’s information and management systems,
project resources are assigned, and Project Planning activities commence. Motorola and Customer will work to
complete their respective responsibilities in accordance with the mutually agreed upon and executed project
schedule. Any changes in the project schedule will be mutually agreed upon via change order in order to avert
delay.

 
Completion and Acceptance Criteria

 
Motorola’s work is considered complete upon Motorola completing the last task listed in a series of
responsibilities or as specifically stated in Completion Criteria. Customer task completion will occur in a way that
enables Motorola to complete its tasks without delay.
The Customer will provide Motorola with written notification that it does not accept the completion of a task or
rejects a Motorola deliverable within five (5) business days of completion or receipt of a deliverable.

 

 

DRAFT
 

QUOTE-2157076
(27) V700 VaaS

 

 

Any sales transaction following Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the terms and conditions of the valid and executed written contract between Customer and Motorola (the ""Underlying
Agreement"") that authorizes Customer to purchase equipment and/or services or license software (collectively ""Products""). If no Underlying Agreement exists between Motorola and Customer, then
Motorola's Standard Terms of Use and Motorola's Standard Terms and Conditions of Sales and Supply shall govern the purchase of the Products. 

Page 9
 

48

WS #2.



As CommandCentral Aware is provided as a subscription service, the subscription service period will begin upon
activation of service unless mutually agreed otherwise by project change order. Customer will not unreasonably
delay beneficial use. In any event, absent a written notice of non-acceptance, beneficial use will be deemed to
have occurred thirty (30) days after functional demonstration of the product.
Note - Motorola has no responsibility for the performance and/or delays caused by other contractors or vendors
engaged by the Customer for this project, even if Motorola has recommended such contractors.

 
Project Roles and Responsibilities

 
Motorola Roles and Responsibilities

 
A Motorola team, made up of specialized personnel, will be assigned to the project under the direction of the
Motorola Project Manager. Team members will be multi-disciplinary and may fill more than one role. Team
members will be engaged in different phases of the project as necessary.
In order to maximize efficiencies, Motorola’s project team will provide services remotely via teleconference, web-
conference, or other remote methods in fulfilling its commitments as outlined in this SOW.
The personnel role descriptions noted below provide an overview of typical project team members. One or more
resources of the same type may be engaged as needed throughout the project. There may be other personnel
engaged in the project under the direction of the Project Manager.
Motorola’s project management approach has been developed and refined based on lessons learned in the
execution of hundreds of system implementations. Using experienced and dedicated people, industry-leading
processes, and integrated software tools for effective project execution and control, we have developed and
refined practices that support the design, production, and validation required to deliver a high-quality, feature-
rich system.

 
Project Manager
 
A Motorola Project Manager will be assigned as the principal business representative and point of contact for
the organization. The Project Manager’s responsibilities include the following:
• Manage the Motorola responsibilities related to the delivery of the project.
• Maintain the project schedule and manage the assigned Motorola personnel and applicable subcontractors/

supplier resources.
• Manage the Change Order process per the Agreement.
• Maintain project communications with the Customer.
• Identify and manage project risks.
• Collaborative coordination of Customer resources to minimize and avoid project delays.

 

 

DRAFT
 

QUOTE-2157076
(27) V700 VaaS

 

 

Any sales transaction following Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the terms and conditions of the valid and executed written contract between Customer and Motorola (the ""Underlying
Agreement"") that authorizes Customer to purchase equipment and/or services or license software (collectively ""Products""). If no Underlying Agreement exists between Motorola and Customer, then
Motorola's Standard Terms of Use and Motorola's Standard Terms and Conditions of Sales and Supply shall govern the purchase of the Products. 

Page 10
 

49

WS #2.



• Measure, evaluate, and report the project status against the Project Schedule.
• Conduct remote status meetings on mutually agreed dates to discuss project status.
• Provide timely responses to issues related to project progress.
Solutions Architect
 
The Solutions Architect is responsible for the delivery of the technical and equipment elements of the solution.
Specific responsibilities include the following:
• Confirmation that the delivered technical elements and enablement of applications meets contracted

requirements.
• Delivery of interfaces and integrations between Motorola products.
• Engagement throughout the duration of the delivery.

 
Customer Success Advocate

 
A Customer Success Advocate will be assigned to the Customer post Go Live event. By being the Customer’s
trusted advisor, the Customer Success Advocate’s responsibilities include the following:
• Assist the Customer with maximizing the use of their Motorola software and service investment.
• Actively manage, escalate, and log issues with Support, Product Management, and Sales.
• Provide ongoing customer communication about progress, timelines, and next steps.
• Liaise with the Customer on industry trends and Motorola evolutions.

 
Customer Support Services Team

 
The Customer Support Services team provides ongoing support following commencement of beneficial use of
the Customer’s System(s) as defined in the Agreement.

 
Customer Core Team, Roles and Responsibilities Overview

 
The success of the project is dependent on early assignment of a Customer Core Team. During the Project
Planning review, the customer will be required to deliver names and contact information for the below listed
roles that will make up the Customer Core Team. In many cases, the Customer will provide project roles that
correspond with Motorola’s project roles. It is critical that these resources are empowered to make decisions
based on the Customer’s operational and administration needs. The Customer Core Team should be engaged
from project initiation through beneficial use of the system. The continued involvement in the project and use of
the system will convey the required knowledge to maintain the system post-completion of the project. In some
cases, one person may fill multiple project roles. The Customer Core Team must be committed to participate in

 

 

DRAFT
 

QUOTE-2157076
(27) V700 VaaS

 

 

Any sales transaction following Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the terms and conditions of the valid and executed written contract between Customer and Motorola (the ""Underlying
Agreement"") that authorizes Customer to purchase equipment and/or services or license software (collectively ""Products""). If no Underlying Agreement exists between Motorola and Customer, then
Motorola's Standard Terms of Use and Motorola's Standard Terms and Conditions of Sales and Supply shall govern the purchase of the Products. 

Page 11
 

50

WS #2.



activities for a successful implementation. In the event that the Customer is unable to provide the roles identified
in this section, Motorola may be able to supplement Customer resources at an additional price.

 
Project Manager 

 
The Project Manager will act as the primary Customer point of contact for the duration of the project. The Project
Manager is responsible for management of any third party vendors that are the Customer’s subcontractors. In
the event that the project involves multiple agencies, Motorola will work exclusively with a single Customer-
assigned Project Manager (the primary Project Manager). The Project Manager’s responsibilities include the
following:
• Communicate and coordinate with other project participants.
• Manage the Customer project team, including timely facilitation of efforts, tasks, and activities.
• Maintain project communications with the Motorola Project Manager.
• Identify the efforts required of Customer staff to meet the task requirements and milestones in this SOW and

Project Schedule.
• Consolidate all project-related questions and queries from Customer staff to present to the Motorola Project

Manager.
• Review the Project Schedule with the Motorola Project Manager and finalize the detailed tasks, task dates,

and responsibilities.
• Measure and evaluate progress against the Project Schedule.
• Monitor the project to ensure resources are available as scheduled.
• Attend status meetings.
• Provide timely responses to issues related to project progress.
• Liaise and coordinate with other agencies, Customer vendors, contractors, and common carriers.
• Review and administer change control procedures, hardware and software certification, and all related project

tasks required to maintain the Project Schedule.
• Ensure Customer vendors’ adherence to overall Project Schedule and Project Plan.
• Assign one or more personnel who will work with Motorola staff as needed for the duration of the project,

including at least one Application Administrator for CommandCentral Aware and one or more
representative(s) from the IT department.

• Identify the resource with authority to formally acknowledge and approve change orders, approval letter(s),
and milestone recognition certificates, as well as approve and release payments in a timely manner.

• Provide building access to Motorola personnel to all Customer facilities where system equipment is to be
installed during the project. Temporary identification cards are to be issued to Motorola personnel, if required
for access to facilities.

• Ensure remote network connectivity and access to Motorola resources.

 

 

DRAFT
 

QUOTE-2157076
(27) V700 VaaS

 

 

Any sales transaction following Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the terms and conditions of the valid and executed written contract between Customer and Motorola (the ""Underlying
Agreement"") that authorizes Customer to purchase equipment and/or services or license software (collectively ""Products""). If no Underlying Agreement exists between Motorola and Customer, then
Motorola's Standard Terms of Use and Motorola's Standard Terms and Conditions of Sales and Supply shall govern the purchase of the Products. 

Page 12
 

51

WS #2.



• As applicable to this project, assume responsibility for all fees for licenses and inspections and for any delays
associated with inspections due to required permits.

• Provide reasonable care to prevent equipment exposure to contaminants that cause damage to the
equipment or interruption of service.

• Ensure a safe work environment for Motorola personnel.
• Provide signatures of Motorola-provided milestone certifications and Change Orders within five business days

of receipt.

 
System Administrator

 
The System Administrator manages the technical efforts and ongoing tasks and activities of their system, as
defined in the Customer Support Plan (“CSP”).

 
Application Administrator(s)

 
The Application Administrator(s) manage the Customer-owned provisioning maintenance and Customer code
tables required to enable and maintain system operation. The Application Administrator’s involvement will start
at the Project Kickoff stage of the project. They are engaged throughout the project to ensure they are able to
maintain the provisioning post-handoff. The Application Administrator’s responsibilities include the following:
• Participate in overall delivery activities to understand the software, interfaces, and functionality of the system.
• Authorize global provisioning choices and decisions, and be the point(s) of contact for reporting and verifying

problems and maintaining provisioning.
• Obtain inputs from other user agency stakeholders related to business processes and provisioning.

 
Subject Matter Experts

 
The Subject Matter Experts (“SME” or Super Users) are the core group of users involved with the Business
Process Review (“BPR”) and analysis, training, and the provisioning process, including making global
provisioning choices and decisions. These members should be experienced users in the working area(s) they
represent (dispatch, patrol, real time crime center, etc.), and should be empowered to make decisions related to
provisioning elements, workflows, and screen layouts.

 
IT Personnel 

 
IT personnel provide required information related to LAN, WAN, and wireless networks. They will provide
required information related to the devices and infrastructure related to servers, clients, radio, video, and other

 

 

DRAFT
 

QUOTE-2157076
(27) V700 VaaS

 

 

Any sales transaction following Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the terms and conditions of the valid and executed written contract between Customer and Motorola (the ""Underlying
Agreement"") that authorizes Customer to purchase equipment and/or services or license software (collectively ""Products""). If no Underlying Agreement exists between Motorola and Customer, then
Motorola's Standard Terms of Use and Motorola's Standard Terms and Conditions of Sales and Supply shall govern the purchase of the Products. 

Page 13
 

52

WS #2.



devices ancillary to the implementation. They must also be familiar with connectivity to internal, external, and
third party systems to which the Motorola system will interface.

 
User Agency Stakeholders

 
User Agency Stakeholders, if the system is deployed in a multi-agency environment, are those resources
representing agencies outside of the Customer’s agency. These resources will provide provisioning inputs to the
Customer Core Team if operations for these agencies differ from that of the Customer. The Customer will
manage User Agency Stakeholder involvement, as needed, to fulfill Customer responsibilities.

 
General Customer Responsibilities

 
In addition to the Customer Responsibilities stated elsewhere in this SOW, the Customer is responsible for the
following:
• All Customer-provided equipment, including hardware and third party software, necessary for delivery of the

System not specifically listed as a Motorola deliverable. This will include end user workstations, network
equipment, telephone, radios, cameras, sensors, or TDD equipment and the like.

• Configuration, maintenance, testing, and supporting the third party systems the Customer operates that will
be interfaced to as part of this project.

• Customer is responsible for providing the Applications Programming Interface (“API”) or Software
Development Kit (“SDK”) software licenses and documentation that details the integration process and
connectivity for the level of interface integration defined by Motorola.

• Communication between Motorola and Customer’s third party vendors, as required, to enable Motorola to
perform its duties.

• All necessary third-party upgrades of their existing system(s) as may be required to support the solution.
Motorola does not include any services, support, or pricing to support Customer third-party upgrades in this
proposal.

• Mitigate the impact to third-party systems, to include interfaces that result from Customer upgrading a third-
party system. Motorola strongly recommends working with Motorola to understand the impact of such
upgrades prior to taking any upgrade action.

• Motorola will have no responsibility for the performance and/or delays caused by other contractors or vendors
engaged by Customer for this project, even if Motorola has recommended such contractors.

• Active participation of Customer Core Team in project delivery meetings and working sessions during the
course of the project. Customer Core Team will possess requisite knowledge of Customer operations and
legacy system(s) and possess skills and abilities to operate and manage the system.

• The provisioning of Customer code tables and GIS map services as requested by Motorola. This information
must be provided in a timely manner in accordance with the Project Schedule.

 

 

DRAFT
 

QUOTE-2157076
(27) V700 VaaS

 

 

Any sales transaction following Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the terms and conditions of the valid and executed written contract between Customer and Motorola (the ""Underlying
Agreement"") that authorizes Customer to purchase equipment and/or services or license software (collectively ""Products""). If no Underlying Agreement exists between Motorola and Customer, then
Motorola's Standard Terms of Use and Motorola's Standard Terms and Conditions of Sales and Supply shall govern the purchase of the Products. 

Page 14
 

53

WS #2.



• Electronic versions of any documentation associated with the business processes identified.
• Provide a facility with the computer and audio-visual equipment for work sessions.
• Ability to participate in remote project meeting sessions using Google Meet or a mutually agreeable,

Customer-provided, alternate remote conferencing solution.

 
Project Planning and Pre-Implementation Review
 
A clear understanding of the needs and expectations of both Motorola and the Customer are critical to the
successful implementation and ongoing operation of CommandCentral. In order to establish initial expectations
for system deployment and to raise immediate visibility to ongoing operation and maintenance requirements,
Motorola will work with the Customer to help understand the impact of introducing a new solution and your
preparedness for the implementation and support of the CommandCentral system.
Shortly after contract signing, Motorola will conduct a one-on-one teleconference with the Customer Project
Manager to review the task requirements of each phase of the project and help to identify areas of potential risk
due to lack of resource availability, experience, or skill.
The teleconference discussion will focus on the scope of implementation requirements, resource commitment
requirements, cross-functional team involvement, a review of the required technical resource aptitudes and a
validation of existing skills, and resource readiness.

 
Motorola Responsibilities
 
1. Make initial contact with the Customer Project Manager and schedule the Pre-Implementation Review.
2. Discuss the overall project deployment methodologies, inter-agency/inter-department decision considerations

and third party engagement/considerations, as applicable.
3. Discuss Customer involvement in system provisioning and data gathering to understand scope and time

commitment required.
4. Discuss the Learning eXperience Portal (“LXP”) training approach.
5. Review the Implementation Packet.
6. Review the roles of the project participants to identify communication flows and decision-making authority

between project participants.
7. Review the resource and scheduling requirements.
8. Review the teams’ interactions (meetings, reports, milestone acceptance) and Customer participation.
9. Obtain and complete all paperwork and/or forms (i.e. fingerprints, background checks, card keys and any

other security requirement) required of Motorola resources to gain access to each of the sites identified for
this project.

10.Coordinate enabling designated Customer Application Administrator with access to the LXP and
CommandCentral Admin Portal.

 

 

DRAFT
 

QUOTE-2157076
(27) V700 VaaS

 

 

Any sales transaction following Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the terms and conditions of the valid and executed written contract between Customer and Motorola (the ""Underlying
Agreement"") that authorizes Customer to purchase equipment and/or services or license software (collectively ""Products""). If no Underlying Agreement exists between Motorola and Customer, then
Motorola's Standard Terms of Use and Motorola's Standard Terms and Conditions of Sales and Supply shall govern the purchase of the Products. 

Page 15
 

54

WS #2.



 
Customer Responsibilities
 
1. Provide Motorola with the names and contact information for the designated LXP and application

administrators.
2. Acknowledge understanding of the Implementation Packet.
3. Review the roles of the project participants to identify communication flows and decision-making authority

between project participants.
4. Provide VPN access to Motorola staff to facilitate delivery of services described in this SOW.
5. Validate any necessary non-disclosure agreements, approvals, and other related issues are complete in time

so as not to introduce delay in the project schedule. Data exchange development must adhere to third party
licensing agreements.

6. Provide all paperwork and/or forms (i.e. fingerprints, background checks, card keys and any other security
requirement) required of Motorola resources to obtain access to each of the sites identified for this project.

7. Provide the contact information for the license administrator for the project; i.e. IT Manager, CAD Manager,
and any other key contact information as part of this project.

 
Completion Criteria

 
Implementation Packet.

 

Environmental Design Considerations
 

The following environmental requirements must be met by Customer before enablement finish in order to enable
Motorola to complete installation activities presented in this SOW:
1. Provide connectivity between the various networks.
2. Provide VPN remote access for Motorola deployment personnel to configure the system and for Customer

Support to conduct diagnostics
3. Provide backup power, as necessary.
4. Provide Internet access to CommandCentral Aware server(s). This includes software licenses and media and

installation support from the Customer’s IT personnel.
5. Perform any electrical or infrastructure improvements required at the Customer’s facility.
6. Provide backhaul equipment, installation, and support costs.
7. Provide devices such as workstations, tablets, and smartphones with Internet access in order to use the

CommandCentral Aware solution. Chrome Browser is recommended for optimal performance.
CommandCentral Aware workstations to support MS Windows 10 Enterprise. 

 

 

DRAFT
 

QUOTE-2157076
(27) V700 VaaS

 

 

Any sales transaction following Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the terms and conditions of the valid and executed written contract between Customer and Motorola (the ""Underlying
Agreement"") that authorizes Customer to purchase equipment and/or services or license software (collectively ""Products""). If no Underlying Agreement exists between Motorola and Customer, then
Motorola's Standard Terms of Use and Motorola's Standard Terms and Conditions of Sales and Supply shall govern the purchase of the Products. 

Page 16
 

55

WS #2.



8. Provide Antivirus software for the CommandCentral Aware client.
9. Ensure existing APX subscribers will be at software version R15.00.00 or later and equipped with GPS and

IV&D options in order to use the Location on PTT feature.
10.Provide Motorola access with administrative rights to Active Directory for the purpose of installation/

configuration and support.
11. If interfaces are being included in this offer, the Customer is responsible for all necessary third party

upgrades of their existing system(s) as may be required to support the CommandCentral solution. Our offer
does not include any services, support, or pricing to support Customer third party upgrades.

12.If interfaces are being included in this offer, the Customer is responsible to mitigate the impact to third party
systems, to include CommandCentral interfaces that result from the customer upgrading a third party system.
Motorola strongly recommends working with Motorola to understand the impact of such upgrades prior to
taking any upgrade action.

13.Provide all environmental conditions as outlined in the Product Description; such as power, firewall, and
network requirements.

 

CommandCentral Enablement
 
The Customer will work with Motorola on setup and configuration of the Customer’s firewall in order to allow
traffic from CommandCentral.

 
Agency and User Setup

 
The Customer’s agency(s) and CommandCentral users must be provisioned within the CommandCentral cloud
platform using the CommandCentral Admin Portal. The provisioning process allows the agency(s) to define the
specific capabilities and permissions of each user.

 
Motorola Responsibilities
 
1. Use the CommandCentral Admin tool to establish the Customer and the Customer’s agency(s) within the

CommandCentral cloud platform. This activity is completed during the order process.
2. Provision agency’s CommandCentral initial users and permissions.

 
Customer Responsibilities
 
1. Identify a System Administrator(s).

 

 

DRAFT
 

QUOTE-2157076
(27) V700 VaaS

 

 

Any sales transaction following Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the terms and conditions of the valid and executed written contract between Customer and Motorola (the ""Underlying
Agreement"") that authorizes Customer to purchase equipment and/or services or license software (collectively ""Products""). If no Underlying Agreement exists between Motorola and Customer, then
Motorola's Standard Terms of Use and Motorola's Standard Terms and Conditions of Sales and Supply shall govern the purchase of the Products. 

Page 17
 

56

WS #2.



2. Ensure all System Administrators complete the CommandCentral Admin training.
3. Ensure needed traffic is allowed through Customer’s firewall as requested by Motorola.
4. Use the CommandCentral Admin Portal to set up CommandCentral administration and user passwords, and

provision agency’s CommandCentral users and permissions.

 
Completion Criteria

 
Initial agencies and users have been configured.

 

Software Installation and Configuration
 

CloudConnect Installation and Configuration
 

Motorola Responsibilities
 
1. Verify remote access capability.
2. Remotely configure CloudConnect Virtual Machine within the Cloud Anchor Server.
3. Configure network connectivity and test connection to the CloudConnect Virtual Machine.

 
Customer Responsibilities
 
1. Give Motorola two static IP addresses, corresponding subnet masks/default gateway, and available NTP and

DNS IP to the CloudConnect Server.

 
Completion Criteria

 
CloudConnect Virtual Machine configuration is complete.

INTEGRATIONS
 
Integrations of functionality between Motorola developed products will be completed through software
installation and provisioning activities in accordance with the Project Schedule dates. Integrations are

 

 

DRAFT
 

QUOTE-2157076
(27) V700 VaaS

 

 

Any sales transaction following Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the terms and conditions of the valid and executed written contract between Customer and Motorola (the ""Underlying
Agreement"") that authorizes Customer to purchase equipment and/or services or license software (collectively ""Products""). If no Underlying Agreement exists between Motorola and Customer, then
Motorola's Standard Terms of Use and Motorola's Standard Terms and Conditions of Sales and Supply shall govern the purchase of the Products. 

Page 18
 

57

WS #2.



proprietary processes that enable the transfer and receipt of data between Motorola systems, as described in
the Product Description.

 
Motorola Responsibilities
 
1. Establish and validate connectivity between the Motorola systems.
2. Validate that each system can transmit and/or receive data.
 
Customer Responsibilities
 
1. Provide personnel proficient with and authorized to make changes to the network and third-party systems to

support Motorola’s integration efforts.
2. Provide network connectivity between the Motorola systems.
 
COMMANDCENTRAL SOLUTIONS GEOSPATIAL MAPPING CONFIGURATION

 
Motorola Responsibilities
 
1. Installation and configuration of the connection to the Customer mapping system (ArcGIS Online, ESRI

ArcGIS Server, or ArcGIS Portal).
2. Validate mapping layers and links to validate CommandCentral Solution is accessing and using Customer-

published GIS data.
 

Customer Responsibilities
 
1. Provide access to ESRI/GIS system and/or GIS personnel.
2. Provide published GIS map services.
3. Publish specific maps beneficial to the Customer use.
 
COMMANDCENTRAL SOLUTIONS PROVISIONING

 
Motorola will discuss industry best practices, current operations environment, and subsystem integration in
order to determine the optimal configuration for CommandCentral Solution.

 
Motorola Responsibilities
 
1. Using the CommandCentral Admin Portal, provision users, groups, and rules based on Customer Active

Directory data.
 

Customer Responsibilities
 
1. Supply the access and credentials to Customer’s Active Directory for the purpose of Motorola conducting

CommandCentral Solution provisioning.
2. Respond to Motorola inquiries regarding users/groups/agency mapping to CommandCentral Solution

functionality.
 

 

 

DRAFT
 

QUOTE-2157076
(27) V700 VaaS

 

 

Any sales transaction following Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the terms and conditions of the valid and executed written contract between Customer and Motorola (the ""Underlying
Agreement"") that authorizes Customer to purchase equipment and/or services or license software (collectively ""Products""). If no Underlying Agreement exists between Motorola and Customer, then
Motorola's Standard Terms of Use and Motorola's Standard Terms and Conditions of Sales and Supply shall govern the purchase of the Products. 

Page 19
 

58

WS #2.



Completion Criteria
 

CommandCentral Solution provisioning is complete upon Motorola completing provisioning activities.
 

SYSTEM TRAINING
 

The objective of this task is to prepare for and deliver the contracted training. Motorola training consists of both
computer-based (online) and instructor-led (on-site or remote). Training delivery methods vary depending on
course content.
 
Learning eXperience Portal (LXP Online Training)

 
Training is made available to Customer, in part, via Motorola’s LXP. This subscription service provides your
users with continual access to Motorola’s library of online learning content and allows your users the benefit of
learning at times convenient to them. Content is added and updated on a regular basis to keep information
current.

 
Motorola Responsibilities
 
1. Configure a Customer-specific portal view.
2. Create learner access account to the portal for each user name provided by the Customer.
3. Provide instruction to Customer LXP Administrator on building groups.

 
Customer Responsibilities
 
1. Provide Motorola with names (first and last) and email addresses for each learner.
2. Complete LXP Administrator training.
3. Advise users of the availability of the LXP.
4. Build groups as desired.

 
Instructor-Led Training (On-site and/or Remote)

 
Motorola Responsibilities
 
1. Deliver User Guides and training materials in electronic format.
2. Perform training.
3. Provide Customer with training Attendance Rosters and summarize any pertinent observations that may

impact end user training.
 

Customer Responsibilities
 
1. Designate training representatives who will work with the Motorola trainers in the delivery of training.
2. Facilitate training of Customer in accordance with Customers training delivery plan.

 
Motorola Deliverables
 

 

 

DRAFT
 

QUOTE-2157076
(27) V700 VaaS

 

 

Any sales transaction following Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the terms and conditions of the valid and executed written contract between Customer and Motorola (the ""Underlying
Agreement"") that authorizes Customer to purchase equipment and/or services or license software (collectively ""Products""). If no Underlying Agreement exists between Motorola and Customer, then
Motorola's Standard Terms of Use and Motorola's Standard Terms and Conditions of Sales and Supply shall govern the purchase of the Products. 

Page 20
 

59

WS #2.



1. Electronic versions of User Guides and Training Materials. 
2. Attendance Rosters.

 

FUNCTIONAL DEMONSTRATION
 

The objective of functional demonstration is to validate Customer access to the CommandCentral features and
functions and system integration via configured interfaces (as applicable).

 
Motorola Responsibilities
 
1. Update functional demonstration script.
2. Provide script to Customer for review and acknowledgement.
3. Conduct functional demonstration.
4. Correct any configuration issues impacting access to cloud based features, such as map display, location

updates, video display and/or interface and integrations.
5. Document, in the Implementation Packet, any corrective actions taken by Customer or Motorola during the

demonstration
6. Provide Customer instruction on using the Customer Feedback Tool for feature/enhancement requests.

 
Customer Responsibilities
 
1. Review and agree to the scope of the demonstration script.
2. Witness the functional demonstration and acknowledge its completion.
3. Resolve any provisioning impacting the functional demonstration.

 
Completion Criteria
 
Conclusion of the functional demonstration.

 

COMPLETION MILESTONE
 

Following the conclusion of delivery of the functional demonstration, the project is considered complete and the
completion milestone will be recognized.

 

TRANISITION TO SUPPORT AND CUSTOMER SUCCESS
 

Customer Success is the main point of contact as you integrate this solution into your agency’s business
processes. Our Customer Support team will be the point of contact for technical support concerns you might
have and can be reached either by phone or by emailing support.

 
Motorola Responsibilities
 
1. Transition Customer to Motorola Customer Support.
2. Supply Customer with instructions when engaging support.

 

 

DRAFT
 

QUOTE-2157076
(27) V700 VaaS

 

 

Any sales transaction following Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the terms and conditions of the valid and executed written contract between Customer and Motorola (the ""Underlying
Agreement"") that authorizes Customer to purchase equipment and/or services or license software (collectively ""Products""). If no Underlying Agreement exists between Motorola and Customer, then
Motorola's Standard Terms of Use and Motorola's Standard Terms and Conditions of Sales and Supply shall govern the purchase of the Products. 

Page 21
 

60

WS #2.



 
Customer Responsibilities
 
1. Provide Motorola with specific contact information for those users authorized to engage Motorola’s support.
2. Engage the Motorola support organization as needed.

 

 

DRAFT
 

QUOTE-2157076
(27) V700 VaaS

 

 

Any sales transaction following Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the terms and conditions of the valid and executed written contract between Customer and Motorola (the ""Underlying
Agreement"") that authorizes Customer to purchase equipment and/or services or license software (collectively ""Products""). If no Underlying Agreement exists between Motorola and Customer, then
Motorola's Standard Terms of Use and Motorola's Standard Terms and Conditions of Sales and Supply shall govern the purchase of the Products. 

Page 22
 

61

WS #2.



 AXON ENTERPRISE,  INC.  1  
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
1 0 -Y E A R  Q U O T E  S U M M A R Y   

 

M O B E R L Y  P O L I C E  D E P T .  -  M O  
 

 

Axon Enterprise,  Inc.  

17800 North 85 t h  Street 

Scottsdale,  AZ 85255  

Phone: 800.978.2737 

 

 

  

62

WS #2.



 AXON ENTERPRISE,  INC.  1  
 

 

 
 

S O L U T I O N  O V E R V I E W  
Axon’s Fleet 3 in-car camera system bundles hardware,  software,  accessories,  training 
programs, 24/7 customer support ,  equipment refreshes,  and warranties together to 
help equip your f leet with the solut ions i t  needs.  Whether easing your administrat ive 
burden back at the stat ion or protect ing your off icers in the f ield,  Moberly Pol ice 
Dept.  wi l l  receive the fol lowing program features and products to help you meet your 
goals.  

H A R D W A R E  C O M P O N E N T S  
I N - C A R  C A M E R A  S Y S T E M S  

47 Axon Fleet 3 Camera Kits 
47 Cradlepoint IBR900 Routers 
47 Axon Signal  Units 
47 Airgain Antennas 
47 ZOLL AED PLUS + Compact Trauma Kits 

S O F T W A R E  C O M P O N E N T S  
I N - C A R  C A M E R A  S Y S T E M S  

47 Axon Fleet 3 In-Car System Licenses 
47 Axon Fleet 3 ALPR Licenses 
47 Axon Respond+ Licenses 
414 Axon Fleet 3 Unl imited Storage Licenses 

T R A I N I N G  A N D  S U P P O R T  
4Axon Ful l -Service Deployment 

47 Axon Fleet 3 Vehicle Instal lat ions 

W A R R A N T I E S  A N D  R E F R E S H E S  
4Ten-Year In-Car Camera System and Axon Signal  Unit  Warranties 

4 In-Car Camera Refresh at 5-years with instal l .  In-Car Camera Refresh at 10-years.  

63

WS #2.



 AXON ENTERPRISE,  INC.  2 
 

 

 
 

P R O G R A M  D E L I V E R A B L E S  
H A R D W A R E  Y E A R  1  Y E A R  2  Y E A R  3  Y E A R  4  Y E A R  5  

F r o n t -F a c in g  D u a l -V ie w  C a m e r a s  X      X  

R e a r -F a c in g  In te r io r  C a m e r a s  X      X  

A x o n  F le e t  3  H u b s  X       

A x o n  S ig n a l  U n i t s  X       

A i r g a in  A n te n n a s  X       

C r a d le p o in t  R o u te r  K i t  X       

Z o l l  A E D  P L U S  +  C o m p a c t  T r a u m a  
k i t  

X       

S O F T W A R E  Y E A R  1  Y E A R  2  Y E A R  3  Y E A R  4  Y E A R  5  

A x o n  F le e t  3   
In -C a r  S y s te m  L i c e n s e s  

X  

A x o n  F le e t  3  A L P R  L i c e n s e s  X  

A x o n  F le e t  3   
U n l im i te d  S to r a g e  L i c e n s e s  

X  

A x o n  R e s p o n d +  L i c e n s e s  X  

A x o n  F le e t  D a s h b o a r d  M D C  
A p p l i c a t io n  

X  

S E R V I C E S  Y E A R  1  Y E A R  2  Y E A R  3  Y E A R  4  Y E A R  5  

A x o n  F u l l - S e r v i c e  D e p lo y m e n t  X      

A x o n  F le e t  3  V e h ic le  In s ta l l a t io n s  X      

W A R R A N T I E S  Y E A R  1  Y E A R  2  Y E A R  3  Y E A R  4  Y E A R  5  

A x o n  F le e t  3  In -C a r  C a m e r a  a n d  
A x o n  S ig n a l  M a n u fa c tu r e r  +  
E x te n d e d  W a r r a n t ie s   

X  

Z o l l  P r o d u c t  W a r r a n ty  (p r o v id e d  b y  
Z o l l )  

X  

 

64

WS #2.



 AXON ENTERPRISE,  INC.  3 
 

 

 
 

P R O G R A M  D E L I V E R A B L E S  -  C O N T I N U E D  
H A R D W A R E  Y E A R  6  Y E A R  7  Y E A R  8  Y E A R  9  Y E A R  1 0  

F r o n t -F a c in g  D u a l -V ie w  C a m e r a s  X      X  

R e a r -F a c in g  In te r io r  C a m e r a s  X      X  

A x o n  F le e t  3  H u b s  X       

A x o n  S ig n a l  U n i t s  X       

A i r g a in  A n te n n a s  X       

A x o n  F le e t  S IM  c a r d s  X       

C r a d le p o in t  R o u te r  K i t  X       

S O F T W A R E  Y E A R  6  Y E A R  7  Y E A R  8  Y E A R  9  Y E A R  1 0  

A x o n  F le e t  3   
In -C a r  S y s te m  L i c e n s e s  

X  

A x o n  F le e t  3  A L P R  L i c e n s e s  X  

A x o n  F le e t  3   
U n l im i te d  S to r a g e  L i c e n s e s  

X  

A x o n  R e s p o n d +  L i c e n s e s  X  

A x o n  F le e t  D a s h b o a r d  M D C  
A p p l i c a t io n  

X  

S E R V I C E S  Y E A R  6  Y E A R  7  Y E A R  8  Y E A R  9  Y E A R  1 0  

A x o n  F u l l - S e r v i c e  D e p lo y m e n t  X      

A x o n  F le e t  3  V e h ic le  In s ta l l a t io n s  X      

W A R R A N T I E S  Y E A R  6  Y E A R  7  Y E A R  8  Y E A R  9  Y E A R  1 0  

A x o n  F le e t  3  In -C a r  C a m e r a  a n d  
A x o n  S ig n a l  M a n u fa c tu r e r  +  
E x te n d e d  W a r r a n t ie s   

X  

 

65

WS #2.



 AXON ENTERPRISE,  INC.  4 
 

 

 
 

A X O N  F L E E T  3  C O S T  O V E R V I E W  

COST OVERVIEW 

Program Length 10-Years 

Refresh Schedule Axon Fleet Camera Kit–Every 5 yrs 

BILLING SCHEDULE 

Year 1 $21,414.12 

Year 2 $21,414.12 

Year 3 $21,414.12 

Year 4 $21,414.12 

Year 5 $21,414.12 

Year 6 $17,886.12 

Year 7 $17,886.12 

Year 8 $17,886.12 

Year 9 $17,886.12 

Year 10 $17,886.12 

SAVINGS OVERVIEW – By committing to 10-years versus 5 

Estimated Savings per Year $3,118.08 

Total  Savings Offered $31,180.80 

TOTAL 

Total  Program Cost* $196,501.20 

66

WS #2.



 AXON ENTERPRISE,  INC.  5 
 

 

 
 

I N  C O N C L U S I O N  
By agreeing to a longer-term contract ,  Moberly Pol ice Dept.  wi l l  receive an overal l  
savings of $31,180.80.  In addit ion to the f inancial  advantages,  ut i l iz ing Fleet 3 in 
seamless integrat ion with your exist ing Axon Body Cameras and Evidence.com 
management system, wi l l  help Moberly Pol ice Dept.  operate with substantial ly  greater 
eff ic iency,  giv ing them more t ime out in the community keeping folks safe.  

The License-Plate Reading technology is  cr i t ical  to modern pol ic ing,  protect ing l ives 
and property.  

The GPS and Livestream function of the Fleet 3 system wi l l  a l low Dispatch and Pol ice 
Administrat ion to send help when it ’s  needed, where i t ’s  needed, protect ing one of 
the city of  Moberly ’s  greatest resources:  I t ’s  Pol ice Off icers.  

The Zol l  AED’s and Trauma kits wi l l  a l low Moberly Pol ice Dept.  the capabi l i ty to be 
l i fe-savers in the cr it ical  minutes between their  response and the arr ival  of  trained 
medical  personnel .  

For your convenience,  we have also included a l ink to our Master Services and 
Purchasing Agreement for you to review.  

I f  you have any questions regarding our solut ions or pric ing,  please contact:  

P O I N T  O F  C O N T A C T  

 

Joe Koestner 
Account Executive 
 

 
 
 
480-515-6377 

JKoestner@axon.com 

Please note,  to sign a deal  with Axon Enterprise,  Inc. ,  a l l  accounts must be current,  
and any outstanding invoices must be paid. 

We look forward to working with Moberly Pol ice Dept.  to help bolster your current 
workf lows by joining our technology—designed specif ical ly  for law enforcement—with 
your personnel .   

  

67

WS #2.



 AXON ENTERPRISE,  INC.  6 
 

 

 

A P P E N D I X  
 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 

PROTECT 
LIFE 

68

WS #2.



 AXON ENTERPRISE,  INC.  7 
 

 

 

D E T A I L E D  S O L U T I O N  O V E R V I E W  

/ / A X O N  F L E E T  3  
Axon Fleet 3 is an in-car v ideo system purpose-bui l t  to capture audio 
and video within and outside of the vehicle through best- in-class 
hardware and seamless integrat ion with your Axon Body Cameras.  
Axon Fleet 3 offers comprehensive evidence capture so that incidents 
are accurately documented and pol ic ing processes become more 
eff ic ient and purposeful .  Evidence captured by the system is stored on 
the Axon Hub and off loaded to Axon Evidence via LTE or Wi-Fi  
connections.  The system also leverages Automatic License Plate 
Recognit ion (ALPR) technology to quickly gather information t ied to 
plate reads.  

Axon Fleet 3 also comes equipped with real-t ime awareness 
technology that makes l ivestreaming a v ideo feed from the front-facing camera 
possible,  as wel l  as Axon Signal  technology to automatical ly  start  a recording i f  a 
part icular act ion is taken or a device is engaged.  

A X O N  F L E E T  3  I N  T H E  F I E L D  
Vehicles equipped with Axon Fleet 3 can capture clear and admissible evidence from 
two cameras—including a front-facing Dual-View camera and rear-facing Interior 
Camera—both with four configurable resolut ions from 480p to 1080p.  

The Dual-View Camera supports a Panoramic mode with a 5:2 aspect rat io.  This 
aspect rat io lessens the view of the vehicle ’s hood—as wel l  as the sky—when 
recording,  which helps capture a wider v iew of events happening in front of  the 
vehicle.   

The camera uses two bui l t- in image sensors and auto-exposure capabi l i t ies to record 
high-qual i ty v ideo in al l  condit ions ranging from dim twi l ight to bright dayl ight.  This 
technology helps the camera adjust to a variety of  l ight ing environments as the patrol  
vehicle moves,  including travel ing through tunnels and parking garages.  Addit ional ly ,  
the use of motion blur technology helps to c learly capture fast-moving objects,  which 
is especial ly  useful  when using our ALPR technology to scan l icense plates in the f low 
of traff ic .   

The Interior Camera captures video in ful l  color during dayl ight operat ion and 
automatical ly  transit ions to capture video in infrared at night.  This infrared 
technology enables video recording even in total  darkness,  ensuring any act iv i ty 
taking place within the vehicle ’s cabin is documented. The Interior Camera has a set 
aspect rat io of  4:3,  which al lows the camera to capture video evidence of the back 
cabin,  from door-to-door,  and above an occupant 's head to below their  knees.   

Each Axon Fleet 3 camera leverages integrat ion with the Axon Body Camera outside 
the vehicle and a mult i -microphone setup inside the vehicle.  The Dual-View Camera 
has three bui l t - in microphones,  and the Interior Camera has two bui l t - in 
microphones.  With these mult iple integrated microphones,   

69

WS #2.



 AXON ENTERPRISE,  INC.  8 
 

 

 

Axon Fleet 3 can make the most effect ive use of Axon’s audio algorithm—developed 
in partnership with Nokia—which dramatical ly  improves captured audio.  Combining 
Nokia-OZO’s Audio Focus and Audio Windscreen technology with our audio algorithm 
helps to improve speech clar ity and reduce unwanted environmental  noise in a 
variety of  recording sett ings.   

A D D I T I O N A L  F E A T U R E S  A N D  B E N E F I T S  

4A DURABLE DESIGN that has been tested to meet/pass the Ingress Protect ion 
Rating,  MIL-STD Defense,  and Impact Cert i f ied standards,  and can withstand 
impacts and operate in a range of temperatures.  

4CONTINUOUS SYSTEM POWER FROM THE PATROL VEHICLE’S ENGINE that keeps 
the system running whi le the ignit ion is switched on.  

4BACK UP BATTERY POWER for up to 30 minutes once the ignit ion is switched off .  

4A BUILT-IN ALPR CAMERA  with 4K sensors to help legibly capture l icense plates 
up to 3 lanes away and ~50 feet in distance,  at  a c losing speed of ~140 MPH. 

4A CONFIGURABLE PRE-EVENT BUFFER  that can capture up to two minutes of 
v ideo before the camera is act ively recording.  

4COMPATIBLE WITH AXON WIRELESS MICROPHONES with a range of 1,000 feet.  

4EMBEDDED REAL-TIME AWARENESS TECHNOLOGY  that al lows the camera to send 
noti f icat ions and alerts,  GPS and Wi-Fi  locat ion information,  and a l ivestream 
feed over an LTE connection to Axon Evidence or a mobi le appl icat ion.  

4EMBEDDED AXON SIGNAL TECHNOLOGY  t ied to configurable tr iggers that act ivate 
cameras i f  a part icular act ion is taken—like a door being opened or a weapon 
rack being unlocked.   

4VIDEO RECALL FEATURE  that al lows for recovery of v ideo footage i f  a device was 
not recording at the t ime of an incident.  

4FUTURE SUPPORT  for up to f ive in-car v ideo cameras.  
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

70

WS #2.



 AXON ENTERPRISE,  INC.  9 
 

 

 

E A S E  O F  U S E  T H R O U G H  A X O N  F L E E T  D A S H B O A R D  

The Axon Fleet Dashboard appl icat ion—designed for a pol ice vehicle ’s MDC—can be 
used to control  and support your Axon Fleet 3 in-car cameras.  Axon Fleet Dashboard 
al lows users to start  and stop camera recordings,  play recorded videos,  add 
metadata to v ideos,  and off load evidence direct ly from the vehicle.  Addit ional ly ,  Axon 
Fleet Dashboard supports user interact ions with Axon Fleet 3 ’s bui l t - in ALPR 
capabi l i t ies,  which include receiving and responding to vehicle hotl ist  noti f icat ions.  

Once signed in to Axon Fleet Dashboard,  users can interact with and navigate four 
main pages:  

4DEVICES  – Users can review camera status,  manual ly start  and stop a camera 
recording,  and watch l ive v iews from connected in-car and body-worn cameras.  

4VIDEOS  – Users can review and add metadata to v ideos,  posit ion videos for 
priority upload,  and check the upload status of v ideos. 

4ALPR  – Users can view and interact with ALPR system noti f icat ions and 
responses.   

4SETTINGS – Users can review vehicle,  user,  and system information,  pair  with 
and change body-worn camera sett ings,  and sign out of  the appl icat ion.  

  

71

WS #2.



 AXON ENTERPRISE,  INC.  10 
 

 

 

/ / A X O N  E V I D E N C E  
Axon Evidence is a scalable,  c loud-based DEMS, which stores al l  
digital  evidence in a central ized,  secure system. Axon Evidence 
integrates with the entire Axon Ecosystem of devices and 
appl icat ions,  so your personnel can use i ts suite of  features and 
eff ic ient workf lows to easi ly  store,  organize,  and view evidence.   

On top of that ,  Axon Evidence includes easy-to-use case-bui lding 
tools and sharing workf lows that al low users to bui ld cases out of 
the evidence stored in the system. Once bui l t ,  these cases can 
then be shared across your agency and with prosecuting partners 
in other agencies and jurisdict ions.  

A X O N  E V I D E N C E  A T  T H E  S T A T I O N  
Personnel in a variety of  roles can use Axon Evidence as the central ized system for 
uploading,  storing,  managing,  searching,  and organizing evidence—both captured via 
devices in the Axon Ecosystem, and gathered from other,  third-party sources.   

Each user of Axon Evidence has their  act ions and capabi l i t ies within the system 
determined by role-based access permissions within the system.  

These permissions are ref lected within the system’s dynamic user interface.  For 
example,  an Admin user wi l l  most l ikely have access to more tools and act ions than 
that of  a Basic user.  Depending on those permissions,  a user ’s experience in the 
system wi l l  vary.  Providing a specif ic user with only the act ions necessary to complete 
their  duties when working within Axon Evidence creates a cleaner workspace with 
fewer distract ions.  No more mouse cl icks that tr igger unwanted act ions or navigat ing 
through hundreds of unnecessary evidence f i les.  

S E A R C H I N G  A N D  M A N A G I N G  E V I D E N C E  

The search funct ional i ty in Axon Evidence is designed to reduce the t ime it  takes to 
locate an evidence f i le.  The search interface offers an intuit ive design that al lows 
users to quickly navigate the search f ields and f i l ters to f ind exact ly what they are 
looking for.   

Axon Evidence also supports bulk act ion capabi l i t ies that can save users t ime when 
managing the system and their  evidence.  For example,  instead of going into the video 
player interface to perform act ions on an individual  v ideo,  Axon Evidence supports 
bulk act ions that can be performed on one or many selected videos based on search 
results ,  which can save t ime when managing mult iple pieces of evidence.   

  

72

WS #2.



 AXON ENTERPRISE,  INC.  11  
 

 

 

W O R K I N G  W I T H  E V I D E N C E  

While working with evidence,  users wi l l  have the abi l i ty to review and playback video 
and audio with our bui l t- in media player.  With basic controls that al low a user to play,  
stop,  rewind,  fast forward,  and control  the speed at which evidence f i les are played,  
users can quickly and thoroughly review their  evidence.  

Whi le reviewing evidence from the View Evidence page,  your users can also: 

4CREATE CLIPS AND MARKERS  to focus on or separate certain parts of  a v ideo 

4CREATE REDACTIONS with powerful  AI  that helps detect and mask common 
objects such as l icense plates,  MDC screens,  and faces 

4VIEW METADATA OVERLAYS  that display important information such as the t ime 
and date 

4ADD METADATA, TAGS,  NOTES,  AND CATEGORIES  to the evidence f i le 

4SHARE EVIDENCE FILES with other users or external  partners 

4ACCESS AND DOWNLOAD THE AUDIT TRAIL to review act ions taken on the 
evidence 

4VIEW LOCATION DATA AND AUTOMATED TRANSCRIPTIONS that may be associated 
with the evidence f i le 

C O N T R O L L I N G  A C C E S S  T O  E V I D E N C E  

Axon Evidence governs access to stored information through agency-def ined access 
control  sett ings and configurat ions.  Administrators wi l l  create roles for di f ferent 
users that dictate levels of  access.  Each Axon Evidence user wi l l  then be assigned one 
of these roles,  which determines i f  they do or do not have access to part icular DEMS 
features and functions.  Agencies can also create cases and groups to control  
evidence access l ists and improve sharing workf lows.   

Addit ional ly ,  Axon Evidence provides many agency-customizable security features to 
secure digital  evidence,  including password complexity requirements,  fai led login 
l imits ,  and enforced t imeout sett ings.  Mult i - factor authenticat ion options are also 
avai lable to al low a user to access the system without the need for an administrator ’s 
approval .   

P R O T E C T I N G  T H E  C H A I N  O F  C U S T O D Y  

Robust evidence,  device,  and user audit  trai ls  help protect the chain of custody 
within the system. For peace of mind,  every act ion taken by your personnel when in 
the system is tracked and recorded in a tamperproof audit  trai l .   

Axon’s compliance demonstrates our commitment to providing a trustworthy platform 
and offers Moberly Pol ice Dept.  a way to understand the controls put in place to 
secure Axon Evidence and the data you store in i t .   

  

73

WS #2.



 AXON ENTERPRISE,  INC.  12 
 

 

 

S E C U R I N G  T H E  S Y S T E M  A N D  E V I D E N C E  

Axon Evidence was designed and operates to ensure compliance with the FBI CJ IS 
Security Pol icy.  Moberly Pol ice Dept.  can be assured that your digital  data is 
protected by a robust information security program designed to exceed the CJ IS 
security requirements as wel l  as provide protect ion against current and emerging 
threats.   

Addit ional ly ,  a l l  evidence data is encrypted at rest and in transit .  Robust SSL/TLS is 
implemented for data in transit  using TLS 1.2 with a 256-bit  connection and Perfect 
Forward Secrecy.  Evidence data stored at rest is  encrypted with at least 256-bit  AES.  

Axon Fleet Dashboard also supports the abi l i ty for two users to be signed into the 
same session at once.  Any video evidence recorded when two users are signed in wi l l  
have dual  ownership when evidence is uploaded to Axon Evidence,  thus al lowing both 
users to access and manage the captured evidence.  

A T  T H E  S T A T I O N  
When in the f ield,  an Axon Fleet 3 patrol  vehicle is constantly connected to Axon 
Evidence through the Cradlepoint router.  This router uploads video evidence stored 
on the Axon Fleet Hub—the in-car vehicle ’s storage system—via an LTE or Wi-Fi  
connection.  This constant transfer of  data helps to both free up onboard storage and 
reduce manual upload processes when back at the stat ion,  and makes evidence 
avai lable to Axon Evidence administrators and Moberly Pol ice Dept. ’s  command staff  
faster.  

R E A L - T I M E  S I T U A T I O N A L  A W A R E N E S S  

With our real-t ime situat ional  awareness technology—Axon Respond—enabled,  
dispatch and command staff  can quickly gain insight into a cal l - for-service or a patrol  
vehicle ’s whereabouts.  By simply s igning into Axon Evidence or the Axon Respond 
mobi le appl icat ion,  users can open up the Axon Respond Map and access l ivestreams 
from act ive cameras,  v iew locat ion data as cameras move,  and receive l ive alerts and 
noti f icat ions.  These capabi l i t ies make i t  possible for those not on scene to gather 
better intel  and help off icers in the f ield as s ituat ions change and/or escalate.  
Whether checking in on a unit  or sharing tact ical  advice during a cr it ical  event,  Axon 
Respond gives your agency access to information in the moment. 

  

74

WS #2.



1,000 cardiac arrests occur daily in the United States. Every minute after onset of a cardiac arrest,  
probability of survival drops 10% 

Axon is partnering with ZOLL® to provide lifesaving tools for law enforcement. ZOLL® is medical  
technology company focused on improving public safety outcomes. ZOLL® AEDs provide a tool for  
o!cers to provide high-quality CPR and de"brillation on both adults and children prior to EMS arrival, 
improving survival outcomes for those su#ering from cardiac arrest and traumatic injury. 

AED OPTIONS
 ZOLL AED 3: The ZOLL AED 3® features enhanced Real CPR Help® with full-color rescue images and  
an integrated child mode, making it simple to treat both adult and pediatric victims.

 ZOLL AED Plus: The AED Plus® with clinically proven, integrated, real-time CPR feedback and  
industry-leading long-life consumables, sets the benchmark for dependability, durability, performance,  
and readiness. 

TRAUMA KIT OPTIONS
 Compact Trauma Kit: Compact and lightweight, this system is perfect for the workplace or on the  
go. Keep a kit on work trucks, in the o!ce, or with emergency response team members so anyone with  
the Mobilize Rescue app is prepared to manage severe bleeding, seizures, choking, hypothermia, and  
other emergencies.

 Comprehensive Trauma Kit: Including an extensive set of medical supplies, this system is perfect to help 
manage life-threatening issues such as severe bleeding, seizures, choking, hypothermia, broken bones, 
allergic reactions, and more. Integrated Mobilize application guides rescuers with real-time instructions on 
how to use the supplies to provide care.

NOTE: Re!lls for used AED pads/electrodes and battery packs that have expired will be ful!lled through axon.com

Interested in learning more? Contact an Axon representative axon.com/zoll-medical-contact

LIFESAVING TOOLS FOR  
YOUR PATROL VEHICLES

75

WS #2.



,  AXON, Axon, Fleet 3 and Axon Respond are trademarks of Axon Enterprise, Inc.  Zoll is a trademark of ZOLL®. For more 
information, visit www.axon.com/legal. All rights reserved. © 2022 Axon Enterprise, Inc.

5%

Do Nothing

9%

Perform CPR

Probability of Survival
(Discharged from hospital and alive 30 days later)

Be
fo

re
 A

m
bu

la
nc

e 
Ar

riv
es 24%

Perform CPR and 
Apply an AED

SURVIVAL INCREASES WITH  
EARLY INTERNVENTION
O!cers are often the "rst on scene and are 
expected to administer acute care. Every  
minute after onset, the probability of survival 
drops 10%. Research shows that the probability 
of survival increases dramatically when CPR is 
performed and when an AED is applied before  
an ambulance arrives.

Interested in learning more? Contact an Axon representative axon.com/zoll-medical-contact

ZOLL FEATURES
•  Proprietary Enhanced Real CPR Help -  

Full-color display with vivid rescue images, 
CPR cycle timer, and large color bar gauge 
showing CPR compression depth 

•  Fully automatic - Deliver a shock in as 
little as 5 seconds, only when needed

•  Intuitive - Digital touchscreen, voice prompts, and 
color-coded pads give clear guidance to users

•  Single-button “Child Mode” - Activate child  
mode and use the same set of Uni-
padz for adolescent patients

•  WiFi connected - Access and transmit cardiac 
arrest event data to medical professionals

•  Self-check - Devices self-check shock 
readiness and battery status daily

•  5+ year useful life

TRAINING FADES QUICKLY

ONLY 
33% RETAIN TRAINING AFTER 3 MONTHS

ONLY 
10%

PASSED A SKILLS EXAM AFTER  
12 MONTHS

7–14 MINUTES
Average EMS Response Time

TRAUMA IS THE #1 CAUSE OF DEATH  
for ages 1–46. According to the National Trauma 
Institute, trauma accounts for 30% of all lives 
lost in the United States. 

30,000 PREVENTABLE TRAUMATIC DEATHS 
The American College of Surgeons estimates 
that 30,000 traumatic deaths could be prevented 
each year with increased access to trauma care.

76

WS #2.



 AXON ENTERPRISE,  INC.  13 
 

 

 

D E D I C AT I O N  T O  C U S T O M E R  S U C C E S S  
Once a solut ion is del ivered,  most agencies are left  asking,  what ’s next? Axon has you 
covered. We are committed to providing Moberly Pol ice Dept.  with post-sales and 
post-deployment support.  Whether that be troubleshooting assistance,  technical  
support ,  addit ional  training,  consult ing advice,  or help with exchanging and returning 
equipment,  our dedicated team is here for you. Through regular communicat ion,  our 
knowledgeable staff  can offer Moberly Pol ice Dept.  the support you should expect 
from a service provider.  This support includes access to:  

424/7 CUSTOMER SUPPORT  – Axon’s ful l  customer support div is ion is avai lable v ia 
l ive phone support ,  24 hours a day,  seven days a week.  

4PROFESSIONAL SERVICES  – Experienced and ski l led personnel who are involved in 
the implementat ion,  development,  deployment,  management,  and support of  your 
Axon program 

4SALES ENGINEERS (SE)  – SEs own the technical  aspects of  the sales process and 
have a technical  mindset that al lows them to understand complex systems and 
solve intr icate chal lenges involving hardware,  software,  and network issues 

4CUSTOMER SUCCESS MANAGERS  – Dedicated Axon personnel assigned per agency 
who communicate important operat ing system/f irmware and hardware updates,  
identi fy day-to-day bugs,  and address general  issues,  as wel l  as ful f i l l  hardware 
refreshes and deployment of new equipment,  conduct quarterly business reviews 
with customers,  and identi fy important customer feature requests 

4SUBJECT MATTER EXPERTS (SME)  – SMEs have vast experience in Axon products and 
an understanding of the complex issues that affect law enforcement around the 
world 

4ECOMMERCE  – Axon’s onl ine store is avai lable to cl ients for an expedited 
purchasing experience on smal ler orders 

4CONSULTANTS  – Part-t ime expert consultants,  made up of ret ired law enforcement 
leaders,  who del iver service on smal ler projects and serve as addit ional  resources 
on large projects 

4AXON’S EXECUTIVE TEAM  – A leadership team with broad business and technology 
experience 

4AXON’S TASER ENERGY WEAPON TEAM  – A team of experienced TASER energy 
weapon sales reps,  engineers,  and SMEs 

4CURRENT CLIENT EXPERIENCE  – Reference information provided by our current 
cl ients to demonstrate our experience working with agencies of s imi lar s ize and 
scope of work 

4AXON ACCELERATE  – Axon’s user conference brings members of the law 
enforcement community ,  technology leaders,  and prosecutors together to learn 
how agencies can make pol ic ing more effect ive and eff ic ient with Axon products 

  

77

WS #2.



 AXON ENTERPRISE,  INC.  14 
 

 

 

4ACCOUNT MANAGEMENT HELP  – Avai lable assistance when issues arise with an 
agencies account 

4LUNCH AND LEARNS  – Short informational  sessions to share knowledge across and 
within dif ferent discipl ines at Axon 

4LEARNING AND DEVELOPMENT  – Ongoing training courses that cover and promote 
proper software and hardware use and compliance 

Our goal  is  to provide Moberly Pol ice Dept.  with the necessary assistance to help 
make the most of  the solut ions you count on every day.  With a network of resources 
dedicated to and designed to meet the needs of law enforcement,  Axon is here to 
help.  

 
 

78

WS #2.



1

FLEET STATEMENT OF W
ORK BETW

EEN AXON ENTERPRISE AND AGENCY

Introduction

This Statem
ent of W

ork (“SOW
”) has been m

ade and entered into by and between Axon Enterprise, Inc. (“AXON”), and M
oberly Police Dept. - M

O the 
(“AGENCY”) for the purchase of the Axon Fleet in-car video solution (“FLEET”) and its supporting inform

ation, services and training.  (AXON Technical Project 
M

anager/The AXON installer)

Purpose and Intent 

AGENCY states, and AXON understands and agrees, that Agency’s purpose and intent for entering into this SOW
 is for the AGENCY to obtain from

 AXON 
deliverables, which used solely in conjunction with AGENCY’s existing system

s and equipm
ent, which AGENCY specifically agrees to purchase or provide 

pursuant to the term
s of this SOW

.

This SOW
 contains the entire agreem

ent between the parties.  There are no prom
ises, agreem

ents, conditions, inducem
ents, warranties or understandings, 

written or oral, expressed or im
plied, between the parties, other than as set forth or referenced in the SOW

. 

Acceptance 

Upon com
pletion of the services outlined in this SOW

, AGENCY will be provided a professional services acceptance form
 (“Acceptance Form

”). AGENCY will sign 
the Acceptance Form

 acknowledging that services have been com
pleted in substantial conform

ance with this SOW
 and the Agreem

ent. If AGENCY reasonably 
believes AXON did not com

plete the professional services in conform
ance with this SOW

, AGENCY m
ust notify AXON in writing of the specific reasons within 

seven (7) calendar days from
 delivery of the Acceptance Form

. AXON will rem
edy the issues to conform

 with this SOW
 and re-present the Acceptance Form

 for 
signature. If AXON does not receive the signed Acceptance Form

 or written notification of the reasons for rejection within 7 calendar days of the delivery of the 
Acceptance Form

, AGENCY will be deem
ed to have accepted the services in accordance to this SOW

. 

Force Majeure

79

WS #2.



2

Neither party hereto shall be liable for delays or failure to perform
 with respect to this SOW

 due to causes beyond the party’s reasonable control and not avoidable 
by diligence.   

Schedule Change

Each party shall notify the other as soon as possible regarding any changes to agreed upon dates and tim
es of Axon Fleet in-car Solution installation to be 

perform
ed pursuant of this Statem

ent of W
ork. 

Axon Fleet Deliverables

Typically, within (30) days of receiving this fully executed SOW
, an AXON Technical Project M

anager will deliver to AGENCY’s prim
ary point of contact via 

electronic m
edia, controlled docum

entation, guides, instructions and videos followed by available dates for the initial project review and custom
er readiness 

validation. Unless otherwise agreed upon by AXON, AGENCY m
ay print and reproduce said docum

ents for use by its em
ployees only. 

Security Clearance and Access

Upon AGENCY’s request, AXON will provide the AGENCY a list of AXON em
ployees, agents, installers or representatives which require access to the AGENCY’s 

facilities in order to perform
 W

ork pursuant of this Statem
ent of W

ork.  AXON will ensure that each em
ployee, agent or representative has been inform

ed or and 
consented to a crim

inal background investigation by AGENCY for the purposes of being allowed access to AGENCY‘s facilities.  AGENCY is responsible for 
providing AXON with all required instructions and docum

entation accom
panying the security background check’s requirem

ents.  

Training 

AXON will provide training applicable to Axon Evidence, Cradlepoint NetCloud M
anager and Axon Fleet  application in a train-the-trainer style m

ethod unless 
otherwise agreed upon between the AGENCY and AXON.

Local Com
puter

80

WS #2.



3

AGNECY is responsible for providing a m
obile data com

puter (M
DC) with the sam

e software, hardware, and configuration that AGENCY personnel will use with 
the AXON system

 being installed. AGENCY is responsible for m
aking certain that any and all security settings (port openings, firewall settings, antivirus software, 

virtual private network, routing, etc.) are m
ade prior to the installation, configuration and testing of the aforem

entioned deliverables.  

Network 

AGENCY is responsible for m
aking certain that any and all network(s) route traffic to appropriate endpoints and AXON is not liable for network breach, data 

interception, or loss of data due to m
isconfigured firewall settings or virus infection, except to the extent that such virus or infection is caused, in whole or in part, 

by defects in the deliverables.  

Cradlepoint Router

W
hen applicable, AGENCY m

ust provide AXON Installers with tem
porary adm

inistrative access to Cradlepoint’s NetCloud M
anager to the extent necessary to 

perform
 W

ork pursuant of this Statem
ent of W

ork.  

Evidence.com

AGENCY m
ust provide AXON Installers with tem

porary adm
inistrative access to Axon Evidence.com

 to the extent necessary to perform
 W

ork pursuant of this 
SOW

.

W
ireless Upload System

If purchased by the AGENCY, on such dates and tim
es m

utually agreed upon by the parties, AXON will install and configure into AGENCY’s existing network a 
wireless network infrastructure as identified in the AGENCY’s binding quote based on conditions of the sale.  

VEHICLE INSTALLATION

Preparedness

81

WS #2.



4

On such dates and tim
es m

utually agreed upon by the parties, the AGENCY will deliver all vehicles to an AXON Installer less weapons and item
s of evidence.  

Vehicle(s) will be deem
ed ‘out of service’ to the extent necessary to perform

 W
ork pursuant of this SOW

.  

Existing Mobile Video Cam
era System

 Rem
oval

On such dates and tim
es m

utually agreed upon by the parties, the AGENCY will deliver all vehicles to an AXON Installer which will rem
ove from

 said vehicles all 
com

ponents of the existing m
obile video cam

era system
 unless otherwise agreed upon by the AGENCY.

M
ajor com

ponents will be salvaged by the AXON Installer for auction by the AGENCY.  W
ires and cables are not considered expendable and will not be 

salvaged.  Salvaged com
ponents will be placed in a designated area by the AGENCY within close proxim

ity of the vehicle in an accessible work space. 

Prior to rem
oving the existing m

obile video cam
era system

s, it is both the responsibility of the AGENCY and the AXON Installer to test the vehicle’s system
s’ 

operation to identify and operate, docum
enting any existing com

ponent or system
 failures and in detail, identify which com

ponents of the existing m
obile video 

cam
era system

 will be rem
oved by the AXON Installer.    

In-Car Hardware/Software Delivery and Installation 

On such dates and tim
es m

utually agreed upon by the parties, the AGENCY will deliver all vehicles to an AXON Installer, who will install and configure in each 
vehicle in accordance with the specifications detailed in the system

’s installation m
anual and its relevant addendum

(s).  Applicable in-car hardware will be installed 
and configured as defined and validated by the AGENCY during the pre-deploym

ent discovery process. 

If a specified vehicle is unavailable on the date and tim
e agreed upon by the parties, AGENCY will provide a sim

ilar vehicle for the installation process. Delays due 
to a vehicle, or substitute vehicle, not being available at agreed upon dates and tim

es m
ay results in additional fees to the AGENCY.  If the AXON Installer 

determ
ines that a vehicle is not properly prepared for installation (“Not Fleet Ready”), such as a battery not being properly charged or properly up-fit for in-service, 

field operations, the issue shall be reported im
m

ediately to the AGENCY for resolution and a date and tim
e for the future installation shall be agreed upon by the 

parties.  

82

WS #2.



5

Upon com
pletion of installation and configuration, AXON will system

atically test all installed and configured in-car hardware and software to ensure that ALL 
functions of the hardware and software are fully operational and that any deficiencies are corrected unless otherwise agreed upon by the AGENCY, installation, 
configuration, test and the correct of any deficiencies will be com

pleted in each vehicle accepted for installation.

Prior to installing the Axon Fleet cam
era system

s, it is both the responsibility of the AGENCY and the AXON Installer to test the vehicle’s existing system
s’ 

operation to identify, docum
ent any existing com

ponent or vehicle system
s’ failures. Prior to any vehicle up-fitting the AXON Installer will introduce the system

’s 
com

ponents, basic functions, integrations and system
s overview along with reference to AXON approved, AGENCY m

anuals, guides, portals and videos.  It is 
both the responsibility of the AGENCY and the AXON Installer to agree on placem

ent of each com
ponents, the antenna(s), integration recording trigger sources 

and custom
er preferred power, ground and ignition sources prior to perm

anent or tem
porary installation of an Axon Fleet cam

era solution in each vehicle type.  
Agreed placem

ent will be docum
ented by the AXON Installer. 

AXON welcom
es up to 5 persons per system

 operation training session per day, and unless otherwise agreed upon by the AGENCY, the first vehicle will be used 
for an installation training dem

onstration.  The second vehicle will be used for an assisted installation training dem
onstration.  The installation training session is 

custom
ary to any AXON Fleet installation service regardless of who perform

s the continued Axon Fleet system
 installations.  

83

WS #2.



6

The custom
ary training session does not ‘certify’ a non-AXON Installer, custom

er-em
ployed Installer or custom

er 3rd party Installer, since the AXON Fleet 
products does not offer an Installer certification program

.  Any work perform
ed by non-AXON Installer, custom

er-em
ployed Installer or custom

er 3rd party Installer 
is not warrantied by AXON, and AXON is not liable for any dam

age to the vehicle and its existing system
s and AXON Fleet hardware. 

84

WS #2.



Page 1
Q-451753-44950.765JK

Q-451753-44950.765JK

Issued: 01/24/2023

Quote Expiration: 03/31/2023

Estimated Contract Start Date: 05/01/2024
Account Number: 486467

Payment Terms: N30
Delivery Method: 

SHIP TO
BILL TO

SALES REPRESENTATIVE
PRIMARY CONTACT

Delivery;Invoice-300 N Clark St
Moberly Police Dept. - MO

Joe Koestner
Troy Link

300 N Clark St
300 N Clark St

Phone: (480) 515-6377
Phone: (660) 263-0346

Moberly, MO 65270-1520
Moberly, MO 65270-1520

Email: jkoestner@
axon.com

Email: tlink@
moberlypd.com

USA
USA

Fax: 
Fax: 

Email: 

Quote Sum
m

ary
Discount Sum

m
ary

Program Length
120 Months

Average Savings Per Year
$3,118.08

TOTAL COST
$196,501.20

ESTIMATED TOTAL W
/ TAX

$196,501.20
TOTAL SAVINGS

$31,180.80
 Paym

ent Sum
m

ary 

Date
Subtotal

Tax
Total

Apr 2024
$21,414.12

$0.00
$21,414.12

Apr 2025
$21,414.12

$0.00
$21,414.12

Apr 2026
$21,414.12

$0.00
$21,414.12

Apr 2027
$21,414.12

$0.00
$21,414.12

Apr 2028
$21,414.12

$0.00
$21,414.12

Apr 2029
$17,886.12

$0.00
$17,886.12

Apr 2030
$17,886.12

$0.00
$17,886.12

Apr 2031
$17,886.12

$0.00
$17,886.12

Apr 2032
$17,886.12

$0.00
$17,886.12

Apr 2033
$17,886.12

$0.00
$17,886.12

Total
$196,501.20

$0.00
$196,501.20

Axon Enterprise, Inc.
17800 N 85th St.
Scottsdale, Arizona 85255
United States
VAT: 86-0741227
Domestic: (800) 978-2737
International: +1.800.978.2737

85

WS #2.



Page 2
Q-451753-44950.765JK

Quote Unbundled Price:
$227,682.00

Quote List Price:
$218,332.80

Quote Subtotal:
$196,501.20

Pricing

All deliverables are detailed in Delivery Schedules section low
er in proposal

Item
 

Description
Qty

Term
Unbundled  

List Price
Net Price

Subtotal
Tax

Total
Program
Fleet3A10Yr

Fleet 3 Advanced 10 Year
7

120
$250.05

$238.92
$212.93

$178,861.20
$0.00

$178,861.20
A la Carte Hardware
100600

ZOLL AED PLUS + COMPACT TRAUMA KIT
7

$2,520.00
$2,520.00

$17,640.00
$0.00

$17,640.00
Total

$196,501.20
$0.00

$196,501.20

86

WS #2.



Page 3
Q-451753-44950.765JK

Delivery Schedule

Hardware 
Bundle

Item
Description

QTY
Estim

ated Delivery Date
Fleet 3 Advanced 10 Year

11634
CRADLEPOINT IBR900-1200M-B-NPS+5YR NETCLOUD

7
04/01/2024

Fleet 3 Advanced 10 Year
70112

AXON SIGNAL UNIT
7

04/01/2024
Fleet 3 Advanced 10 Year

71200
FLEET ANT, AIRGAIN, 5-IN-1, 2LTE, 2W

IFI, 1GNSS, BL
7

04/01/2024
Fleet 3 Advanced 10 Year

72036
FLEET 3 STANDARD 2 CAMERA KIT

7
04/01/2024

A la Carte
100600

ZOLL AED PLUS + COMPACT TRAUMA KIT
7

04/01/2024
Fleet 3 Advanced 10 Year

72040
FLEET REFRESH, 2 CAMERA KIT

7
04/01/2029

Fleet 3 Advanced 10 Year
100092

FLEET REFRESH TW
O, 2 CAMERA KIT

7
04/01/2034

Software 
Bundle

Item
Description

QTY
Estim

ated Start Date
Estim

ated End Date
Fleet 3 Advanced 10 Year

80400
FLEET, VEHICLE LICENSE

7
05/01/2024

04/30/2034
Fleet 3 Advanced 10 Year

80401
FLEET 3, ALPR LICENSE, 1 CAMERA

7
05/01/2024

04/30/2034
Fleet 3 Advanced 10 Year

80402
RESPOND DEVICE LICENSE - FLEET 3

7
05/01/2024

04/30/2034
Fleet 3 Advanced 10 Year

80410
FLEET, UNLIMITED STORAGE, 1 CAMERA

14
05/01/2024

04/30/2034

Services 
Bundle

Item
Description

QTY
Fleet 3 Advanced 10 Year

73391
FLEET 3 NEW

 INSTALLATION (PER VEHICLE)
7

Fleet 3 Advanced 10 Year
73392

FLEET 3 UPGRADE INSTALLATION (PER VEHICLE)
7

W
arranties 

Bundle
Item

Description
QTY

Estim
ated Start Date

Estim
ated End Date

Fleet 3 Advanced 10 Year
80379

EXT W
ARRANTY, AXON SIGNAL UNIT

7
05/01/2024

04/30/2034
Fleet 3 Advanced 10 Year

80495
EXT W

ARRANTY, FLEET 3, 2 CAMERA KIT
7

04/01/2025
04/30/2034

87

WS #2.



Page 4
Q-451753-44950.765JK

Paym
ent Details

Apr 2024
Invoice Plan

Item
Description

Qty
Subtotal

Tax
Total

Year 1
100600

ZOLL AED PLUS + COMPACT TRAUMA KIT
7

$3,528.00
$0.00

$3,528.00
Year 1

Fleet3A10Yr
Fleet 3 Advanced 10 Year

7
$17,886.12

$0.00
$17,886.12

Total
$21,414.12

$0.00
$21,414.12

Apr 2025
Invoice Plan

Item
Description

Qty
Subtotal

Tax
Total

Year 2
100600

ZOLL AED PLUS + COMPACT TRAUMA KIT
7

$3,528.00
$0.00

$3,528.00
Year 2

Fleet3A10Yr
Fleet 3 Advanced 10 Year

7
$17,886.12

$0.00
$17,886.12

Total
$21,414.12

$0.00
$21,414.12

Apr 2026
Invoice Plan

Item
Description

Qty
Subtotal

Tax
Total

Year 3
100600

ZOLL AED PLUS + COMPACT TRAUMA KIT
7

$3,528.00
$0.00

$3,528.00
Year 3

Fleet3A10Yr
Fleet 3 Advanced 10 Year

7
$17,886.12

$0.00
$17,886.12

Total
$21,414.12

$0.00
$21,414.12

Apr 2027
Invoice Plan

Item
Description

Qty
Subtotal

Tax
Total

Year 4
100600

ZOLL AED PLUS + COMPACT TRAUMA KIT
7

$3,528.00
$0.00

$3,528.00
Year 4

Fleet3A10Yr
Fleet 3 Advanced 10 Year

7
$17,886.12

$0.00
$17,886.12

Total
$21,414.12

$0.00
$21,414.12

Apr 2028
Invoice Plan

Item
Description

Qty
Subtotal

Tax
Total

Year 5
100600

ZOLL AED PLUS + COMPACT TRAUMA KIT
7

$3,528.00
$0.00

$3,528.00
Year 5

Fleet3A10Yr
Fleet 3 Advanced 10 Year

7
$17,886.12

$0.00
$17,886.12

Total
$21,414.12

$0.00
$21,414.12

Apr 2029
Invoice Plan

Item
Description

Qty
Subtotal

Tax
Total

Year 6
Fleet3A10Yr

Fleet 3 Advanced 10 Year
7

$17,886.12
$0.00

$17,886.12
Total

$17,886.12
$0.00

$17,886.12

Apr 2030
Invoice Plan

Item
Description

Qty
Subtotal

Tax
Total

Year 7
Fleet3A10Yr

Fleet 3 Advanced 10 Year
7

$17,886.12
$0.00

$17,886.12
Total

$17,886.12
$0.00

$17,886.12

88

WS #2.



Page 5
Q-451753-44950.765JK

Apr 2031
Invoice Plan

Item
Description

Qty
Subtotal

Tax
Total

Year 8
Fleet3A10Yr

Fleet 3 Advanced 10 Year
7

$17,886.12
$0.00

$17,886.12
Total

$17,886.12
$0.00

$17,886.12

Apr 2032
Invoice Plan

Item
Description

Qty
Subtotal

Tax
Total

Year 9
Fleet3A10Yr

Fleet 3 Advanced 10 Year
7

$17,886.12
$0.00

$17,886.12
Total

$17,886.12
$0.00

$17,886.12

Apr 2033
Invoice Plan

Item
Description

Qty
Subtotal

Tax
Total

Year 10
Fleet3A10Yr

Fleet 3 Advanced 10 Year
7

$17,886.12
$0.00

$17,886.12
Total

$17,886.12
$0.00

$17,886.12
 

89

WS #2.



Page 6
Q-451753-44950.765JK

Tax is estim
ated based on rates applicable at date of quote and subject to change at tim

e of invoicing. If a tax exem
ption certificate should be applied, please subm

it 
prior to invoicing. 

Standard Terms and Conditions

Axon Enterprise Inc. Sales Terms and Conditions

Axon Master Services and Purchasing Agreement:

This Quote is limited to and conditional upon your acceptance of the provisions set forth herein and Axon’s Master Services and Purchasing Agreement 
(posted at www.axon.com/legal/sales-terms-and-conditions), as well as the attached Statement of W

ork (SOW
) for Axon Fleet and/or Axon Interview Room 

purchase, if applicable. In the event you and Axon have entered into a prior agreement to govern all future purchases, that agreement shall govern to the 
extent it includes the products and services being purchased and does not conflict with the Axon Customer Experience Improvement Program Appendix as 
described below.

ACEIP:The Axon Customer Experience Improvement Program Appendix, which includes the sharing of de-identified segments of Agency Content with Axon to 
develop new products and improve your product experience (posted at www.axon.com/legal/sales-terms-and-conditions), is incorporated herein by 
reference. By signing below, you agree to the terms of the Axon Customer Experience Improvement Program.

Acceptance of Terms:

Any purchase order issued in response to this Quote is subject solely to the above referenced terms and conditions. By signing below, you represent that you 
are lawfully able to enter into contracts. If you are signing on behalf of an entity (including but not limited to the company, municipality, or government agency 
for whom you work), you represent to Axon that you have legal authority to bind that entity. If you do not have this authority, please do not sign this Quote.

90

WS #2.



Page 7
Q-451753-44950.765JK

\s1\
\d1\

 Signature
Date Signed

1/24/2023

 

91

WS #2.



 

Budgetary
 

QUOTE-2157024
 

 

  

MOBERLY POLICE DEPARTMENT 
(7) M500 LPR VaaS 

05/08/2023

 

The design, technical, pricing, and other information (“Information”) furnished with this submission is confidential proprietary information of Motorola Solutions, Inc. or the Motorola Solutions entity providing this quote
(“Motorola”) and is submitted with the restriction that it is to be used for evaluation purposes only. To the fullest extent allowed by applicable law, the Information is not to be disclosed publicly or in any manner to
anyone other than those required to evaluate the Information without the express written permission of Motorola.
MOTOROLA, MOTO, MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS, and the Stylized M Logo are trademarks or registered trademarks of Motorola Trademark Holdings, LLC and are used under license. All other trademarks are the
property of their respective owners. © 2020 Motorola Solutions, Inc. All rights reserved.

 

92

WS #2.



 

Billing Address:
MOBERLY POLICE
DEPARTMENT 
300 N CLARK ST 
MOBERLY, MO 65270 
US 
 
 

 

Quote Date:05/08/2023
Expiration Date:08/06/2023
Quote Created By:
Cristian Rodriguez
Cristian.Rodriguez@
motorolasolutions.com
469-525-8781

End Customer:
MOBERLY POLICE DEPARTMENT 
Troy Link 
tlink@moberlypd.com 
6602630346 
 

 

  

Payment Terms:30 NET
 

Summary:
Any sales transaction resulting from Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the applicable Motorola Standard Terms
and Conditions, notwithstanding terms and conditions on purchase orders or other Customer ordering documents.
Motorola Standard Terms and Conditions are found at www.motorolasolutions.com/product-terms.

 

Line #
 

Item Number
 

Description
 

Qty
 

Term
 

Sale Price
 

Ext. Sale Price
 

 

 

 

Video as a Service
      

 

 

1
 

AAS-M5-5YR-001
 

M500 IN-CAR VIDEO SYSTEM
AND VIDEO MANAGER EL
CLOUD - 5 YEARS VIDEO-AS-
A-SERVICE*
 

7
 

5 YEAR
 

$9,900.00
 

$69,300.00
 

 

 

2
 

WCM000111-020
 

INTEGRATION
VIDEOMANAGER EL WITH
MOTOROLA CAD/RMS*
 

1
  

$0.00
 

$0.00
 

 

 

3
 

PRS-0618A
 

VAAS MANAGED
INSTAL,ONSITE,TRAIN,CONFI
G
 

1
  

$5,000.00
 

$5,000.00
 

 

 

4
 

WGB-0700A
 

VIDEO EQUIPMENT,M500 IN-
CAR SYSTEM FRONT/
PASSENGER CAM*
 

7
  

Included
 

Included
 

 

 

5
 

WGB-0190A
 

HIFI MIC MUTABLE KIT W
BKTS, CAT5 CABLE
 

7
  

Included
 

Included
 

 

 

6
 

WGW00502
 

M500 EXTENDED WARRANTY
 

7
 

5 YEAR
 

Included
 

Included
 

 

 

7
 

WGA00428-103
 

CONFIGWIRLESKIT
MTIK802.11AC,POE,5GHZANT
 

7
  

Included
 

Included
 

 

 

Budgetary
 

QUOTE-2157024
(7) M500 LPR VaaS

 

 

Any sales transaction following Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the terms and conditions of the valid and executed written contract between Customer and Motorola (the ""Underlying
Agreement"") that authorizes Customer to purchase equipment and/or services or license software (collectively ""Products""). If no Underlying Agreement exists between Motorola and Customer, then
Motorola's Standard Terms of Use and Motorola's Standard Terms and Conditions of Sales and Supply shall govern the purchase of the Products.
 Motorola Solutions, Inc.: 500 West Monroe, United States - 60661 ~ #: 36-1115800  
 

Page 2
 

93

WS #2.



 

Line #
 

Item Number
 

Description
 

Qty
 

Term
 

Sale Price
 

Ext. Sale Price
 

 

 

8
 

WGP01394-001
 

CBL, WIFI VHCL ANT MNT,
NMO, 17'L
 

7
  

Included
 

Included
 

 

 

9
 

WGA00574-100
 

SMART POE SWITCH (SPS),
M500
 

7
  

Included
 

Included
 

 

 

10
 

WGA00574-KIT
 

VISTA HD, SPS KIT, INC PWR
& ANT CBL
 

7
  

Included
 

Included
 

 

 

11
 

WGC02002-VAAS
 

VIDEOMANAGER EL CLOUD,
ANNUAL UNLIMITED
STORAGE PER IN-CAR
VIDEO SYSTEM WITH 2
CAMERAS VAAS*
 

7
 

5 YEAR
 

Included
 

Included
 

 

 

12
 

WGB-0153A
 

MIKROTIK WIFI KIT SECTOR
AP
 

1
  

$250.00
 

$250.00
 

 

 

 

Vigilant
      

 

 

13
 

TT4149A
 

INVESTIGATIVE DATA
PLATFORM - ANNUAL
SUBSCRIPTION FOR UP TO
25 SWORN - STATE AND
LOCAL
 

1
  

$4,250.00
 

$4,250.00
 

 

 

14
 

DDN3420A
 

BASIC REMOTE SUPPORT
FOR WG LPR LICENSE
 

1
  

$500.00
 

$500.00
 

 

 

15
 

DDN3421A
 

M500 BASIC ALPR VAAS
 

7
  

$516.00
 

$3,612.00
 

 

Grand Total
 

$82,912.00(USD)
 

 

Pricing Summary
Sale Price

Upfront Costs for Hardware, Accessories and Implementation
(if applicable), plus Subscription Fee $27,472.00 $0.00

Year 2 Subscription Fee $13,860.00 $0.00

Year 3 Subscription Fee $13,860.00 $0.00

Year 4 Subscription Fee $13,860.00 $0.00

Year 5 Subscription Fee $13,860.00 $0.00

Grand Total System Price $82,912.00 $0.00

 

Budgetary
 

QUOTE-2157024
(7) M500 LPR VaaS

 

 

Any sales transaction following Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the terms and conditions of the valid and executed written contract between Customer and Motorola (the ""Underlying
Agreement"") that authorizes Customer to purchase equipment and/or services or license software (collectively ""Products""). If no Underlying Agreement exists between Motorola and Customer, then
Motorola's Standard Terms of Use and Motorola's Standard Terms and Conditions of Sales and Supply shall govern the purchase of the Products.
 Motorola Solutions, Inc.: 500 West Monroe, United States - 60661 ~ #: 36-1115800  
 

Page 3
 

94

WS #2.



 

 

1M500 IN-CAR VIDEO SYSTEM LICENSE PLATE RECOGNITION (LPR) – 

SOLUTION DESCRIPTION 

DESCRIPTION 

Safety is your primary concern. You have to ensure that every officer has the best possible 

information before engaging with a suspect. And a vehicle’s license plate can unlock critical data to 

inform your response to a situation. 

The M500 in-car video system has powerful License Plate Recognition (LPR) capabilities, and is 

carefully integrated with our market-leading Vigilant LEARN LPR platform. The M500’s 120-degree 

4K front camera can capture license plate and vehicle make/model information in up to three lanes of 

traffic simultaneously, while moving at up to 70mph. The process is completely automated, with no 

requirement for interaction with the camera or software. Officers can concentrate on other important 

tasks, while the M500 continuously scans its environment. 

DETAILS 

The M500 in-car video 

system is designed around 

a high-power processing 

core optimized for AI 

applications such as LPR. 

Using a high-accuracy 

OCR algorithm, the 4K 

front camera sensor can 

capture multiple license 

plates moving at normal 

highway speeds from up to 

40 feet away. 

The M500 is not 

recommended for high-

speed (>70 mph), long-range or high-throughput LPR applications, or where target vehicles will not 

be visible through the front windshield. For these situations we offer our L5M purpose-designed 

mobile LPR camera. 

The M500 system connects to CarDetector Mobile (CDM) software running on your in-car Mobile 

Data Terminal (MDT). CDM gives officers a convenient dashboard, showing the video stream(s), 

recently-captured license plates and recent “hits”. It can be configured to give visible and audible 

alerts whenever a plate matches an entry on a hotlist. Hotlists can be agency-owned or shared.  

You also have access to the market-leading Vigilant PlateSearch application, for analysis of LPR data 

captured by agency cameras. Optionally, you can extend this to include LPR data from neighboring 

agencies and commercial customers. 

 

 

DRAFT
 

QUOTE-2157024
(7) M500 LPR VaaS

 

 

Any sales transaction following Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the terms and conditions of the valid and executed written contract between Customer and Motorola (the ""Underlying
Agreement"") that authorizes Customer to purchase equipment and/or services or license software (collectively ""Products""). If no Underlying Agreement exists between Motorola and Customer, then
Motorola's Standard Terms of Use and Motorola's Standard Terms and Conditions of Sales and Supply shall govern the purchase of the Products. 

Page 4
 

95

WS #2.



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 LensLock Regional Manager 
 

                                             Julia Valerio 
                                         727-793-4517 

                                     JKV@LensLock.com 
 
 

                  6408 W Linebaugh Ave., Suite 103 

                                          Tampa, FL 33625 

U.S.A. 

 

 

96

WS #2.



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTENTION:                                                    SHIP TO:   

Moberly Police Department 
300 North Clark St 

Moberly, MO 65270 

Customer ID #23 - XXX 

 

 

 

Year 1 
QTY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE YEAR 1 COST 

7 Hawk 6 In-Car Video Service – UNLIMITED Data Plan $1,899.00 $13,293.00 

7 Bluetooth Integrated Technology Systems (BITS)  $299.00 INCLUDED 

7 PRO-Grade Vehicle Installation $500.00 $3,500.00 

TBD SightHound LPR  $600.00/vehicle X 

    

TBD 
Digital Evidence Management Software User/Admin/Prosecutor 

Licenses – Unlimited 
 INCLUDED 

TBD All Equipment, Access Points  INCLUDED 

    

1 LensLock/Sighthound Redaction Software  $1,500.00 INCLUDED 

1 LensLock Unlimited Outsourced Redaction Service $595/ HR INCLUDED 

1 Optional CAD Integration   INCLUDED 

    

1 Shipping & Handling Fee – One-Time Fee  $600.00 INCLUDED 

1 Software & Database Maintenance Fee – Annual Fee  $495.00 INCLUDED 

 

SUBTOTAL $16,793.00 

10% BUNDLE 
DISCOUNT  

-$1,329.00 

SALES TAX N/A 

Y1 TOTAL $15,464.00 

 

Proposal Number: #23-901 

Proposal Valid for 30 days 

Services: ICV Services 

Payment Terms: Net 15  

Length of Service: 60 Months 

Start Date: TBD 

 
SALES REPRESENTATIVE: 

Julia Valerio 

Regional Manager 

Phone: 727-793-4517 

Email: JKV@LensLock.com 

Bobbie Smith  

Issued: May 10th 2023 

97

WS #2.



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

CLIENT: Moberly Police Department  

 
 

 

_____________________________________________                      

Chief Troy Link 

 

            

_____________________________________________                      

(Signature)  

 

 

_____________________________________________ 

(Date) 

 

 

 

VENDOR: LensLock, Inc. 

 

 
Andrew Lynch – Executive Vice President 

_____________________________________________                      

(Name – Title)  

 

            

_____________________________________________                      

(Signature)  

 

 

____________________________________________ 

(Date)  

   
 

 

 

 

 

 

LensLock Terms and Conditions  

 

            Payment               Amount 

Year 1 $15,464.00 

Year 2 $11,964.00 

Year 3 $11,964.00 

Year 4 $11,964.00 

Year 5 $11,964.00 

Grand Total *$63,320.00 

Thank you SINCERELY for your business! 

98

WS #2.

https://www.lenslock.com/terms-of-use


 

 

City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police  

Date: June 19, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item:     A Proposal From The Moberly Police Department To Approve A Single 

Source Purchase From Wireless USA. 

 

 

Summary: The monthly cost for the T-1 lines connecting dispatch to our base radios and 

antennas recently increased from $656 to $3,016.34.  The increase was due to 

AT&T phasing out copper lines and connections in favor of fiber optic.  Fiber 

is cheaper to maintain than copper lines and circuits.  We have a maintenance 

agreement with Wireless USA for all our radios and equipment, Wireless USA 

is the only authorized Motorola dealer for this area.  To change the radios 

from copper T-1 lines to fiber optic lines requires some equipment upgrades, 

those parts and labor are $12,481.13.  Currently sufficient funds are available 

in our data processing line item to cover this expense. 

  

Recommended Action   

   

Direct staff to bring to the June 29 meeting for final approval.  

 

  

Fund Name:  

  

Account Number:   

  

Available Budget $:  

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Jeffrey     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Lucas     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

99

WS #3.



                     City of 
                                                

                                                                                                                               

                                   

 
Police Department  
Professional, Proactive Policing                                           300 N Clark Street                                                   

Troy Link                                                                                                                 Moberly, MO  65270 
Chief of Police                                                                                                         Phone:      660-263-0346 
264th Session FBI Academy                                                                                   Fax:          660-263-8540 

 

June 12, 2023 

 

City Manager Brian Crane 

 

RE: Request for bid procedure exception, single source purchase.  

 

Recently the cost for our T-1 lines from AT&T that connect dispatch to the radio tower 

suddenly jumped from $656 a month to $3,016.34. The increase is due to AT&T phasing 

out copper connections in favor of fiber optic. Due to the copper circuits being legacy 

equipment, the upkeep is higher and thus increased the cost to utilize it. We negotiated 

with AT&T and entered into a one-year agreement to keep costs down to $740 a month. 

We are told this is a temporary agreement and will not be extended and we need to 

upgrade our base radio equipment to run on fiber optic as soon as possible. AT&T 

representatives said the cost increase is to encourage us to switch to fiber optic. We have 

a maintenance agreement with Wireless USA, who looked at out existing equipment and 

determined it can be switched to run on fiber optic, but there are significant modification 

costs. Wireless USA is the only authorized Motorola Radio dealer for this area, and this 

coupled with the time constraints of approval before the current budget ends necessitates 

approval of a single source purchase. We currently have two T-1 lines, a primary and a 

backup, and total costs for the changes are $12,481.13. We currently have enough in our 

data processing line item to cover this expense this budget year. Although this is a 

substantial cost, the long-term monthly costs after the 1-year agreement ends will be 

$36,196.08 the first year, and I would anticipate AT&T could increase those costs before 

then.  

 

Respectfully,  

 

Chief of Police  

 

Troy Link   

100

WS #3.



INVOICE

REMIT TO:
P.O. BOX 775582

ST. LOUIS, MO 63177-5582

acct-rec@wirelessusa.com
314-615-3152  888-615-3100

Since 1962 FEDERAL I.D. # 43-1665282

293830 W08

06/13/2023 818949F

No.

Date

Dept.

Cust.

Sold To:
MOBERLY POLICE DEPT
300 N CLARK

MOBERLY MO 65270

  TICKET     DATE   DESCRIPTION          QTY    UNIT    PARTS    LABOR     TOTAL


  857871.0 06/12/23 PROJECT                           9181.13  3300.00 12,481.13

                                                     ======== ======== =========

                                                      9181.13  3300.00 12,481.13

                                                     ======== ======== =========

                 PAY THIS AMOUNT <NET 10 DAYS>                         12,481.13




























101

WS #3.



 

City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Police  

Date: June 19, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item:     Resolution approving purchase ECATS MIS and Text to 911 reporting 

programs and software. 

  

Summary: When the new Zetron 911 computers were purchased and installed from A&W 

Communications, we lost access to a large portion of our 911 call data and reports. 

A&W was asked where we could find these reports, and learned they were not 

available on the system we purchased. We would need to purchase Zetron MAX MIS 

to obtain the reports we wanted. They provided a bid for those, but it appears what 

they have available is not what we want, the ability to know from where 911 calls, 

both in-line and cellular originate from, and who those calls are transferred to, both 

911 and administrative transfers. Our consultant Stacen Gross located ECaTS, which 

is able to deliver all the 911 reports we want plus many more. ECaTS goes well 

beyond the capabilities of Zetron and based on our current experience with Zetron and 

A&W Communications, we are not interested in utilizing a system they rarely 

propose for sale and seem to know very little about it.  Below is the cost for each over 

three years.  

  Zetron MAX MIS ECATS MIS & Text 

Year 1 $12,910.00 $10,855.20 

Year 2 $0 $4,555.20 

Year 3 $0 $4,555.20 

Total Cost $12,910.00 $19,965.60 
 

  

Recommended Action  Approve the request. 

  

Fund Name:  

  

Account Number:   

  

Available Budget $:  

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Jeffrey     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Lucas     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

102

WS #4.



• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

103

WS #4.

mailto:info@ecats911.com
mailto:info@ecats911.com


104

WS #4.



• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

105

WS #4.

mailto:info@ecats911.com
mailto:info@ecats911.com
http://ecats911.com/
http://ecats911.com/


• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

106

WS #4.

mailto:info@ecats911.com
mailto:info@ecats911.com


• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

107

WS #4.

mailto:info@ecats911.com
mailto:info@ecats911.com
http://ecats911.com/
http://ecats911.com/


QUOTATION

Quantity Item Description Unit Price Amount

1.00 ZET-9050546 MAX CALL TAKING MANAGEMENT 9,020.00 9,020.00

INFORMATION SYSTEM SOFTWARE

WORKSTATION BUNDLE

3.00 ZET-XMP-0343-MIS MAX-PSP MANAGEMENT INFORMATION 975.00 2,925.00

SYSTEM

1.00 MISC HEADLESS DISPLAYPORT ADAPTER 15.00 15.00

1.00 LABOR LABOR TO INSTALL AND CONFIGURE 950.00 950.00

MIS SERVER

Quote Number: 11609

Quote Date: Apr 26, 2023

Sales Rep

Quoted To:

TREASURER, STATE OF MISSOURI

Good Thru

5/26/23

Customer ID Payment Terms

Page:

MO DEPT OF REVENUE Net 30 Days OWENBY2

1

TOTAL 12,910.00

Sales Tax

Subtotal 12,910.00

A&W Communications, Inc.
100 N. Main Street
P O Box 66
EOLIA, MO  63344

Voice:
Fax:

800-530-5763
573-485-2350

108

WS #4.



MAX Call-Taking MIS
Zetron’s

MAX Call-Taking MIS augments the MAX Call-Taking platform by providing a means for doing call analysis 
and producing reports based on Call Data Records (CDRs) passed to the MAX Call-Taking MIS logger by the 
Call-Taking Core and stored in the MAX Call-Taking MIS Database. MAX Call-Taking MIS allows you to run 
canned reports, create ad-hoc reports, and export and share reports.

005-5486A
109

WS #4.



Features/Reports	 Description

One-time Charge for Software Upfront cost for software.

One-time Charge for Server Upfront cost for server. Windows 7-based PC.

Meets NENA Requirements Meets NENA Management Information system requirements.

Secured Access Individual user IDs and passwords.

Pre-Configured Canned Reports Industry-standard reports based on NENA04-001 and  
 common requirements.

Graphical Report Output Graphical report output support, including line, bar, or pie graphs.

Management Reports Reports catered towards the PSAP manager and their daily data needs.

Ad-Hoc Reports Custom report creation.

Sharing Reports Share reports and report results with others via email.

Unparsed Data Report Provides a raw CDR data dump.

Existing DB Data Migration Option to take existing MAX Call-Taking system data and  
 migrate it. This is only for existing MAX Call-Taking Customers  
 who wish to carry forward existing call data.

Call Summary Report Provides a report for all trunks, 10-digit emergency lines, and admin calls.  
 Displays a summary of total calls for each day of the month.

Average Call Duration Provides a report for calls by hour, with average time in seconds.

Calls by Circuit Report Provides a report of all calls coming through each line over  
 a specific time-frame.

Circuit Utilization Report Provides a report of when one or more circuits in each trunk  
 group are utilized simultaneously. 

Operator Answer Time Report Provides a report of the operator’s answer time.

PSAP Call Taker Ring Time Report Provides a report of ring-to-answer time.

Class of Service Report Provides a report with counts of calls based on the class of  
 service from the ALI record.

Call Sector Report Provides a report of the number of calls by call sector.

Call Taker Report Provides a summary of call taker statistics for a given time span.

MAX Call-Taking MIS

110

WS #4.



 

 

The terms and conditions available at https://www.intrado.com/legal-privacy/terms/call-handling as of the date of this Quote will apply 
to this Quote, unless the parties have entered into a separate mutually executed agreement, or Customer is purchasing under a 
cooperative purchasing agreement. The terms of this Quote will govern any conflict with the above-mentioned terms, and Customer’s 
issuance of a purchase order for any or all of the items described in this Quote will constitute acknowledgement and acceptance of such 
terms. No additional terms in Customer’s purchase order will apply. This document contains confidential and proprietary information of 
Intrado, and such information may not be used or disclosed without prior written consent. 

  
 

Company Name: Intrado Life & Safety Solutions Corporation 

MIS and Text to 911 Reporting 

for 

 

Moberly Police Dept., MO 

(DIRECT) 

Quote Number: 73733 

Version: 1 

June  08, 2023 

  
  
  

111

WS #4.

https://www.intrado.com/legal-privacy/terms/call-handling


 

 Copyright 2023 Intrado Life & Safety Solutions Corporation 
73733 v1- Moberly Police Dept., MO  Page 2 of 12 

 
June  08, 2023 

 

 Summary All Sites  
Item  Price 

  
MIS Reporting  $19,965.60 
Text to 911  $2,624.00 

   
 
Total:     

  
$22,589.60 

    
 
  

112

WS #4.



 

 Copyright 2023 Intrado Life & Safety Solutions Corporation 
73733 v1- Moberly Police Dept., MO  Page 3 of 12 

 
June  08, 2023 

 

 Summary - MIS Reporting  
 
Item  Price 

  
Systems  $3,400.00 
Services  $2,900.00 
Recurring Services  $13,665.60 

   
 
Total:     

  
$19,965.60 

 

 
Year Systems Professional 

Services 
Recurring 
Services 

Maintenance 
Services 

 Totals 

Year 1 $3,400.00 $2,900.00 $4,555.20   $10,855.20 

Year 2   $4,555.20   $4,555.20 

Year 3   $4,555.20   $4,555.20 

Totals $3,400.00 $2,900.00 $13,665.60   $19,965.60 

 

113

WS #4.



 

 Copyright 2023 Intrado Life & Safety Solutions Corporation 
73733 v1- Moberly Police Dept., MO  Page 4 of 12 

 
June  08, 2023 

 

  
 Site: MIS Reporting 
Item# Description Qty List Price Selling Price Total 
 

 
ECATS Setup Fees 
 

DC-LNX/1 Data Collector for Standard 
Deployments 

1 $3,400.00 $3,400.00 $3,400.00 
 

    Subtotal $3,400.00 
  

 

 
ECATS Professional Services 
 

DC-STAGE Data Collector Staging 1 $500.00 $500.00 $500.00 
ES-SA Post-Cutover Setup - 

Host/Remote Configurations 
1 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 

ES-TRN Training - Host/Remote 
Configurations 

1 $400.00 $400.00 $400.00 
 

    Subtotal $2,900.00 
  

 

 
ECATS Recurring Fees 
 

ES-T3-MIS MIS Data Services - Tier 3 : 50K 
- <250K (5-9 Pos) - Year 1 

12 $379.60 $379.60 $4,555.20 

ES-T3-MIS MIS Data Services - Tier 3 : 50K 
- <250K (5-9 Pos) - Year 2 

12 $379.60 $379.60 $4,555.20 

ES-T3-MIS MIS Data Services - Tier 3 : 50K 
- <250K (5-9 Pos) - Year 3 

12 $379.60 $379.60 $4,555.20 
 

    Subtotal $13,665.60 
  

 Total                     $19,965.60 
  

114

WS #4.



 

 Copyright 2023 Intrado Life & Safety Solutions Corporation 
73733 v1- Moberly Police Dept., MO  Page 5 of 12 

 
June  08, 2023 

 

 Summary - Text to 911  
 
Item  Price 

  
Services  $500.00 
Recurring Services  $2,124.00 

   
 
Total:     

  
$2,624.00 

 

 
Year Systems Professional 

Services 
Recurring 
Services 

Maintenance 
Services 

 Totals 

Year 1  $500.00 $708.00   $1,208.00 

Year 2   $708.00   $708.00 

Year 3   $708.00   $708.00 

Totals  $500.00 $2,124.00   $2,624.00 

 

115

WS #4.



 

 Copyright 2023 Intrado Life & Safety Solutions Corporation 
73733 v1- Moberly Police Dept., MO  Page 6 of 12 

 
June  08, 2023 

 

  
 Site: Text to 911 
Item# Description Qty List Price Selling Price Total 
 

 
ECATS Professional Services 
 

T9-SETUP Text-to-911 Reports Setup 1 $400.00 $400.00 $400.00 
T9-TRN TXT29-1-1 - Training 1 $100.00 $100.00 $100.00 

 

    Subtotal $500.00 
  

 

 
ECATS Recurring Fees 
 

T9-SERVICE TXT29-1-1 - Monthly Service 
Fee - Year 1 

12 $59.00 $59.00 $708.00 

T9-SERVICE TXT29-1-1 - Monthly Service 
Fee - Year 2 

12 $59.00 $59.00 $708.00 

T9-SERVICE TXT29-1-1 - Monthly Service 
Fee - Year 3 

12 $59.00 $59.00 $708.00 
 

    Subtotal $2,124.00 
  

 Total                     $2,624.00 
  

116

WS #4.



 

 Copyright 2023 Intrado Life & Safety Solutions Corporation 
73733 v1- Moberly Police Dept., MO  Page 7 of 12 

 
June  08, 2023 

 

Notes 
1 ECaTS 

Billing and the term commencement for the services will begin when the Services are first made available for 
Customer’s use, and will continue for the designated number of months as stated in this Quote. 
 
ECaTs services will be provided in accordance with the applicable Service Guide at 
https://www.intrado.com/legal-privacy/terms/call-handling. 

 

 
 
  

117

WS #4.



 

 Copyright 2023 Intrado Life & Safety Solutions Corporation 
73733 v1- Moberly Police Dept., MO  Page 8 of 12 

 
June  08, 2023 

 

Terms 
 
VENDOR NAME 

 
Intrado Life & Safety Solutions Corporation 

Include quote number 
on P.O. 

 
SUBMIT P.O. 

 

erd-ordermanagementteam@intrado.com 
  
PRICING All prices are in USD 

  
   
  

INVOICING Per Contract 
   

DELIVERY TBD 
VALIDITY Quote expires on December 05, 2023.  

 
COPYRIGHT The information contained in this document is proprietary to Intrado Life & Safety Solutions 

Corporation  and is offered solely for the purpose of evaluation. 
 

  

118

WS #4.



 

 Copyright 2023 Intrado Life & Safety Solutions Corporation 
73733 v1- Moberly Police Dept., MO  Page 9 of 12 

 
June  08, 2023 

 

Revision History 
 

Revision Level Proposal Writer Notes Date Revised 
   
 
 
  

119

WS #4.



 

 Copyright 2023 Intrado Life & Safety Solutions Corporation 
73733 v1- Moberly Police Dept., MO  Page 10 of 12 

 
June  08, 2023 

 

Optional Signature Page 

Customer can purchase the products and services in this Quote by: 
 
- Issuing a purchase order for the Total Amount of the quote 
OR  
- By signing below 
 
 
Intrado Quote Number: 73733     Version: 1 Date Issued:  June  08, 2023 
 
Total Purchase Amount (Not including Optional Products or Services):                     $22,589.60 
 
 Please check one:  Bill the Total Amount Upfront: ______ Bill Annually: _______ 
 
ACCEPTED AND AGREED: 
 
Customer is committing to the Total Purchase Amount listed above. 

 
Customer Entity Name: Moberly Police Dept., MO 
 
Signature: ____________________________________________ 
 
Printed Name: ________________________________________ 
 
Title: __________________________________________________ 
 
Date Signed: __________________________________________ 
 
By signing above, Customer acknowledges and agrees with the terms of the box checked below: 
 
______ A customer purchase order is required to pay any invoice relating to this quote. Customer acknowledges that 
Intrado will not ship any equipment or software, or commence any services, until it has received customer’s corresponding 
purchase order. 
 
   X     A customer purchase order is NOT required to pay any invoice relating to this quote. The signature above authorizes 
Intrado to ship, provide services, and invoice customer. 
 
The terms and conditions available at https://www.intrado.com/legal-privacy/terms/call-handling as of the date of this Quote will apply to this Quote, 
unless the parties have entered into a separate mutually executed agreement, or Customer is purchasing under a cooperative purchasing agreement. The 
terms of this Quote will govern any conflict with the above-mentioned terms, and Customer’s issuance of a purchase order for any or all of the items 
described in this Quote will constitute acknowledgement and acceptance of such terms. No additional terms in Customer’s purchase order will apply. This 
document contains confidential and proprietary information of Intrado, and such information may not be used or disclosed without prior written consent.  
 

    
    
 

  

120

WS #4.

https://www.intrado.com/legal-privacy/terms/call-handling


 

 Copyright 2023 Intrado Life & Safety Solutions Corporation 
73733 v1- Moberly Police Dept., MO  Page 11 of 12 

 
June  08, 2023 

 

 
  

121

WS #4.



 

 Copyright 2023 Intrado Life & Safety Solutions Corporation 
73733 v1- Moberly Police Dept., MO  Page 12 of 12 

 
June  08, 2023 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

122

WS #4.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Comm. Dev. 

Date: June 19, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item: Consideration For Appointments Of Three (3) Members To The Planning And 

Zoning Commission. 

  

Summary: Three (3) terms for the Planning and Zoning Commission expire in July for the 

following: (Howard Miedler, Lisa Vanderburg and Sam Tadrus).  We 

advertised for applicants and received six (6) applications that are attached.  

  

Recommended 

Action: 

Direct staff to bring forward to the June 29, 2023 regular City Council meeting 

for final approval. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
  x    Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

123

WS #5.



124

WS #5.



125

WS #5.



126

WS #5.



127

WS #5.



 

Board/Commission Application Form 

Individuals serving on boards or commissions play an important role in advising the City Council 
on matters of interest to our community and its future. For the most part, Board and Commission 
members must be residents of City of Moberly. When a vacancy occurs, an announcement of that 
vacancy will be posted. The City Council will review all applications. The appointment will be 
made at a formal City Council meeting. Appointees serve as unpaid volunteers. 

This application is a public document and as such it or the information it contains may be 
reproduced and distributed. This application will remain active for two years and you will 
automatically be considered for any vacancy occurring during that time. 
Name of Board or Commission:  _________________________________ Date: ________________  
Your Name: _____________________________  Street Address: ____________________________  
Phone number(s): (evening) _________________________ (day) ____________________________   

Email: 

Do you live within the corporate limits of City of Moberly? Yes / No 
How long have you been a resident of City of Moberly? 
Occupation:                                                                    Employer:  ___________________________________   

Optional Questions (use back of application if necessary) 
What experience and/or skills do you have that might especially qualify you to serve on this board or 
commission? 

 

What particular contributions do you feel you can make to this board or commission? 

I will attend meetings in accordance with the adopted policies of City of Moberly, Missouri. If at any 
time my business or professional interests conflict with the interests of the Commission, I will not 
participate in such deliberations. References may be secured from the following individuals:  

1. _______________________________________  Phone: ____________________________ 

2. _______________________________________  Phone: ____________________________ 

3. _______________________________________  Phone: ____________________________ 

                               ___________________________________ 
                                Signature of Applicant 

*Additional Information may be attached to this form. 
Return to: City of Moberly, 101 West Reed Street, Moberly, MO 65270 

Planning and Zoning 06/15/2023

Mike Skubic 410 Corinth Dr

660-676-4010 660-676-4010

mskubic@fscb.com

24 Years

Banker First State Community Bank

I have served on several boards that focus on the betterment of the community.

I can give unbiased suggestions on what is best for our community.

Brian Crane 660-998-0137

Austin Kyser 660-414-7109

Jeff Lawrence 660-651-2895

128

WS #5.

mskubic
Cross-Out

mskubic
Cross-Out



129

WS #5.



 

City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Comm. Dev. 

Date: June 19, 2023 
 

  

Agenda Item:     Review Of Request For Proposals For Professional Administration Services 

For The Fennel Complex, Industrial Park And Wabash Height Grant Projects. 
 

 

Summary: MTCOG submitted the lone proposal for Administrative services for the Fennel 

Community Revitalization grant ($15,000) Industrial Site Grant ($15,850) and 

Wabash ARPA ($15,000).  They are very knowledgeable about these projects and are 

clearly the best positioned group to assist us on these projects.  Additionally, the 

Industrial Site Grant also includes the Gov. Cost Share and possibly EDA funding, 

which they would administer as part of the $15,850.     

 

These have been sent off to DED for review and approval.  Staff is recommending 

approval of MTCOG’s proposals, and selecting them for administration services on 

these three projects. 

 

Funding for this work would be as follows; 

-Fennel will be a blend of City ARPA funds, CID & Com Rev. Grant funds 

-Wabash ARPA will be 100% Grant funded 

-Industrial Site Grant will be 100% grant funded 

 

We will pay some of these up front with Transportation Trust fund, and be 

reimbursed by the grants.  

  

Recommended 

Action:   Direct staff to bring to the June 29th meeting for final approval. 

  

Fund Name:  

  

Account Number:   

  

Available Budget $:  

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Brubaker     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Lucas     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Jeffrey     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report     x   Other         Passed Failed 

 

130

WS #6.



131

WS #6.



132

WS #6.



133

WS #6.



134

WS #6.



135

WS #6.



136

WS #6.



137

WS #6.



138

WS #6.



139

WS #6.



140

WS #6.



141

WS #6.



142

WS #6.



143

WS #6.



144

WS #6.



145

WS #6.



146

WS #6.



147

WS #6.



148

WS #6.



149

WS #6.



150

WS #6.



151

WS #6.



152

WS #6.



153

WS #6.


	Top
	WS #1.	Receipt Of Bids To Replace Police Department Body Worn Cameras.
	Bids for cameras
	Moberly PD MO AB4 Renewal
	print_dialog.jsp - 2023-05-11T110841.618
	LensLock x Moberly BWC Quote

	WS #2.	Receipt Of Bids To Replace Police Department In-Car Cameras.
	Bids for in car cameras
	print_dialog.jsp - 2023-05-11T103840.968
	print_dialog.jsp - 2023-05-11T110841.618
	Moberly PD 10-year Fleet 3 Quote Summary
	print_dialog.jsp - 2023-05-11T103405.427
	LensLock x Moberly ICV Quote

	WS #3.	A Proposal From The Moberly Police Department To Approve A Single Source Purchase From Wireless USA.
	single source Wireless usa
	LETTERHEAD
	invoice

	WS #4.	Resolution approving purchase of ECaTS MIS and Text to 911 reporting programs.
	ECATS MIS
	ECATS MIS
	ECATS TXT
	Zetron MAX MIS Quote # 11609
	Zetron MAX MIS
	Moberly-Police-Dept-MO-73733v1-Direct-MIS-Text-Reporting

	WS #5.	Consideration For Appointments Of Three (3) Members To The Planning And Zoning Commission.
	P & Z Members Appointment Summary Sheet
	Tadrus
	Byland
	Lisa-P&Z
	Miedler
	Boards and Commission Application - SKUBIC
	dustin pollard

	WS #6.	Review Of Request For Proposals For Professional Administration Services For The Fennel Complex, Industrial Park And Wabash Height Grant Projects.
	RPF for arpa grant projects fennel, industrial park, wabash heights
	rfp mtrcg07942520230614073120

	Bottom

